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USING THE GAZETTE
The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the 
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on 
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00pm. 

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the 
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer 
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day 
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be 
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding 
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand 
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of 
publication. 

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available 
issue, unless otherwise specified. 

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates 
and proper names should be shown clearly. 
A covering instruction setting out requirements should 
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style. 
Notices for publication and related correspondence should 
be addressed to 

New Zealand Gazette  
Department of Internal Affairs 
PO Box 805 
Wellington 
Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931 
Facsimile: (04) 470 2932 
Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz

Issue No. 100   2635



2636 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 100 13 SEPTEMBER 2007 

Cancelled Notices 
Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will 
be subject to a charge of $55.00 to cover setting up and 
deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is 
12.00 midday on Wednesdays. 

Advertising Rates 
The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in 
the New Zealand Gazette: 50c per word/number. 
Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard 
commercial practices.
Advertising rates are not negotiable. 
All rates shown are inclusive of GST.  

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette 
Customs Edition – Published weekly on Tuesday. 
Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements – Published as and when required. 

Availability 
All editions are available on subscription from the 
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs, 
PO Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or over 
the counter at the following locations: 
Bennetts Bookshops Limited 

Bennetts Government Bookshop, Bowen House, 
Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.
Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38–42 Broadway 

Avenue, Palmerston North.
Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University, 

Palmerston North.
Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.
Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.

New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice 
facility are also available on the website  
 www.gazette.govt.nz 

Bankruptcy Notices 

In Bankruptcy 
The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the 
dates and times below: 
14 August 2007 
Cochrane, Susan Maree, 400B Kumi Road, Awanui, 
Kaitaia, at 10.40am. 
31 August 2007 
Aldridge, Adam Marcus, unemployed, 35 Vogel Street, 
Hawera, at 11.06am. 
Downs, Richard Terence, labourer, 36 Upland Road, 
Western Heights, Rotorua, at 11.55am. 
Humphreys, Donald Dennis, beneficiary, 3/290 Ruahine 
Street, Palmerston North, at 11.23am. 
Swetman, Robert James, 122 Rifle Range Road, Hamilton, 
at 4.00pm. 
3 September 2007 
Adlam, Hira Joseph and Adlam, Kylie Ann, both 
unemployed, 1C Oregon Street, Ocean Grove, Dunedin, at 
10.58am. 
Clarke, Lauren Michelle, mother, 23 Gaine Street,  
New Plymouth, at 11.00am. 
Craig, Geoffrey Alexander, unemployed, 45 Ryehill Street, 
Dunedin, at 2.08pm. 
Gibson, Margaret Ruth, beneficiary, 81A Grace Road, 
Tauranga, at 12.45pm. 
Hopkins, James David, 119 Bower Avenue, New Brighton, 
Christchurch, at 10.16am. 
Palmer, Robert John, self-employed, 2 Northumberland 
Street, Porirua, at 10.05am. 
Rabbits, Charles Cliff, surveyor, 54 Sinclair Avenue, 
Nightcaps, Southland, at 9.08am. 
Ramsay, Christopher Francis, self-employed, 258 Rosetta 
Road, Raumati Beach, Paraparaumu, at 10.07am. 
Satele, Moki Sullivan, plasterer, 58 Miromiro Road, 
Maungaraki, Lower Hutt, at 10.18am. 
Singh, Rodger Rajesh, taxi driver, 194 Rongotai Road, 
Rongotai, Wellington, at 10.10am. 
Suksuhoem, Weera, wallboard stopper, 15 Cartwright Street, 
Kelston, Auckland, at 12.30pm. 

Venz, Benjamin Craig, driver, 15 Timaru Road, Waimate, 
at 2.45pm. 
Wilson, Nathan Daniel, joiner, 59 Englefield Road, Belfast, 
Christchurch, at 1.40pm. 
4 September 2007 
Gandy, Sheryl Diane, unemployed, 35 Kingsway Avenue, 
Sandringham, Auckland, at 1.28pm. 
Irving, John Gandy Pakiri, unemployed, 12 Cowper Street, 
Devonport, Auckland, at 1.26pm. 
Morris, Carol-Anne (also known as Shirley, Carol-Anne),
beneficiary, 3 Roberts Terrace, Napier, at 12.47pm. 
Peters, Rodney Winston, unemployed, 11 Corhampton 
Street, Aranui, Christchurch, at 12.15pm. 
Tutakiau, Paul, farmer, 3 Iliad Place, Manukau, Auckland, 
at 12.51pm. 
Walters, Te Awhi Marley Marsden, caregiver, 13 Kennedy 
Drive, Putaruru, at 11.12am. 
5 September 2007 
Antonovich, David Tekawhara, self-employed, 1/3 Martin 
Road, Manurewa, Auckland, at 10.12am. 
Armstrong, Aaron Pita, unemployed, 18 Tauroa Street, 
Raumanga, Whangarei, at 9.53am. 
Bartlett, Graham, work person, 6 Maori Hut Road, Orewa, 
Auckland, at 10.20am. 
Clark, David Allan, beneficiary, 150 MacKenzie Avenue, 
Opawa, Christchurch, at 1.00pm. 
Clunie, Nicole Elizabeth, beneficiary, 511 Jervois Street, 
Hastings, at 1.13pm. 
Hammond, Carol Lynette, at 9.00am.
Hammond, David Ronald, grocery manager, at 9.00am. 
Hill, Alexis, beneficiary, 206A Park Road South, Akina, 
Hastings, at 10.07am. 
Hill, Kristie Noeline Clare, 6B Dempsey Street, Remuera, 
Auckland, at 10.13am. 
Hodge, Gaelene Michelle, support worker, 42 Wakefield 
Street, Wanganui, at 3.20pm. 
Horvath-Cunningham, Anthony Stephen, beneficiary,  
30 Kaurilands Road, Titirangi, Waitakere, at 10.15am. 
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Hosie, Matthew Calvin Ralph, labourer, 119 Brian 
Crescent, Stanmore Bay, Whangaparaoa, Auckland, at 
11.31am. 
Jamieson, Kathleen Mary, self-employed, 13 Wilding 
Avenue, Northcote, Auckland, at 11.04am. 
Jones, Philip Norman, bus/coach driver, 134 Grahams 
Road, Burnside, Christchurch, at 11.40am. 
Kennedy, Stephen Philip, unemployed, 8 Eversleigh Street, 
St Albans, Christchurch, at 12.20pm. 
Lewis, Stephen John, and Lewis, Kathleen Patricia, both 
company directors, 20 Coates Road, Papatoetoe, Auckland, 
at 10.23am. 
Manu, Raymond Matano, unemployed, 3/5 Chaplin Street, 
Mangere East, Auckland, at 1.05pm. 
Meurant, Kerry John, earth moving contractor,  
1559 Mangawhai Road, RD 5, Wellsford, at 11.00am. 
Ngatai, Mark, beneficiary, 2 Flora McCurdy Walk, Upper 
Hutt, at 12.30pm. 
Rameka, Katrina, beneficiary, at 1.40pm. 
Rowbotham, Nicola Manawanui, unemployed, 20 Sanscrit 
Place, Sumner, Christchurch, at 3.10pm. 
6 September 2007 
Barry, Daniel Joshua Kipping Morris, beneficiary,  
1/14 Church Square, Addington, Christchurch, at 12.40pm. 
Callahan, Patricia Lyn, beneficiary, 4/8 Campbell Street, 
Timaru, at 2.15pm. 
Clarke, Anthony Robin, driver operator, and Clarke, 
Tania Leann, housewife, 3090 Mountain Road, Midhirst,  
RD 24, Stratford, at 10.45am. 
Crawford, Donna Sherri Noho, beneficiary, 20 Dunn Street, 
Wainuiomata, Lower Hutt, at 10.28am. 
Cullum, Christopher, not employed, at 10.00am. 
Hales-Sheehan, Brookes Allan, temp worker, 517A 
Hereford Street, Christchurch, at 11.15am. 
Hurst, Jeff Anaru, unemployed, 20 Dunn Street, 
Wainuiomata, Lower Hutt, at 10.30am. 
Julian, Stephen James, unemployed, 36 Balmoral Road, 
Mt Eden, Auckland, at 10.08am. 
Kali, Rebecca Rachel, cleaner, 43 Plunket Terrace, 
Hamilton, at 10.47am. 
Leathart, Alan Joseph, truck driver, 237 Bryces Line,  
RD 2, Marton, at 8.30am. 
Reed, Gregory Alexander, and Reed, Serena Alana, both 
unemployed, 42 Sequoia Crescent, Rotorua, at 9.52am. 
Roycroft, Kalvin Ian, unemployed, 57l Bonnetts Road, 
Kaitaia, at 9.09am. 
Saggers, Linda Jeanette, beneficiary, 15 Rangiwhea Road, 
Sandspit, Waiuku, Auckland, at 12.00 midday. 
Tangaere, Franceska Riria, unemployed, 3/21A Coxhead 
Road, Manurewa, Auckland, at 2.20pm. 
Tichbon, Craig Noel, plasterer, 21 Gilmour Place, Taradale, 
Napier, at 12.00 midday. 
Walker, Jenna Louise (also known as Walker, Gina 
Louise), nurse aide/beneficiary, 24 Lyn Christie Place, 
Wainoni, Christchurch, at 2.05pm. 
Williams, Purauti Eric, beneficiary, 7 Hikurangi Street, 
Tokomaru Bay, at 9.55am. 
7 September 2007 
Andrews, Nathan Karl, store supervisor, and Andrews,
Heidi Joanne, homemaker, 3 Tariki Road, RD 10, 
Inglewood, at 11.12am. 
Enosa, Renee Natalie, mother, 315A Tawhiao Street,  
Te Awamutu, at 10.40am. 
Hoete, Gabriel Deakin, croupier, 315A Tawhiao Street,  
Te Awamutu, at 10.41am. 

Whitehead, Levaun Aroha, beneficiary, 220B Tamamutu 
Street, Taupo, at 11.40am. 
Willis, Andrew David, father, 16 Trelawney Crescent,  
New Plymouth, at 11.51am. 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 
4714, Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Website: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
ba6310

In Bankruptcy 
Notice of Orders Annulling Adjudications 
The order of adjudication dated 8 March 2004 against 
Creser, Richard, of Wellington, was annulled by order of 
the High Court at Wellington, pursuant to section 119(1)(b) 
of the Insolvency Act 1967, with effect from 24 August 
2007. 
The order of adjudication dated 7 February 2007 against 
Looker, Tony John, of 1211 Papamoa Beach Road, 
Papamoa, Tauranga, was annulled by order of the High 
Court at Tauranga, pursuant to section 119(1)(c) of the 
Insolvency Act 1967, with effect from 6 August 2007. 
The order of adjudication dated 7 February 2007 against 
Murray, Jacqueline Elizabeth, of 1211 Papamoa Beach 
Road, Papamoa, Tauranga, was annulled by order of the 
High Court at Tauranga, pursuant to section 119(1)(c) of 
the Insolvency Act 1967, with effect from 6 August 2007. 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714, 
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Website: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
ba6303

Notice of Bankruptcy Hearing
In the High Court of New Zealand, Palmerston North 
Registry 

CIV-2005-454-284 
In the matter of the Insolvency Act 1967, and in the matter 

of the bankruptcy of Wilson, Alan Barrie, of 11 Hulme 
Street, Palmerston North—Judgment Debtor: 

And—ex parte the Commissioner of Inland Revenue—
Judgment Creditor: 

To: Wilson, Alan Barrie.
Take notice that the Commissioner of Inland Revenue has 
filed a summons to debtor, creditors’ petition and affidavit 
verifying petition for bankruptcy against you in the High 
Court of New Zealand at Palmerton North and has obtained 
an order in the High Court at Palmerston North on 7 March 
2007, dispensing with personal service of the summons to 
debtor, creditors’ petition and affidavit verifying petition on 
you and directing publication of this notice. 
The above creditors’ petition will be heard at the High Court 
at Palmerston North on 24 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Should you wish to obtain a copy of the proceedings, you 
may contact Kerri Ann Doherty, Solicitor, Legal and 
Technical Services, New Zealand Post House, 7–27 
Waterloo Quay (PO Box 1462), Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 890 1045. Facsimile: (04) 890 0009.  
Any person knowing the whereabouts of the above-named 
Wilson, Alan Barrie, please bring this notice to his attention. 
This notice is issued by the Commissioner of Inland 
Revenue’s solicitor, Kerri Ann Doherty, whose address for 
service is Legal and Technical Services, New Zealand Post 
House, 7–27 Waterloo Quay (PO Box 1462), Wellington. 
Telephone: (04) 890 1045. Facsimile: (04) 890 0009. 
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Dated this 4th day of September 2007. 
By the Court: 

M. J. COOPER, Deputy Registrar. 
ba6354

Company Notices 

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS 

Winsun Developments Limited  
Notice of Appointment of Receivers of Income 
Pursuant to Sections 8(1)(b) and 10 of the Receiverships  
Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that on 14 August 2007, Anthony 
John McCullagh, chartered accountant, and Stephen Mark 
Lawrence, both insolvency practitioners, of Auckland, were 
appointed jointly and severally as receivers of the income  
of the property of Winsun Developments Limited (“the 
company”), pursuant to a memorandum of mortgage 
registered at the North Auckland Land Registry under 
mortgage 5554727.3. 
The Property: The property situated at “Winsun Heights 

Apartments”, 113–121 Vincent Street, Auckland 
(described in Computer Freehold Register NA603/46 and 
NA2D/96, both North Auckland Registry).  

Office of the Receivers of Income: Horwath Corporate 
(Auckland) Limited, Level 3, 48 Courthouse Lane, 
Chancery, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 3678, 
Auckland 1140. Telephone: (09) 302 0521. Facsimile: 
(09) 302 0536. Email: horcorp@horwath.co.nz 

Dated this 20th day of August 2007. 
STEPHEN MARK LAWRENCE, Receiver of Income. 
ar6259

Five Star Finance Limited (in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receiver and Manager 
Pursuant to Section 8(1) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
Raymond Gordon Burgess, accountant of Auckland, was 
appointed receiver and manager of Five Star Finance Limited 
on 5 September 2007 under the terms of a debenture dated 
the 7th day of March 1994. 
The Property in Receivership is: All of the company’s 

present and after acquired property. 
The Office of the Receiver and Manager is at: Burgess 

& Associates, 12 Arkley Avenue, Farm Cove, Manukau 
2012. Postal Address: PO Box 82100, Highland Park. 
Telephone: (09) 576 7806. Facsimile: (09) 576 7263.  

Dated this 5th day of September 2007. 
R. G. BURGESS, Receiver and Manager. 
ar6223

LDC Finance Limited (in receivership)  
(“the company”) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers 
Pursuant to Section 8(1) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
Company No.: 1479414 
Malcolm Hollis and John Fisk, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, 
were appointed jointly and severally as receivers of LDC 
Finance Limited on 4 September 2007 under the terms of a 
trust deed dated the 18th day of June 2004. 
The Property in Receivership is: All of the company’s 

undertaking, property and assets. 
The Receivers’ Office Address is: PricewaterhouseCoopers, 

Level 12, 119 Armagh Street (PO Box 13244), 
Christchurch. 

Dated this 4th day of September 2007. 
MALCOLM HOLLIS, Receiver. 
ar6192

Andrew Harding and Murray Scholfield (trading as
Finance and Investments) (in receivership) 
(“the partnership”) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers 
Pursuant to Section 8(1) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
Malcolm Hollis and John Fisk, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, 
were appointed jointly and severally as receivers of the 
partnership on 5 September 2007 under the terms of a 
general security agreement dated the 4th day of September 
2006. 
The Property in Receivership is: All of the partnership’s 

undertaking, property and assets. 
The Receivers’ Office Address is: PricewaterhouseCoopers, 

Level 12, 119 Armagh Street (PO Box 13244), 
Christchurch. 

Dated this 5th day of September 2007. 
MALCOLM HOLLIS, Receiver. 
ar6285

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS 

Bay Retaining Limited and Bay Retaining  
Walls Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Kenneth Peter Brown and Thomas Lee Rodewald were 
appointed joint and several liquidators of the companies on 
the dates and times below: 
3 September 2007 
Bay Retaining Limited at 10.02am. 

5 September 2007 
Bay Retaining Walls Limited at 9.10am. 
K. P. BROWN, Joint Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: C/o Rodewald Hart Brown Limited, 
127 Durham Street (PO Box 13380), Tauranga. Telephone: 
(07) 571 6280. Website: www.rhb.co.nz 
al6302
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CRS Technology Group Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the company 
pursuant to a special resolution entered into the company’s 
minute book, under section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 
1993, on the date and time below: 
15 August 2007 
CRS Technology Group Limited (in liquidation) at 2.00pm. 
Dated at Wellington this 4th day of September 2007. 
CHRIS DUNPHY, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level 2, 
Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748. 
Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, 
PO Box 11793, Wellington. 
For Enquiries Contact: Jayme Dixon. 
al6170

Containerlink Transport Limited (in liquidation),
Flooring Concepts Limited (in liquidation) and 
Highgrove Homes Limited (struck off and  
in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Henry David Levin, insolvency specialist, and David Stuart 
Vance, chartered accountant, were appointed liquidators 
jointly and severally of the companies by the High Court at 
Auckland on the date and times below: 
6 September 2007 
Containerlink Transport Limited (in liquidation) at 

11.24am. 
Flooring Concepts Limited (in liquidation) at 10.24am. 
Highgrove Homes Limited (struck off and in liquidation) at 

10.31am. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the 
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in 
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to 
creditors.
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed 4 October 2007, as the last day 
for creditors to make their claims and establish any priority 
their claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that 
distribution. 
General Notes 
Enquiries for information relating to the liquidations may be 
made to PPB McCallum Petterson, Level 11, Forsyth Barr 
Tower, 55–65 Shortland Street, Auckland. Postal Address:
PO Box 6916, Wellesley Street, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 336 0000. Facsimile: (09) 336 0010. 
HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator. 
al6293

Citylight Napier Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Barry Phillip Jordan and David Stuart Vance, chartered 
accountants, were appointed liquidators jointly and severally 
of the company by the High Court at Napier on the date and 
time below: 

30 August 2007  
Citylight Napier Limited (in liquidation) at 11.07am. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the 
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in 
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to 
creditors.
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed 27 September 2007, as the last 
day for creditors to make their claims and establish any 
priority their claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that 
distribution. 
General Notes 
Enquiries for information relating to the liquidation may  
be made to Nick Flack at PPB McCallum Petterson, Level  
8, The Todd Building, 95 Customhouse Quay (PO Box 
3156), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 499 7796. Facsimile: 
(04) 499 7784. 
DAVID STUART VANCE, Liquidator. 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect of 
the above-named company should provide details to the 
liquidators urgently. 
al6206

Denning Properties Limited, Keel Investments 
Limited, Silvern Properties Limited, Bleakhouse 
Road Limited and Palladium Properties Limited 
(all in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255(2) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that, by way of entry in the minute 
book of the above-named companies in accordance with 
section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, John Michael Gilbert 
was appointed liquidator of the above-named companies on 
31 August 2007. 
The liquidations commenced on 31 August 2007 at 4.00pm. 
The liquidator does hereby fix 28 September 2007, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the companies are to 
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims 
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or 
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to any distribution. 
J. M. GILBERT, Liquidator.  
Address of Liquidator: C/o C & C Strategic Limited, Private 
Bag 47927, Ponsonby, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 376 7506. 
Facsimile: (09) 376 6441.  
All Enquiries to: John Gilbert. 
al6220

Community Taverns NZ Limited and Community
Management Limited (both in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
On 31 August 2007 at 4.00pm, Raymond Gordon Burgess 
was appointed liquidator of the above-named companies. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidator fixes 8 October 2007, as 
the day on or before which the creditors of the above-named 
companies are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
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any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.  
RAYMOND G. BURGESS, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: PO Box 82100, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 576 7806. Facsimile: (09) 576 7263.  
al6181

Monarch Industries Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered 
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, were 
appointed liquidators of the above-named company by order 
of the High Court on 3 September 2007 at 10.43am. 
The liquidators fix 1 October 2007, as the day on or before 
which the creditors of the company are able to make their 
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have, 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to any distribution. 
Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of 
this company should urgently contact the liquidator. 
Further information and creditor claim forms are available 
on our website www.cha.co.nz 
Enquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Anna Groen at Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, Old 
Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (PO Box 3978), 
Christchurch, or telephone (03) 379 7929. 
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
al6187

Stage Right Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered 
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, were 
appointed liquidators of the above-named company by order 
of the High Court on 3 September 2007 at 10.43am. 
The liquidators fix 3 October 2007, as the day on or before 
which the creditors of the company are able to make their 
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have, 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to any distribution. 
Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of 
this company should urgently contact the liquidator. 
Further information and creditor claim forms are available 
on our website www.cha.co.nz 
Enquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Anna Groen at Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, Old 
Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (PO Box 3978), 
Christchurch, or telephone (03) 379 7929. 
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
al6201

New Zealand Hire Company Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Karen Betty Mason and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of 
New Zealand Hire Company Limited (in liquidation) on  
3 September 2007 at 9.00am, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) 
of the Companies Act 1993. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators of New Zealand Hire 
Company Limited (in liquidation) fix 5 October 2007, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims 
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or 
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to any distribution. 
Security Interest 
Parties who consider they have a security interest in goods 
or assets supplied should contact the liquidators immediately. 
Dated this 3rd day of September 2007. 
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator. 
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Enquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland 
1141. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 
Enquiries to: Mike Lamacraft. 
al6168

Refinery Cafe Limited (struck off and in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed jointly and severally as 
liquidators of Refinery Cafe Limited (struck off and in 
liquidation) by order of the High Court on 6 September 
2007 at 11.13am, pursuant to section 241(2)(c) of the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators of Refinery Cafe Limited 
(struck off and in liquidation) fix 5 October 2007, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
Dated this 6th day of September 2007. 
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator. 
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Enquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland 
1141. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 
Enquiries to: Mike Lamacraft. 
al6276

Civic Manurewa Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section  
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on 28 August 2007 at 4.00pm, 
appointed Boris van Delden and Peri Micaela Finnigan, 
insolvency practitioners, of Auckland, jointly and severally 
as liquidators of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix Friday, 5 October 2007,  
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any  
title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
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BORIS VAN DELDEN, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 28 August 2007. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, PO Box 6092, 
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Website: 
www.mvp.co.nz 
Enquiries to: Kevin Bromwich. Telephone: (09) 303 9514. 
al6182

Rare Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section  
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the  
above-named company on 7 September 2007 at 3.00pm, 
appointed Peri Micaela Finnigan and Boris van Delden, 
insolvency practitioner of Auckland, jointly and severally as 
liquidators of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix Friday, 12 October 2007, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any title 
they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
PERI FINNIGAN, Liquidator.  
Date of Liquidation: 7 September 2007. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, PO Box 6092, 
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Website: 
www.mvp.co.nz 
Enquiries to: Peri Finnigan. Telephone: (09) 303 9519. 
al6314

Auckland Music Company Limited (in liquidation)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
John Howard Ross Fisk, chartered accountant, and 
Craig Alexander Sanson, insolvency practitioner, both of 
Wellington, were appointed joint and several liquidators  
of Auckland Music Company Limited by the High Court, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 
3 September 2007 at 11.15am. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is given that as liquidators of Auckland Music 
Company Limited, we fix 2 November 2007, as the day on 
or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
Dated this 3rd day of September 2007. 
CRAIG ALEXANDER SANSON, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Enquiries to: Auckland Music Company 
Limited (in liquidation), c/o PricewaterhouseCoopers,  
113–119 The Terrace (PO Box 243), Wellington. 
Telephone: (04) 462 7044. Facsimile: (04) 462 7492 
(Attention: Cushla Oxenham). 
al6179

Hurunui Plastics Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Malcolm Hollis and John Fisk, chartered accountants, were 
appointed joint and several liquidators of Hurunui Plastics 

Limited (in liquidation) by order of the High Court on  
3 September 2007 at 10.40am. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is given that as liquidators of Hurunui Plastics 
Limited (in liquidation), we fix 3 October 2007, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
Dated this 4th day of September 2007. 
MALCOLM GRANT HOLLIS, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and 
Shareholders May Direct Enquiries to: Hurunui Plastics 
Limited (in liquidation), c/o PricewaterhouseCoopers, 119 
Armagh Street (PO Box 13244), Christchurch. Telephone: 
(03) 374 3000. Facsimile: (03) 374 3001 (Attention: Wendy 
Somerville). 
al6200

JB & V Holdings Limited (in liquidation)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  
Pursuant to Section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 1145517 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a)  
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on 3 September 2007 at 12.00 
midday, appointed Lyle Richmond Irwin, chartered 
accountant of Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named 
company. 
The liquidation commenced on 3 September 2007. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
The liquidator hereby fixes 10 October 2007, as the day on 
or before which creditors of the company are required to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Notice of Intention to Remove 
Application to remove the above-named company will be 
made to the Registrar, pursuant to section 318(1)(e), on the 
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257(1)(a) 
will be sent to the Registrar after 22 working days from the 
date of this notice. 
Objections to remove, under section 321, must be delivered 
to the Registrar within that period. 
L. R. IRWIN, Liquidator. 
Direct Enquiries to: Prince & Partners, PO Box 3685, 
Auckland 1001. Telephone: (09) 379 5324. Facsimile: 
(09) 307 0778. Email: office@prince.co.nz 
al6208

Milk & 2 Sugars Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  
Pursuant to Section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 1405142 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a)  
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the  
above-named company on 4 September 2007 at 12.00 
midday, appointed Lyle Richmond Irwin, chartered 
accountant of Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named 
company. 
The liquidation commenced on 4 September 2007. 
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Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
The liquidator hereby fixes 11 October 2007, as the day on 
or before which creditors of the company are required to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Notice of Intention to Remove 
Application to remove the above-named company will be 
made to the Registrar, pursuant to section 318(1)(e), on the 
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257(1)(a) 
will be sent to the Registrar after 22 working days from the 
date of this notice. 
Objections to remove, under section 321, must be delivered 
to the Registrar within that period. 
L. R. IRWIN, Liquidator. 
Direct Enquiries to: Prince & Partners, PO Box 300662, 
North Shore Mail Centre. Telephone: (09) 414 6262. 
Facsimile: (09) 414 6263. Email: office@prince.co.nz 
al6238

Far and Chalm Engagement Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
The Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that Peter Reginald Jollands and  
Barry White, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, were 
appointed joint and several liquidators of Far and Chalm 
Engagement Limited (in liquidation) by a resolution of  
the shareholders in accordance with section 241(2)(a) of the 
Companies Act 1993. 
The liquidation commenced on 31 August 2007 at 3.55pm. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors  
Pursuant to section 245 of the Act, the liquidators intend to 
dispense with the meeting of creditors. 
Should any creditor object to dispensing with the creditors’ 
meeting, they are required to notify the liquidators within 
10 working days of the date of publication of this notice. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidators fix 6 October 
2007, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under sections 312 and 
313 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before their claims are 
made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution. 
For enquiries contact Barry White during business hours 
on telephone (09) 379 0463, facsimile (09) 379 0465 or 
email barry@jollandscallander.co.nz  
Dated at Auckland this 3rd day of August 2007. 
P. R. JOLLANDS, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Jollands Callander, Accountants 
and Insolvency Practitioners, Level 8, Administrator  
House, 44 Anzac Avenue, Auckland. Postal Address:
PO Box 106141, Auckland City. Website: 
www.jollandscallander.co.nz 
al6171

Dynamic Electrical Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
The Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that Peter Reginald Jollands and  
Barry White, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, were 
appointed joint and several liquidators of Dynamic Electrical 

Limited (in liquidation) by order of the High Court at 
Auckland. 
The liquidation commenced on 6 September 2007 at 10.55am. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors  
Pursuant to section 245 of the Act, the liquidators intend to 
dispense with the meeting of creditors. 
Should any creditor object to dispensing with the creditors’ 
meeting, they are required to notify the liquidators within 
10 working days of the date of publication of this notice. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidators hereby fix  
15 October 2007, as the day on or before which the creditors 
of the company are to prove their debts or claims and to 
establish any title they may have to priority, under sections 
312 and 313 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded 
from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution. 
For enquiries contact Barry White during business hours 
on telephone (09) 379 0463, facsimile (09) 379 0465 or 
email barry@jollandscallander.co.nz  
Dated at Auckland this 7th day of September 2007. 
P. R. JOLLANDS, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Jollands Callander, Accountants 
and Insolvency Practitioners, Level 8, Administrator  
House, 44 Anzac Avenue, Auckland. Postal Address:
PO Box 106141, Auckland City. Website: 
www.jollandscallander.co.nz 
al6313

Plumb Direct Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Section 255(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
In the matter of section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 

1993, and in the matter of Plumb Direct Limited:
Notice is hereby given that the company was placed into 
liquidation on 3 September 2007 at 10.43am, with the 
appointment of Grant Bruce Reynolds as liquidator for  
the company. 
The liquidator fixes 1 October 2007, as the day on or before 
which the creditors of the company are to prove their debts 
or claims and to establish any title they may have to priority, 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
Dated at East Tamaki this 4th day of September 2007. 
GRANT BRUCE REYNOLDS. 
Address for Service: Reynolds & Associates Limited, 
Insolvency Practitioners, PO Box 259059, Greenmount, East 
Tamaki, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 522 5662. Facsimile: 
(09) 522 5788.
al6209

Quality Carnation Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Section 255(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
In the matter of section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 

1993, and in the matter of Quality Carnation Limited:
Notice is hereby given that the company was placed into 
liquidation on 6 September 2007 at 10.59am, with the 
appointment of Grant Bruce Reynolds as liquidator for  
the company. 
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The liquidator fixes 1 October 2007, as the day on or before 
which the creditors of the company are to prove their debts 
or claims and to establish any title they may have to priority, 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
Dated at Auckland this 7th day of September 2007. 
GRANT BRUCE REYNOLDS. 
Address for Service: Reynolds & Associates Limited, 
Insolvency Practitioners, PO Box 259059, Greenmount, East 
Tamaki, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 522 5662. Facsimile: 
(09) 522 5788. 
al6287

Burswood Developments Limited 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
On 10 September 2007, it was resolved by special resolution 
of shareholders, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that Burswood Developments Limited 
be liquidated and that Jugdis Hira Parbhu, chartered 
accountant of Ross Melville PKF, be appointed liquidator 
for the purpose. 
The liquidation commenced on 10 September 2007. 
Liquidator’s Section 245 Notice to Creditors 
To all known creditors: 

Notice is hereby given by the liquidator, pursuant to 
section 245(1)(b) of the Companies Act 1993, that: 
1. The liquidator does not consider that a meeting of 

creditors should be called for the purpose specified 
in section 243(1)[(a)][(b)] of the Companies Act 
1993. 

2. The reason why the liquidator so decided is the 
company is solvent. 

3. No such meeting will therefore be called unless a 
creditor gives notice in writing to the liquidator. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
The liquidator has fixed 9 October 2007, as the last day for 
creditors to make their claims and establish any priority their 
claims may have. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to me 
during normal business hours at the address and contact 
numbers stated below. 
Dated this 10th day of September 2007. 
JUGDIS HIRA PARBHU, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: PO Box 302304, North 
Harbour, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 414 1200. Facsimile: 
(09) 414 1920. 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect of 
the company should provide details to the liquidator urgently. 
al6270

Searocks Cafe Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy were 
appointed joint and several liquidators of Searocks Cafe 
Limited (in liquidation) on 27 August 2007 at 10.28am. 
D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, PO Box  
278, Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 957 8674. Website: 
www.indepth.co.nz 
al6240

Stone Properties Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a)  
of the Companies Act 1993, Robin M. Seal, chartered 
accountant of BKR Walker Wayland Limited, was appointed 
liquidator of Stone Properties Limited. 
The liquidation commenced on 8 August 2007 at 3.00pm. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
It is not proposed to hold any creditors’ meeting, pursuant to 
section 243 of the Companies Act 1993, for the reasons 
outlined in our first report to the Registrar. 
However, in accordance with section 314 of the Companies 
Act 1993, a creditor or shareholder may request the liquidator 
to call a meeting of creditors or shareholders at any time 
in the course of the liquidation to vote on a proposal that a 
liquidation committee be appointed to act with the liquidator. 
This request must be in writing. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix 5 October 
2007, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Enquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the 
company during normal business hours to BKR Walker 
Wayland Limited, Level 7, 53 Fort Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 968 4440. Facsimile: (09) 309 9042. 
Dated this 28th day of August 2007. 
ROBIN M. SEAL, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: BKR Walker Wayland Limited, 
PO Box 2175, Auckland 1140. 
Note: This company is solvent and the liquidation is a result 
of the restructuring of the affairs of the shareholders. 
al6288

Ecubed Consulting Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Pursuant to Section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a)  
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on 7 September 2007 at 9.20am, 
appointed Robert Laurie Merlo, insolvency practitioner of 
Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named company. 
The liquidation commenced on 7 September 2007. 
The liquidator hereby fixes 8 October 2007, as the day on or 
before which the creditors of the company are required to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
R. L. MERLO, Liquidator. 
Enquiries to: Merlo Burgess & Co. Limited, PO Box 
51486, Pakuranga, Manukau 2140. Telephone: 
(09) 520 7101. Facsimile: (09) 529 1360. Email: 
merloburgess&co@xtra.co.nz  
al6294

Personalized Plastics Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Company No.: 909597 
Notice is hereby given that on 6 September 2007 at 12.00 
midday, it was resolved by special resolution of the 
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shareholders, pursuant to section 241(2) of the Companies 
Act 1993, that Personalized Plastics Limited be liquidated 
and that Clive Ashley Johnson, insolvency practitioner of 
Auckland, be appointed liquidator of the company. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is hereby given that the liquidator fixes 31 October 
2007, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.  
Any members or creditors should make enquiries to the 
offices as below. 
C. A. JOHNSON, Liquidator.  
Address for Service: PO Box 33171, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 377 5536. Facsimile: (09) 377 5537.  
al6311

958765 Limited* (formerly Selwyn Developments 
Limited) (in liquidation)  
Notice of Appointment of Replacement Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that, by order of the High Court at 
Auckland on 20 August 2007 at 2.30pm: 
 (a)  Bernard Spencer Montgomerie and Stuart James 

Cunningham be appointed liquidators of the 
company replacing Bryan Williams; 

 (b) the final report of Bryan Williams be revoked: and 
 (c)  the company is to be restored to the Register. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators fix 8 October 2007, as 
the day on or before which creditors of the company are to 
make their claims. 
Dated this 4th day of September 2007.  
B. S. MONTGOMERIE, Liquidator. 
Enquiries to: Montgomerie & Associates, PO Box 65, 
Auckland 1140. Telephone: (09) 368 7672. Facsimile: 
(09) 307 0174. 
*This company is not to be confused with current company 
named Selwyn Developments Limited (Company No.: 
1958063). 
al6189

Az N Shaz Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that Az N Shaz Limited (in liquidation) 
was ordered by the High Court at Christchurch, pursuant 
to section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 
3 September 2007 to be put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 3 September 2007 at 
10.20am. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 1, 
148 Victoria Street (PO Box 13401), Christchurch. 
al6323

Link Company Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that Link Company Limited (in liquidation) 
was ordered by the High Court at Christchurch, pursuant 
to section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 
3 September 2007 to be put into liquidation. 

Iain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 3 September 2007 at 
10.32am. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 1, 
148 Victoria Street (PO Box 13401), Christchurch. 
al6324

Ferguson Fields Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that Ferguson Fields Limited (in liquidation) 
was ordered by the High Court at Christchurch, pursuant 
to section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 
3 September 2007 to be put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 3 September 2007 at 
10.35am. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 1, 
148 Victoria Street (PO Box 13401), Christchurch. 
al6325

Mitchellton Farm Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that Mitchellton Farm Limited (in liquidation) 
resolved, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies 
Act 1993, on 3 September 2007 to be put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 3 September 2007 at 
8.15am. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 3, 
Burns House, 10 George Street (PO Box 1058), Dunedin. 
al6319

Puysegur Point Marine Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that Puysegur Point Marine Limited 
(in liquidation) was ordered by the High Court at 
Invercargill, pursuant to section 241(2)(c) of the Companies 
Act 1993, on 5 September 2007 to be put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 5 September 2007 at 
10.12am. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 3, 
Burns House, 10 George Street (PO Box 1058), Dunedin. 
al6322

Value Vehicles Southland (2003) Limited 
(in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that Value Vehicles Southland (2003) Limited 
(in liquidation) was ordered by the High Court at 
Invercargill, pursuant to section 241(2)(c) of the Companies 
Act 1993, on 5 September 2007 to be put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 5 September 2007 at 
10.14am. 
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Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 3, 
Burns House, 10 George Street (PO Box 1058), Dunedin. 
al6321

Airtech 2000 Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that Airtech 2000 Limited (in liquidation) 
was ordered by the High Court at Invercargill, pursuant 
to section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 
5 September 2007 to be put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 5 September 2007 at 
10.17am. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 3, 
Burns House, 10 George Street (PO Box 1058), Dunedin. 
al6320

Papatoetoe Licensing Trust (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
On 31 August 2007 at 9.50am, the trustees passed a special 
resolution, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and section 212 of the Sale of Liquor Act 1989, to 
appoint Curtis John Mountfort, chartered accountant of 
Auckland, as liquidator. 
A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with 
sections 243(8) and (9) of the Companies Act 1993 
and section 212 of the Sale of Liquor Act 1989. 
The liquidator fixes 12 October 2007, as the day on or 
before which the creditors of the trust are to make their 
claims and establish any priority their claims may have, 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
Enquiries may be directed to the liquidator at the address 
and contact numbers stated below. 
CURTIS J. MOUNTFORT, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Mountfort & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 82161, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 272 2241. Facsimile: (09) 272 2251.  
Note: The trustees have resolved that the trust is solvent and 
will be able to pay its debts. 
al6196

Duntulm Finance Limited (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(b) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a)  
of the Companies Act 1993, Stephen Kim Bennett and 
Timothy John Hoyle, chartered accountants of Steve 
Bennett Associates, Whangarei, were appointed liquidators 
of Duntulm Finance Limited. 
The liquidation commenced on 3 September 2007. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also hereby given that the liquidators hereby fix  
5 October 2007, as the day on or before which the creditors 
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993. 

Enquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the 
company during normal business hours to Tim John Hoyle 
at 3–5 Hunt Street, Whangarei, on telephone (09) 438 2312. 
Dated this 3rd day of September 2007. 
S. K. BENNETT and T. J. HOYLE, Liquidators. 
Address for Service: Steve Bennett Associates, PO Box 
627, Whangarei. Telephone: (09) 438 2312. Facsimile: 
(09) 438 2912. Email: info@sba.net.nz 
al6178

Deofco Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
The shareholders of the company resolved, pursuant to 
section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, that 
Gordon L. Hansen, chartered accountant of Christchurch, 
be appointed liquidator.  
The liquidation commenced on 5 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Creditors of the company are to file their claims with the 
liquidator and to establish any priority their claims may have 
on or before 21 September 2007.  
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to the 
liquidator during normal business hours at the address and 
contact numbers stated below. 
G. L. HANSEN, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Goldsmith Fox PKF, PO Box 
13141, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 366 6706. Facsimile: 
(03) 366 0265.  
Note: The directors confirm that the company is solvent and 
is being liquidated as part of the restructuring of the 
business affairs of the shareholders.  
al6225

Artmount New Zealand Limited (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Section 3, 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
On 4 September 2007, it was resolved by special resolution 
of shareholders pursuant to sections 241(2)(a), the board of 
directors pursuant to sections 241(2)(b) and the Court 
pursuant to section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, 
that Artmount New Zealand Limited be liquidated and that 
Janet Richardson, chartered accountant, be appointed 
liquidator for the purpose. 
The liquidation commenced on 4 September 2007. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to me 
during normal business hours at the address and contact 
numbers stated below. 
JANET RICHARDSON, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Balancing Act, Daytone House, 53 Davis 
Crescent, Newmarket, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 522 4659. 
Mobile: (021) 304 730. Facsimile: (09) 522 4658.  
al6239

Greenacres Tomarata Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Section 3, 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
On 3 September 2007, it was resolved, pursuant to section 
241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Greenacres 
(Tomarata) Limited be liquidated and that Ronald  
Leslie Bavage, of Bavage Chapman Limited, Chartered 
Accountants, 142 Rodney Street, Wellsford, be appointed 
liquidator for this purpose. 
The liquidation commenced on 3 September 2007. 
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Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to me 
during normal business hours at the address and telephone 
number stated below. 
Dated this 3rd day of September 2007. 
RONALD BAVAGE. 
Address of Liquidator: Bavage Chapman Limited, Chartered 
Accountants, 142 Rodney Street (PO Box 23), Wellsford. 
Telephone: (09) 423 8143 (extension 220). Facsimile: 
(09) 423 7226. Email: ron@bavagechapman.co.nz 
al6207

Hardwicke Hall Developments Limited  
(in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Stewart Allan Stanley, chartered accountant of Christchurch, 
hereby gives notice that he was appointed as liquidator of 
Hardwicke Hall Developments Limited on 3 September 
2007 at 1.00pm, at which date and time the liquidation 
commenced, by a special resolution of the members of 
Hardwicke Hall Developments Limited. 
The directors have signed a certificate, pursuant to section 
243(8) of the Companies Act 1993, certifying as to the 
company’s solvency and, accordingly, no creditors’ meeting 
is required to be called. 
Any enquiries by a creditor or shareholder of the company 
may be directed to the liquidator, whose address is care  

of Sauer & Stanley Limited, Chartered Accountants,  
79 Kilmore Street (PO Box 13246), Christchurch. 
Telephone: (03) 366 6458. Facsimile: (03) 366 6457. 
STEWART ALLAN STANLEY, Liquidator. 
Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as part 
of the rearrangement of the shareholders’ affairs. 
al6166

Latino’s 2007 Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts 
The Companies Act 1993 
I, John Francis Managh, of Napier, hereby give notice that by 
resolution of the shareholders of the company, pursuant to 
section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, on 5 September 
2007, I was appointed liquidator. 
Pursuant to section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, creditors 
are invited to file proofs of debt in the liquidation. 
Proofs are to be received by the liquidator no later than  
11 October 2007, as failure to prove by that date may lead to 
late claims being excluded from any distribution. 
Dated this 5th day of September 2007. 
JOHN MANAGH, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: 50 Tennyson Street (PO Box 1022), 
Napier. Telephone/Facsimile: (06) 835 6280 (business hours).  
al6215

MEETINGS AND LAST DATES BY WHICH TO PROVE DEBTS OR CLAIMS 

Fish Market Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Notice is given that a meeting of creditors of Fish Market 
Holdings Limited (in liquidation) will be held in the 
Conference Room, 2nd Floor, The Southern Cross Building 
Society Building, 59 High Street, Auckland, on Friday,  
21 September 2007, commencing at 10.00am. 
Business 
1. Update on the progress of the liquidation. 

2. To consider whether to appoint any other nominees as 
liquidator of the company. 

3. To consider whether to appoint a liquidation committee. 
4. To consider whether to pass resolutions setting out any 

other views of creditors. 
G. S. REA, Joint Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Gerry Rea Associates, PO Box 3015, 
Auckland. Telephone: (09) 377 3099. 
md6176

REMOVALS

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
I intend to remove the following companies from the 
Register under section 318(1)(b) of the Companies Act 
1993. 
I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on 
business and there is no other reason for these companies to 
continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting. 
10 000 BC LIMITED. 
123 COMPANY LIMITED. 
140 COLLINGWOOD LIMITED. 
168 TAKEAWAY LIMITED. 
1924 TRUST LIMITED. 
24HR. ANYTIME ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
272 MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
2E DESIGN LIMITED. 
2MASSAGE LIMITED. 
3 BUCKS LIMITED. 
3 D BY DESIGN LIMITED. 

3 H ( NO.3 ) LIMITED. 
4 BROTHERS TREE CARE LIMITED. 
4 POINT 8 LIMITED. 
4 U 2 WEBSERVICES LIMITED. 
4 U IMPORTS LIMITED. 
4 U WE DO LIMITED. 
456 LIMITED. 
4FINANCE LIMITED. 
5 SEASONS LIMITED. 
5 STAND SPORTING LIMITED. 
513 SANDRINGHAM ROAD LIMITED. 
61 HAVELOCK ROAD LIMITED. 
6B FORT ST APARTMENT LIMITED. 
7 CAFE LIMITED. 
905 MT EDEN ROAD LIMITED. 
A – NETWORK DATABASE CO LIMITED. 
A & B INTERNATIONAL TRADING LIMITED. 
A & G RENOVATORS LIMITED. 
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A .B. AUTOMATICS 1999 LIMITED. 
A 1 AUTO WRECKERS LIMITED. 
A DOOR OF HOPE MINISTRIES LIMITED. 
A J A D TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
A J TILING LIMITED. 
A K P HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
A K PHILLIPS LIMITED. 
A S LIMMER & CO LIMITED. 
A TEAM FLOORING SPECIALIST LIMITED. 
A& P LIMITED. 
A&E ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
A. & G. MARTIN FARM LIMITED. 
A.B.E.L BUILDERS (2002) LIMITED. 
A.COMM RENTALS LIMITED. 
A.R. MOWLL LIMITED. 
A.S.A. (NZ) LIMITED. 
A1 CIVIL LIMITED. 
A1 HOMES MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
AAA 24HR UNSURPASSED ACCOUNTANCY 

LIMITED. 
AARCO PACIFIC LIMITED. 
AARH LIMITED. 
ABAB 3H LIMITED. 
ABACUS SECURITY LIMITED. 
ABC WORLD (NZ) CO. LIMITED. 
ABCS MUSIC LIMITED. 
ABEL TASMAN EXPRESS LIMITED. 
ABENCHI PROPERTY LIMITED. 
ABERDEEN CONSULTING LIMITED. 
ABLE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
ABLEY & GYDE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ABODE CARAVAN RENTALS LIMITED. 
ABS PERFORMANCE LIMITED. 
ABSOLUTE MULTISERVICES LIMITED. 
ABSOLUTIONZ LIMITED. 
ACCELERATOR BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
ACCESS EQUIPMENT LIMITED. 
ACCESS HOLDINGS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
ACCORD FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
ACCOUNTING SERVICES AUCKLAND LIMITED. 
ACE CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED. 
ACEQUINE NZ LIMITED. 
ACES BUILD NZ LIMITED. 
ACHIEVE CONSULTING LIMITED. 
ACHIEVE HEALTH LIMITED. 
ACHIEVING GROWTH LIMITED. 
ACORN COMMERCIAL LIMITED. 
ACOUSTIC DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT 

CORPORATION LIMITED. 
ACOUSTIC WAVE RECORDS LIMITED. 
ACROBAT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ACROSS THE DITCH LIMITED. 
ACT LOCAL LIMITED. 
ACTION LABOUR (AUCKLAND) LIMITED. 
ACTION MORTGAGES LIMITED. 
ACTIVE ENERGIES LIMITED. 
ACTIVE VENDING LIMITED. 
ADAMS TRUST COMPANY LIMITED. 
ADAPTIVE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
ADDITION LIMITED. 

ADDITIONAL TOUCH LIMITED. 
ADEPT ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
ADMIN PRO LIMITED. 
ADMIRALS ARMS LIMITED. 
ADR HEALTH LIMITED. 
ADVANCE PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
ADVANCED ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS 

LIMITED. 
ADVANCED LOGICAL SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
ADVANCED SERVER TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
ADVANCED SOLAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
ADVENTURE EDUCATION WELLINGTON LIMITED. 
ADVIZOR RENTALS LIMITED. 
AERCO LIMITED. 
AFRICA – PACIFIC IMPORT EXPORT LIMITED. 
AFSHAR ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
AFXKL (NZ) LIMITED. 
AGAPE– HIGH Q –HOLISTIC HORSEMANSHIP 

CORPORATION LIMITED. 
AGGREGATE & JOINING ADHESIVES LIMITED. 
AGRICH ORGANICS LIMITED. 
AGRICULTURE DEVELOP OF NEW ZEALAND 

LIMITED. 
AHB ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
AHB HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
AHEAD LIMITED. 
AHEAD LUMBER LIMITED. 
AHI KAA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
AHM LIMITED. 
AIDA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
AIGH KYOO LIMITED. 
AIKSUS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
AILANI TRADERS LIMITED. 
AIM WEST SPORTS LIMITED. 
AIMS LIMITED. 
AIR ACTION SPORTS LIMITED. 
AIR DYNAMICS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
AIRWORX LIMITED. 
AITKEN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
AITKEN TERRACE LIMITED. 
AJ INVESTMENTS 2006 LIMITED. 
AJANTA LIMITED. 
AK & RK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
AKIWA BRODIVE LIMITED. 
AL VOLO PIZZERIA LIMITED. 
ALAINAH INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ALAN R SMITH ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
ALARM TECHS LIMITED. 
ALBACORE TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
ALDAMA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ALERT AUTOGAS LIMITED. 
AL–FATEH TRADING LIMITED. 
ALFRED DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
ALFRISTON SVS LIMITED. 
ALI’S AUTO SERVICES LIMITED. 
ALIVEWARE LIMITED. 
ALL INCLUSIVE BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED. 
ALL TERRAIN EQUIPMENT LIMITED. 
ALLANBROCK LIMITED. 
ALLOS LIMITED. 
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ALLOY MAN LIMITED. 
ALLWEB LIMITED. 
ALMOND CONSULTING SERVICES LIMITED. 
ALPINE DISCOVERY LIMITED. 
ALPINE ELECTRICAL & COMMUNICATIONS 

LIMITED. 
ALPINE HOLDINGS 2006 LIMITED. 
ALROY MARINE LIMITED. 
ALVAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
AMADEUS ARTISTS LIMITED. 
AMANAT GILL LIMITED. 
AMARINE LIMITED. 
AMB PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
AMBASSADOR LIMOUSINES LIMITED. 
AMBC RENTALS LIMITED. 
AMBER–LEA GARDENS LIMITED. 
AMCACH PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
AMERICAN TRADING CO LIMITED. 
AMERI–KIWI INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
AMF NEW ZEALAND COMPANY LIMITED. 
AMINI TUIVAI LIMITED. 
AML INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
AMMAS.COM LIMITED. 
AMNA AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
AMORE LIMITED. 
AMOSA’S CAR GROOMING SERVICES COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
AMTRAC HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
AN&PI LIMITED. 
ANACONDA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ANDERSON DAVIS LIMITED. 
ANDIYAZI LIMITED. 
ANDREA MOORE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ANDREW MCNALLY ARCHITECTS LIMITED. 
ANDROGYN LIMITED. 
ANDSSR TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
ANDY CURWELL LIMITED. 
ANGEL APPAREL LIMITED. 
ANGEL BUDGETING SERVICES LIMITED. 
ANGIE MEEK LIMITED. 
ANGUS FAMILY FUNERAL DIRECTORS LIMITED. 
ANJALI SOFTWARE LIMITED. 
ANNAN GROUP LIMITED. 
ANORCO NUMBER TEN LIMITED. 
ANOTHER LOOK LIMITED. 
ANSTEV INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ANSTRUTHERS LIMITED. 
ANTAMAC DUPLICATION LIMITED. 
ANTIRE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
ANZ WATERPROOFING SUPPLIES LIMITED. 
AORERE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
AORERE FRUIT LIMITED. 
AOTEAROA INTERNATIONAL TRADING LIMITED. 
AOTEAROA PACIFIC ART LIMITED. 
AOTEAROA PACIFIC MANAGEMENT GROUP 

LIMITED. 
AOTEK (NZ) LIMITED. 
APAC MARKETING LIMITED. 
APEX DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
APEX PANEL & PAINT LIMITED. 

APPLE AIR LIMITED. 
APPLE AV LIMITED. 
APPLESMITH DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
APS OFFICE SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
AQUA BLAST (2006) LIMITED. 
AQUA LIFESTYLES LIMITED. 
AQUA SOLAR LIMITED. 
AQUAMARINE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
AQUILA PRODUCTS LIMITED. 
ARADOS FRANKTON LIMITED. 
ARADOS INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
ARATAKI COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
ARATAWA LIMITED. 
ARAUNAH ORGANICS LIMITED. 
ARAWA DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
ARAWATA APARTMENT LIMITED. 
ARBRE NOMINEES LIMITED. 
ARCEJAY LIMITED. 
ARCH HOME LIMITED. 
ARCHI B LIMITED. 
ARCHI–IMAGE DESIGN LIMITED. 
ARCLANZ CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
ARCON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ARCTIC LIMITED. 
ARDERN LIMITED. 
ARDLUI PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
ARDSHIEL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
ARE DEHA HORTICULTURE LIMITED. 
AREEM PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
ARIAN ACCOUNTING LIMITED. 
ARIZONA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
ARKITEX NZ LIMITED. 
ARMOUR ROOFING LIMITED. 
ARNWOOD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
AROHA (2006) LIMITED. 
ARORA IMMIGRATION & EDUCATION 

CONSULTANTS (A.I.E.C.) PRIVATE LIMITED. 
ARSLAN SERVICES LIMITED. 
ARSS INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
ART OF PINT AND CURRY (MERIVALE) LIMITED. 
ART PICTURE FRAMERS LIMITED. 
ART STAMPS AND CREATIVE CRAFTS LIMITED. 
ARTHUR KAY CONSULTING SERVICES LIMITED. 
ARTHURS QUALITY CARS LIMITED. 
ARTZCAPE NZ LIMITED. 
AS PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
AS SAFE AS HOUSES PROPERTY INVESTMENT 

LIMITED. 
ASCENT GLOBAL GROUP LIMITED. 
ASCOT DECORATORS LIMITED. 
ASET CORPORATION (NZ) LIMITED. 
ASHCOTT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ASHCOURT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ASHLEY ARDREY SHOES LIMITED. 
ASHRAFI’S TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
ASHTON GROVE LIMITED. 
ASIA PACIFIC GROUP LIMITED. 
ASIAN & EUROPEAN IMMIGRATION TRAVEL 

CONSULTANT LIMITED. 
ASKERNE ESTATE WINERY LIMITED. 
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ASPEN POOLS LIMITED. 
ASPIRE CONSULTING LIMITED. 
ASPIRE TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
ASSET GROWTH (CHRISTCHURCH) LIMITED. 
ASSIST HEALTH & CARE LIMITED. 
ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
ASSOCIATED BAR CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
ASTORY LIMITED. 
ASTRO 2000 LIMITED. 
AT THE RACES LIMITED. 
ATLAS SUITES LIMITED. 
ATS ALL TRADES AND SERVICES LIMITED. 
ATTIC STORAGE LIMITED. 
ATTITUDE COFFEE LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND COLLEGE OF NATURAL MEDICINE 

LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND MATCH RACING CUP LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND MOWING LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND QUALITY HOMES LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND SHOWBOAT LIMITED. 
AUCKLAND WIDE SHOWER INSTALLATIONS 2005 

LIMITED. 
AUDIO PACIFIC LIMITED. 
AUDIO VISION SERVICES CHCH LIMITED. 
AUNE CROSS NOMINEES LIMITED. 
AURORA ENTERPRISES NZ/AU LIMITED. 
AURORA PAINT N.Z. LIMITED. 
AURUM HEIGHTS LIMITED. 
AUSTRALASIAN AERONAUTICS (NZ) LIMITED. 
AUSTRALASIAN BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT 

CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
AUSTRALASIAN INVESTIGATIONS (NZ) LIMITED. 
AUSTRALASIAN MEDICAL AESTHETICS LIMITED. 
AUSTRALASIAN PROPERTY INVESTMENTS 

LIMITED. 
AUSTRALASIAN REFRIGERATION LIMITED. 
AUSTRALIAN TRUCK & AUTO PARTS (NZ) LIMITED. 
AUSTRALIS GROUP LIMITED. 
AUSWAY INTERNATIONAL FREIGHT (NZ) LIMITED. 
AUTO NETWORKS LIMITED. 
AUTO PRECISION PANELS LIMITED. 
AUTO SALON LIMITED. 
AUTOAID LIMITED. 
AUTOBASE ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 
AUTOCENTRE ROTORUA LIMITED. 
AUTOMATIC INVESTMENT PROGRAM LIMITED. 
AUTOMATION AND SECURITY LIMITED. 
AUTOVEND SERVICES LIMITED. 
AUZBIZ CHOICE LIMITED. 
AVENUE HEIGHTS HOSPITAL LIMITED. 
AVENUE ONE ESTATES LIMITED. 
AVIATION NEW ZEALAND CAREERS AND 

RECRUITMENT LIMITED. 
AVIATION NEW ZEALAND CONSULTING SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
AVIGNON INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
AVOCADO HEALTH LIMITED. 
AWANUI FARMS LIMITED. 
A–WARE LIMITED. 
AWBS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
AWEN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

AXBRIDGE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
AXIS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
AXIS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
AXIS PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
AY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
AZION INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
AZOV SHIPPING & TRADING (NZ) LIMITED. 
AZTEC PACIFIC LIMITED. 
B & G AUTOS LIMITED. 
B & T WHEELER TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
B AND C GORDON TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
B CHAMBERLIN LIMITED. 
B J V LIMITED. 
B Q TILING LIMITED. 
B S S ROOFING LIMITED. 
B.D.R LIMITED. 
BA BAR NZ LIMITED. 
BABY P LIMITED. 
BABY TALK LIMITED. 
BABY’S TO TREASURE (AUSTRALASIA) LIMITED. 
BACCHUS AVIATION CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
BACE LINE BUILDERS LIMITED. 
BACK PACKERS CARAVAN HOLIDAYS LIMITED. 
BACKPACKERS BAZZAR CARS LIMITED. 
BAIKIE ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
BAINES HELICOPTERS LIMITED. 
BAKER&ROBINSON HEALTH LIMITED. 
BALADAY TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
BALGREGGAN FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BALLIAGE HAIR DESIGN (1998) LIMITED. 
BALLOONS & FLOWERS (HB) LIMITED. 
BALMORAL BLOODSTOCK LIMITED. 
BAMBINI 2006 LIMITED. 
BANILLA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BAR TIME LIMITED. 
BARAKA INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
BARAKEL LIMITED. 
BARNES RUTHERFORD ESTATES LIMITED. 
BARODA HILL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BARRY FINANCE LIMITED. 
BARRY HUNT LIMITED. 
BARTERCARD OTAGO & SOUTHLAND NO.1 

LIMITED. 
BARTON MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 
BARY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
BASILTON WALTER LIMITED. 
BASMAK LIMITED. 
BATFF INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BATHROOMWARE TAURANGA LIMITED. 
BATON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
BAY B BUSINESS NZ LIMITED. 
BAY CAFE (MAIRANGI BAY) LIMITED. 
BAY ENTERPRIZES LIMITED. 
BAY EQUITY LIMITED. 
BAY KEBABS LIMITED. 
BAY LAMINATE SUPPLIES LIMITED. 
BAY MORTGAGE AND INSURANCE CONSULTANTS 

LIMITED. 
BAY PRINT (2002) LIMITED. 
BAY PRODUCE (2002) LIMITED. 
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BAY TIMBER LIMITED. 
BAY TRAX (2005) LIMITED. 
BAY TUNA COMPANY LIMITED. 
BC IMPORTS LIMITED. 
BEACHHAVEN DISCOUNT SUPPERETTE LIMITED. 
BEACON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
BEAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
BEARING SOUTH INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BEARING SOUTH LIMITED. 
BEAUTYLINE BEAUTY THERAPY LIMITED. 
BECKETT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BEDFORD RENTALS LIMITED. 
BEGONIA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
BEJO CLEANING SERVICE LIMITED. 
BELL FARMING LIMITED. 
BELLA MANO LIMITED. 
BELLA VISTA MOTEL SUPPLIES LIMITED. 
BELLISSIMA PRELOVED CLOTHING LIMITED. 
BELLVUE ORCHARDS LIMITED. 
BELSHAM PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
BEMBO LIMITED. 
BENMORE GLENORCHY LIMITED. 
BENOY LIMITED. 
BENWELLYN FARMS LIMITED. 
BERRY NICKSON PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
BEST BEGININGS LIMITED. 
BEST EDUCATION INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
BEST YIELD PROPERTY TRADING LIMITED. 
BESTECH CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
BESWICK ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
BETHEL FUNERAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
BETOBEK LIMITED. 
BETTY FRIZZELL CONSULTING LIMITED. 
BEUMARK DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
BEVAN SMITH TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
BEXLEY STATION LIMITED. 
BEYOND IT NZ LIMITED. 
BEYOND SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
BG & JE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BG ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
BG PROPERTY INVESTMENTS (2005) LIMITED. 
BGA LIMITED. 
BGB HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BGD011 LIMITED. 
BHAGAT TRADING LIMITED. 
BIG BEAT LIMITED. 
BIG BRI’S BITS LIMITED. 
BIG COLOUR DIGITAL LIMITED. 
BIG HORN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BIGBALLS LIMITED. 
BIKES DIRECT LIMITED. 
BIKESMITH LIMITED. 
BILL & BEN’S EVENTS LIMITED. 
BILLIE MUDGE BEAUTY SALON LIMITED. 
BILL’S MATE LIMITED. 
BIOGENIX NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
BIOSAFE (N.Z) LIMITED. 
BIRDSONG FILMS LIMITED. 
BIZ WELLINGTON LIMITED. 
BJT FARMING LIMITED. 

BK DAIRY LIMITED. 
BLACK ADVERTISING LIMITED. 
BLACK BACK GULL LIMITED. 
BLACK BEAR FARM LIMITED. 
BLACK BLOND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
BLACK DIAMOND TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
BLACK PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
BLACKMORE INSURANCE & INVESTMENTS 

LIMITED. 
BLACKRIDGE BUILDING LIMITED. 
BLAIR ALABASTER LIMITED. 
BLASTING (PN) LIMITED. 
BLEACKLEY SIGNS LIMITED. 
BLESSED FOODS LIMITED. 
BLEX INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BLITZ POWER LIMITED. 
BLITZTEC LIMITED. 
BLOOMBERG PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
BLOOMFIELDS DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
BLOOMIN LOVELY (FLORAL) LIMITED. 
BLUE CORAL LIMITED. 
BLUE FLOWER CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
BLUE FOX LIMITED. 
BLUE HORSESHOE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 
BLUE LINE SERVICES LIMITED. 
BLUE TUSSOCK LIMITED. 
BLUE WATER NEW ZEALAND TRUST LIMITED. 
BLUE ZONE LIMITED. 
BMC DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
BMW LIMITED. 
BOADEN AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED. 
BOARD ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
BOB MATERNITY LIMITED. 
BODY MODIFICATIONS LIMITED. 
BODY SHOTS PHOTOGRAPHY GROUP LIMITED. 
BODY TAMERS GYM & FITNESS CENTRE LIMITED. 
BODY WRAPTURE LIMITED. 
BODYBEAT LIMITED. 
BODYMIND HEALTH LIMITED. 
BODYZONE LIMITED. 
BOGRAS LIMITED. 
BOLLIPOPS LIMITED. 
BOMBAY EXPRESS CAFE LIMITED. 
BOMBAY GENTS HAIRSTYLISTS LIMITED. 
BONDI BODY LIMITED. 
BONZA PRINT LIMITED. 
BOODE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
BOOKCASTER PRESS LIMITED. 
BOOMERANG ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
BOOTH HAULAGE LIMITED. 
BORN TO FISH LIMITED. 
BOSTON DOG LIMITED. 
BOUDICCA COFFEE LIMITED. 
BOUNDREAM LIMITED. 
BOUNTY INDUSTRIES NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
BOUTEREYS LIMITED. 
BOWLANDS STATION LIMITED. 
BOWLINE CHARTERS LIMITED. 
BOX OF OBJECTS LIMITED. 
BOXFRESH LIMITED. 
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BP NELSON CITY LIMITED. 
BRAEMORE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BRAINFATS BIOTECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
BRANDED SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
BRANNICK PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
BRASS BUILDING & DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
BRAVADO LIMITED. 
BRAVO PROJECTS LIMITED. 
BREMELA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BRENCHLEY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BREVITY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
BRIAN VINCENT LIMITED. 
BRIBAR PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
BRICK SECURITIES (UK) LIMITED. 
BRICKLAND PROPERTY GROUP LIMITED. 
BRIDESDALE LIMITED. 
BRIDGER DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
BRIDGESTONE ORCHARDS LIMITED. 
BRIGGS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BRIGHT ENTERPRISE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BRIGHT FUTURE LEARNING LIMITED. 
BRIGHTON (NZ) LIMITED. 
BRILLIENT TIGER (N.Z) CO LIMITED. 
BRIO DESIGN LIMITED. 
BRITISH–AMERICAN IMPORTS LIMITED. 
BRITISHINDIA LIMITED. 
BRITS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
BRITTON MOTORCYCLE ADVENTURES LIMITED. 
BROADBASE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
BROADWAY 226 LIMITED. 
BROADWAY BOULEVARD BUILDING LIMITED. 
BROADWAY INVESTMENT COMPANY (C.D) 

LIMITED. 
BROKEN ARROW LIMITED. 
BROKERLINE LIMITED. 
BROOKY & GRUENWALD NO 2 LIMITED. 
BROTHERS INC. LIMITED. 
BROUKIN RIDGE FARMS LIMITED. 
BROWN ROOFING LIMITED. 
BRUCE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BRUCE MARKS LIMITED. 
BRYANS DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
BRYNDMOR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BSI GROUP LIMITED. 
BSN SUPER BIKES LIMITED. 
BSPCONNECT LIMITED. 
BTC TRAINING (NZ) LIMITED. 
BTK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BTMS ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
BU DE LICIOUS LIMITED. 
BUBU WHANAU LIMITED. 
BUCKIN BRONCO LIMITED. 
BUILDING BY DESIGN LIMITED. 
BUILDING BY DESIGN TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
BUILDING CHECK LIMITED. 
BUILDSET LIMITED. 
BUKOVO LIMITED. 
BULLER PARADISE LIMITED. 
BULLETPROOF ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
BULLOCK CREEK LODGE LIMITED. 

BUNDI PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
BUNNY PROPERTY LIMITED. 
BURNETT RENTALS LIMITED. 
BURNS FAMILY LIMITED. 
BURNSTOP (NEW ZEALAND) PTY LIMITED. 
BUSH COAST LIMITED. 
BUSH WORKS AOTEAROA LIMITED. 
BUSINESS ANGELS LIMITED. 
BUSINESS INSURANCE GROUP LIMITED. 
BUSINESS LEASING HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BUTLER INSURANCE SERVICES LIMITED. 
BUXTON SQUARE CLOTHING LIMITED. 
BUYRITE LIMITED. 
BY THE PIER LIMITED. 
C & A COMPUTERS LIMITED. 
C & C IMPORTS LIMITED. 
C & R ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
C BRANDING LIMITED. 
C FOUNTAIN CARTAGE LIMITED. 
C J FISHER COMMERCIAL LIMITED. 
C S C LIMITED. 
C W GOODE & CO LIMITED. 
C.P.S DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
C.T CONTRACTORS (NZ) LIMITED. 
CACHET PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CACTUS LANDSCAPING CO. LIMITED. 
CAD RAT DRAFTING LIMITED. 
CAFE DE PARIS QUEENSTOWN LIMITED. 
CAFE MANNITOU LIMITED. 
CAIRNARGET HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CALBENAR LIMITED. 
CALVODOS LIMITED. 
CAMBRIDGE BRASS COMPANY LIMITED. 
CAMBRIDGE REALTY LIMITED. 
CAMDEN TRUST LIMITED. 
CAMELOT RESTAURANT LIMITED. 
CAMERON PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CAMPBELL ROOFING (2005) LIMITED. 
CAMQUIP LIMITED. 
CAMS LIMITED. 
CAN PICTURES LIMITED. 
CANTERBURY CABS LIMITED. 
CANTERBURY COUNTRY TOURS LIMITED. 
CANTERBURY MEAT IMPORTERS AND EXPORTERS 

NZ LIMITED. 
CANTERBURY STEEL BUILDINGS LIMITED. 
CAPERS 2005 COMPANY LIMITED. 
CAPITAL COPIERS LIMITED. 
CAPITAL EVENTS HIRE LIMITED. 
CAPITAL GROWTH LIMITED. 
CAPITAL RUGBY EVENTS LIMITED. 
CAPITAL SPORT LIMITED. 
CAPITAL TURBINES NZ LIMITED. 
CAPM LIMITED. 
CAPSTONE CAPITAL GROUP LIMITED. 
CAPTAIN WATTS LIMITED. 
CAR ALARM GUYS LIMITED. 
CARBON TECH (NZ) LIMITED. 
CARD EXPRESS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
CARENA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 



2652 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 100 13 SEPTEMBER 2007 

CAREY & CAREY LIMITED. 
CARLIE BEARD NOMINEES LIMITED. 
CARLLING LIMITED. 
CARNAT CORPORATION LIMITED. 
CARNIC FARMS LIMITED. 
CARRINGTON HOLDINGS (2002) LIMITED. 
CARRINGTONS LIMITED. 
CARRLANDAZZ HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CARS CAMPERS & COMMERCIALS LIMITED. 
CARTUNE LIMITED. 
CARZ LIMITED. 
CASH CANTERBURY LIMITED. 
CASHMERE LAKES LIMITED. 
CASTANEA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
CASTLEFIELD SOFTWARE LIMITED. 
CASTLEMAINE TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
CATALYST COACHING LIMITED. 
CATERING PROFESSIONALS LIMITED. 
CATLINGER LIMITED. 
CATS & DOGS LIMITED. 
CATWALK STUDIOS LIMITED. 
CBJ HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CBL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CCFNZ TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED. 
CDB COURIERS LIMITED. 
CDBOX LIMITED. 
CDR INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CEASHELA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CEDAR VALLEY PICTURES LIMITED. 
CELLARSOFT LIMITED. 
CELTIC PAINTING COMPANY LIMITED. 
CELTIC TRADING LIMITED. 
CENTAUR VILLAS LIMITED. 
CENTRAL CITY SALONS LIMITED. 
CENTRAL HEALTH BROKERS LIMITED. 
CENTRAL INSURANCE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CENTRAL PERC NEWNAWTON LIMITED. 
CENTRAL RENT A FENCE LIMITED. 
CENTRAL WATERPROOFING LIMITED. 
CENTRAL WINE BAR LIMITED. 
CENTRESPORTS LIMITED. 
CERTAIN CONCEPT LIMITED. 
CERTEC CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
CEYLON FOOD SERVICES LIMITED. 
CF 2006 LIMITED. 
CFI TRUST INVESTMENT CO LIMITED. 
CHADTI PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
CHAIZER SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
CHAIZERLINK NZ LIMITED. 
CHALKY BEAR SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
CHALONER TIS LIMITED. 
CHAMBERLAIN ROAD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CHAMBERLAINS OF LONDON TRADING CO. 

LIMITED. 
CHAMPAGNE CATERING LIMITED. 
CHANCERY TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
CHAND’S KITCHENS LIMITED. 
CHANGEOVER LIMITED. 
CHAPELLI’S EATERY AND WINE BAR (2006) 

LIMITED. 

CHAPS LIMITED. 
CHARLENNES LOT LIMITED. 
CHARLESTON LIMITED. 
CHARRICK INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CHARTERWORLD LIMITED. 
CHARTESS LIMITED. 
CHATER PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CHATHAM ISLANDS POSTAL SERVICE LIMITED. 
CHATPUR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CHEESE MATE LIMITED. 
CHEF–DIRECT LIMITED. 
CHEFS FOODS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
CHELTENHAM PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CHEMBA CHOPS LIMITED. 
CHEMICAL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CHEM–SAFE NORTH SHORE LIMITED. 
CHEN FU ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 
CHERRY TREE NZ LIMITED. 
CHICCHAI SUSHI BAR LIMITED. 
CHILD & PARENT LIMITED. 
CHINESE TIMES LIMITED. 
CHO & COM LIMITED. 
CHO & SONG COMPANY LIMITED. 
CHOCOLATE STARFISH LIMITED. 
CHOICE VENTURES LIMITED. 
CHRIS MILLER BUILDERS LIMITED. 
CHRISTABELA LIMITED. 
CHRISTCHURCH TRUST LIMITED. 
CHRISTENSEN SHEARING LIMITED. 
CHRISTENSEN YORK LIMITED. 
CHRISTINE LEWIS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CHRISTMAS CAVE (N.Z.) COMPANY LIMITED. 
CHRISTOPHER ALLAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CHRISTOPHER JAMES 1980 LIMITED. 
CHRYSALIS RENTALS 1 LIMITED. 
CHUCKYES CUSTOM PAINTING LIMITED. 
CHUNG SOO LIMITED. 
CIBER NOVASOFT LIMITED. 
CINCH 2001 LIMITED. 
CINTRO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CIRCUIT ASSETS LIMITED. 
CITIES CLEANING LIMITED. 
CITY EXPORTS NZ LIMITED. 
CITY FOCUS PROPERTY LIMITED. 
CITY OF SAILS INVESTIGATIONS 2001 LIMITED. 
CIVIC FURNITURE AND GIFTWARE LIMITED. 
CIVIL CONSULTING & TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
CJ & JAMES PROPERTY’S 2006 LIMITED. 
CK GROUP (NZ) LIMITED. 
CK GROUP LIMITED. 
CKD NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
CKN RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CLAIRINCH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CLAREBURT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CLARITY PRESS LIMITED. 
CLARK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
CLARK’S SUPERMARKET 1999 LIMITED. 
CLARRY’S CONTRACTING TUTAKAKA LIMITED. 
CLASSACT LIMITED. 
CLASSIC TAN LIMITED. 
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CLEAN AS SHEEP HANDLING SERVICES LIMITED. 
CLEAN LINEN LIMITED. 
CLEAR BLUE SKY LIMITED. 
CLEARWATER WEST HARBOUR LIMITED. 
CLIFFWAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CLINTON RUNDLE LIMITED. 
CLONBERN LIMITED. 
CLOTHING LOGISTICS LIMITED. 
CLOUD 10 THE INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED. 
CMCI LIMITED. 
CO2 OUT LIMITED. 
COACHWAYS NZ LIMITED. 
COALSTAGE CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
COAST TRUST LIMITED. 
COASTAL ENGINEERING & WELDING SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
COASTAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
COASTAL PLASTERING LIMITED. 
COASTAL PLUMBING & GAS LIMITED. 
COASTAL RETREATS LIMITED. 
COBALT 27 LIMITED. 
COBIL CORPORATION LIMITED. 
COCKAYNE ROAD DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
COCKLE BAY BED & BREAKFAST AND CAFE 

LIMITED. 
COCO WELLINGTON LIMITED. 
COFFEE REPUBLICA LIMITED. 
COFFEE TABLE BOOKS LIMITED. 
COLD PRESSED PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
COLEMAN & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
COLLIER ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 
COLLSON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
COLONIAL LODGE MOTEL (1997) LIMITED. 
COLONIAL TRANSPORT COMPANY LIMITED. 
COLORADO CONTOURING COMPANY LIMITED. 
COLOUR ZONE (NZ) LIMITED. 
COLOURPLUS TAURANGA LIMITED. 
COLOURSTORY LIMITED. 
COLPIPES HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
COMBUILD CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
COMFIT HOMES LIMITED. 
COMMERCEWORX LIMITED. 
COMMERCIAL FLEETLEASE NZ LIMITED. 
COMMERCIAL RENTALS & INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
COMMUNITY AUCTIONS LIMITED. 
COMMUNITY PUBLISHING LIMITED. 
COMPANY BAY COMPANY LIMITED. 
COMPASS ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 
COMPUGEN GROUP LIMITED. 
COMPUTER TRAINING & ACCOUNTING SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
COMPUTERISED ALTERNATIVES NEW ZEALAND 

LIMITED. 
CONBRIO LIMITED. 
CONCERO LIMITED. 
CONCRETE EFX LIMITED. 
CONCRETE SEALING PENINSULA WIDE LIMITED. 
CONNERY ROOFING CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
CONRAD SEYMOUR LIMITED. 
CONROY TRUSTEES LIMITED. 

CONSOLE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CONSTRUCTION AND BUILDING RESOURCES 

LIMITED. 
CONSTRUCTION BUILDING TRADE SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
CONTINENT UNITED LIMITED. 
CONTINUUM LIMITED. 
CONTRAPAK (2004) LIMITED. 
CONWELL DRYCLEANING LIMITED. 
COOK FLAT LIMITED. 
COOK STREET HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
COOL & WARM LIMITED. 
COOLCAR AIR–CONDITIONING CENTRE HAMILTON 

LIMITED. 
COPPERART LIMITED. 
COPYCO LIMITED. 
COR UNUM LIMITED. 
CORE DESIGN LIMITED. 
CORNERSTONE CHESTNUTS LIMITED. 
CORNERSTONE PROPERTIES NO. 1 LIMITED. 
CORNICHE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
CORO WETFISH LIMITED. 
CORPORATE PACKAGING LIMITED. 
CORRISTEN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
CORSAM CORPORATION LIMITED. 
CORTEX PATHWAYS LIMITED. 
COUNTIES TIMBER & HARDWARE LIMITED. 
COUNTING SHEEP LIMITED. 
COUNTING THE BEAT LIMITED. 
COUNTRY CRUISING LIMITED. 
COUNTRY GIRL LIMITED. 
COXHEAD REAL ESTATE LIMITED. 
COYOTE HOLDINGS (DUNEDIN) LIMITED. 
CPC HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CPR ETC LIMITED. 
CQD LIMITED. 
CRASH BARRIERS NORTHLAND LIMITED. 
CRAWFORD CARRYING CO LIMITED. 
CRAWFORD CUTS LIMITED. 
CREATE LOCATE LIMITED. 
CREATION GREEN LIMITED. 
CREATIVE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
CREATIVE SOLOUTION EDUCATION LIMITED. 
CREATIVE SOURCE DESIGN & PRINT LIMITED. 
CREDIT CORPORATION FINANCE NZ LIMITED. 
CREDIT LINK (AUCKLAND CENTRAL) LIMITED. 
CRIFFEL PEAK ATV SAFARIS LIMITED. 
CRISP AUTOCARE LIMITED. 
CRISP SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
CRITICAL DETAIL LIMITED. 
CRO CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
CROISILLES HARBOUR ESTATES LIMITED. 
CROMWELL FIREWOOD LIMITED. 
CROSSANDRA INCORPORATION LIMITED. 
CRUMMER TRADING TRUST LIMITED. 
CRUSADER ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
CRUSOE’S CAFE LIMITED. 
CRYSTAL FUSION LIMITED. 
CS CONSULTING SERVICES LIMITED. 
CSY SP LIMITED. 
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CTRS TRADING LIMITED. 
CURVY COUTURE LIMITED. 
CUST HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CUSTOM ALUMINIUM LIMITED. 
CW CORPORATION LIMITED. 
CWM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CYBERAXX SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
CYBERHUB LIMITED. 
CYCLELAB NZ LIMITED. 
CYCLES & MOWERS (OTOROHANGA) LIMITED. 
CYMRAEG INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
D & D HOLDINGS 2000 LIMITED. 
D & D LANDSCAPERS LIMITED. 
D & G WARNER FRUIT ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 
D & M POMARE LIMITED. 
D & P CHANG LIMITED. 
D & R HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
D & R RESIDENTIAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
D M PECK LIMITED. 
D TRANZ LIMITED. 
D. J. & P. B. SOWRY LIMITED. 
D.W. FLOOR PREP LIMITED. 
DAHYA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
DAL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
DALA CUSTODIANS LIMITED. 
DALA INVESTMENT TRADING LIMITED. 
DALA SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
DALBID LIMITED. 
DALE RENTALS LIMITED. 
DALESMAN RESIDENTIAL LIMITED. 
DALJO LIMITED. 
DALTON CONTRACTING SERVICES LIMITED. 
DALTON MARINE SPORT & RECREATION LIMITED. 
DALY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DAMAR FLATS LIMITED. 
DANAVIC HATFIELDS LIMITED. 
DANICH NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
DANMAC LANDSCAPES & IRRIGATION LIMITED. 
DANZA LATINA LIMITED. 
DARAGON LIMITED. 
DARCH POINT DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
D’ARCY CATERING LIMITED. 
DARGAVILLE PRINT COPY & GRAPHICS CENTRE 

LIMITED. 
DARRAK CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
DARRELL CLAXTON AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
DARROCH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DATA AND INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
DATABIZ SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
DATAWORLD (WGTN) LIMITED. 
DAVID MCLEISH LIMITED. 
DAVID REID HOMES (WAITAKI/SOUTH 

CANTERBURY) LIMITED. 
DAVID ROPER HOMES LIMITED. 
DAVIS & LEACH LIMITED. 
DC WELD LIMITED. 
DD INGHAM PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
DEACON NOMINEES LIMITED. 
DEACON ROAD LIMITED. 
DEAD TREE LIMITED. 

DEAN GEDDES NUTRITION LIMITED. 
DEBBIE ROCHE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
DEBRAE LIMITED. 
DEB’S CATERING LIMITED. 
DECA LIMITED. 
DECCO INTERNATIONAL TRADE LIMITED. 
DECISION VIRTUAL SUPPORT LIMITED. 
DECOART PRODUCTS LIMITED. 
DECOR CONCEPT LIMITED. 
DECOSTYLES (HAWKES BAY) LIMITED. 
DEEP BLUE ABALONE LIMITED. 
DEEP RIVER PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
DEEP SOUTH NO. 1 LIMITED. 
DEGA CUSTODIAN GROUP LIMITED. 
DEGA TREASURY SERVICES LIMITED. 
DEL BOY MOTORS LIMITED. 
DEL PALERMO LIMITED. 
DELIGHT IMAGE TECHNOLOGY (NZ) LIMITED. 
DELMAT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DELPHI SERVICE SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
DELRAY GROUP LIMITED. 
DELROS (WELLINGTON) LIMITED. 
DEMAN ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
DEMIA CREATIONS LIMITED. 
DEMP HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DENBY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
DENEHURST ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
DENNIS SOFTWARE SERVICES LIMITED. 
DENNIS TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
DES CARTER LIMITED. 
DESANIC LIMITED. 
DESIGN & ASSISTANCE LIMITED. 
DESIGNER AESTHETICS LIMITED. 
DESIGNS BY STEVE LIMITED. 
DESRA LIMITED. 
DETAIL SPECIALIST PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED. 
DEVCO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DEVCOM D8 LIMITED. 
DEVIL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
DEVIN FARMING LIMITED. 
DEVLIN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
DEVONPORT BAY LIMITED. 
DEVONPORT SUPERMARKET LIMITED. 
DEXTER RETAIL SERVICES LIMITED. 
DEZIONE LIMITED. 
DGA LIMITED. 
DHSS LIMITED. 
DIAL A ROSE LIMITED. 
DIAMOND ELECTRICAL 2006 LIMITED. 
DIAMOND HARBOUR PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
DIAMOND HOME MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
DIAMOND JEWELLERY SHOP LIMITED. 
DIAMOND LIFE LIMITED. 
DIANNE KNIGHT ACCOUNTING SERVICES LIMITED. 
DIAPERS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
DICKSON ROSS SMITH ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING 

LIMITED. 
DIL SE MARKETING NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
DIPLOMAT SECURITIES & INVESTMENTS 

COMPANY LIMITED. 
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DIRECT SOURCE LIMITED. 
DISC CARE LIMITED. 
DISK DOCTOR NZ LIMITED. 
DISTINCTIVE – DESIGN AND BUILD LIMITED. 
DISTRIBUTION INTERNATIONALE DE VINS ET 

ALCOOLS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
DIT LIMITED. 
DIVE ACADEMY LIMITED. 
DIVERSE MEDIA LIMITED. 
DIVINE SPACE LIMITED. 
DJ AND DK ONE LIMITED. 
DJ LUSA PAINTING SERVICES LIMITED. 
DJ MARRS LIMITED. 
DJD CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
DJD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
DJP INTL NZ LIMITED. 
DJS DRYWALL LIMITED. 
DJY CO LIMITED. 
DKT ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
DLP BUILDERS LIMITED. 
DM FERGUSON YOGA LIMITED. 
DMC & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
DOBRO CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
DOCSON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
DOCTORES DE SALUD LIMITED. 
DOGGYSTYLE LIMITED. 
DOLMAN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
DON HANLEY TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
DON SENIOR DESIGNS LIMITED. 
DONAGHMORE LAND COMPANY LIMITED. 
DONAL KEANE GLOBAL LIMITED. 
DONCASTER’S NZ LIMITED. 
DONNELLY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DOOR JAMB SYSTEMS TAURANGA LIMITED. 
DORIS PLUM LIMITED. 
DOUBLE D TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
DOUBLESHOT DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
DOUBTLESS BAY YACHT HIRE LIMITED. 
DOUSEFIRE PTY LIMITED. 
DPN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
DR FEELGOOD PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED. 
DRAGONFLY VIDEO LIMITED. 
DRAGOON SERVICES LIMITED. 
DRAINCARE (NZ) LIMITED. 
DREAM PROPERTY CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
DREAMAKERS 2006 LIMITED. 
DREAMHOSTING LIMITED. 
DRM LIMITED. 
DROP PUBLICATIONS LIMITED. 
DRSL CO. LIMITED. 
DRURY GREAT LIMITED. 
DS DESIGN LIMITED. 
DTC MANAGEMENT 1999 LIMITED. 
DTC MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
DTC PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
DUAL CURRENCIES LIMITED. 
DUBS ON THE RUN LIMITED. 
DUCKWORTH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DUCKWORTH MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
DUCKWORTH PARTNERS LIMITED. 

DUCTS R US LIMITED. 
DUKELANDS DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
DUNA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DUNCAN CORPORATE TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
DUNEDIN PROPERTY CENTRE LIMITED. 
DUNROBIN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
DUNSTAN OSTRICHES LIMITED. 
DURA–BIB LIMITED. 
D’URBAN SIGN SERVICES LIMITED. 
DUTY FREE STORES NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
DVD 2 NITE LIMITED. 
DVD CITY LIMITED. 
DYNAMIC EXPANSION LIMITED. 
DYNAMIC PAVING LIMITED. 
DYNAMIC URO SERVICES LIMITED. 
DYNAMIS LIMITED. 
E & S PRODUCTIONS (NZ) LIMITED. 
E & S PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
E 2 E BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
E 3 TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
E R BUILDERS LIMITED. 
E. M. R PROJECTS LIMITED. 
EAGER BEAVER BUILDERS LIMITED. 
EAGLE ACADEMY LIMITED. 
EAGLE COATINGS LIMITED. 
EAGLEWAVEPRO.COM LIMITED. 
EAST CITY MOTORCYCLES LIMITED. 
EAST DRAGON INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
EASTCOAST SCOOTERS LIMITED. 
EASTERN PETROLEUM LIMITED. 
EASTWEST BRICKS & BLOCKS LIMITED. 
EAT ME PIES LIMITED. 
EB MARKETING NZ LIMITED. 
E–BABY LIMITED. 
ECLATS INTERNATIONAL CO. LIMITED. 
ECO AFFAIR (NZ) LIMITED. 
ECO MASONRY SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
ECO RAFTING NZ LIMITED. 
ECONO BINS LIMITED. 
EDATA LIMITED. 
EDCOM NETWORK LIMITED. 
E–DELI LIMITED. 
EDEN NOODLES LIMITED. 
EDGECUMBE CORPORATE TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
EDGEWATER ADVENTURES LAKE WANAKA 

LIMITED. 
EDH BIKE CO. LIMITED. 
EDUCATION FIRST LIMITED. 
EDUNET INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
EDWARD CLEAR LIMITED. 
E–EVOLUTION.NET LIMITED. 
EFFICIENCY CLEANING COMPANY LIMITED. 
EFISHNT FISH CARE LIMITED. 
EG LAWYER FOUNDATION LIMITED. 
EIGHTY EIGHT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
E–KOURA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
EKS DATA LIMITED. 
EL BOSQUE LIMITED. 
EL GIBOR LIMITED. 
EL TORITO LIMITED. 
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ELAND DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
ELBON RIGGING LIMITED. 
E–LEARNING DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
ELECTRIC BODY PACIFIC LIMITED. 
ELECTRIC WHEELS LIMITED. 
ELECTRICAL LOGIX LIMITED. 
ELECTRICAL PROJECTS (2002) LIMITED. 
ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
ELECTROL SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
ELIOT PROPERTIES (PARAPARAUMU) LIMITED. 
ELITE 7 BUILDERS LIMITED. 
ELITE DRIVER TRAINING LIMITED. 
ELITE ELECTRICAL & DATA LIMITED. 
ELIZABETH DUVET LIMITED. 
ELIZABETH GARDENS MOUNT LIMITED. 
ELLIS BUILD LIMITED. 
ELLMAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
EL–TON PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
ELUMINET HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ELWOOD CONSULTING LIMITED. 
EMC MACHINERY LIMITED. 
EMENY NO.62 TRUST COMPANY LIMITED. 
EMERALD ENERGY LIMITED. 
EMERALD ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
EMERALD ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 
EMERALD MINING LIMITED. 
EMERALD PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
E–MERCE LIMITED. 
EMERGENCY CARE PRODUCTS (NZ) LIMITED. 
EMERY AND RATA COMPANY LIMITED. 
EMO’S CUTTING SERVICES 2001 LIMITED. 
EMPOWER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
EMTEC COMMUNICATIONS NEW ZEALAND 

LIMITED. 
EMU FARMS LIMITED. 
EMYR WARNER ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
ENDERLEY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ENDLESS HORIZONS LIMITED. 
ENDURANCE TRADERS LIMITED. 
ENDYMION LIMITED. 
ENHANCED POTENTIAL LIMITED. 
ENJOHN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ENNAMIT ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
ENTERPRIZE INVEST LIMITED. 
ENTERPRIZE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ENTRA LIMITED. 
ENTRYCENTRAL LIMITED. 
ENVIRO LIVING LIMITED. 
ENVIRO WASH INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
ENVIROKIWI LIMITED. 
ENVIRON MEDICAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
ENVIRONMENTAL FERTILISER SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
ENZET LIMITED. 
E–ONE HOLDING LIMITED. 
EPE LIMITED. 
EPIC NINE LIMITED. 
EPICOR SOFTWARE (NZ) LIMITED. 
EPITOME MUSIC LIMITED. 
EQUATION ESPRESSO LIMITED. 
EQUILIBRIO LIMITED. 

EQUINE PERFORMANCE THERAPY LIMITED. 
EQUINETRADER LIMITED. 
EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES AND LOGISTICS LIMITED. 
EQUIPRENT LIMITED. 
EQUUS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
ER CATERING LIMITED. 
ERICSSON PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
E–SEC LIMITED. 
ESHA’S INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ESQUIRE PROPERTY INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
ESSENCE TOURS NZ LIMITED. 
ESSENTIALLY YOU LIMITED. 
ESTES INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
ESTES INDUSTRIES NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
ETCET HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ETCH–TECH INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
ETERNAL ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 
ETEST LIMITED. 
ETHECO LIMITED. 
ETT ACCESS LIMITED. 
ETT LIMITED. 
EUREKA BOARD GAMES LIMITED. 
EURO PHARMACY LIMITED. 
EURO PROVISIONS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
EURO TEC NZ LIMITED. 
EUROPA TRADING AND COMPUTER SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
EUROPEAN TOP CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED. 
EVANDA ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 
EVANSDALE CHEESE LIMITED. 
EVEN EQUILIBRIUM LIMITED. 
EVENT CENTRAL LIMITED. 
EVENTFUL NZ LIMITED. 
EVENTS ORGANISERS LIMITED. 
EVERMORE EVENTS MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
EVERYTHING FOR GIRLS LIMITED. 
EVOLUTION DECORATORS LIMITED. 
EVOLUTION GROUP LIMITED. 
EWHA HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED. 
EXCCELERATED LEARNING LIMITED. 
EXCEL PAINTERS ROTORUA LIMITED. 
EXCELLENCE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
EXCHANGING PLACES LIMITED. 
EXCITE ME ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
EXCLAMATION LIMITED. 
EXECUTIVE PUBLISHING NETWORK NZ LIMITED. 
EXHALE (NZ) LIMITED. 
EXP MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
EXPLOSIVE MEDIA LIMITED. 
EXPO APPLIANCES LIMITED. 
EXPRESS TRADING LIMITED. 
EXQUISITE CUISINE CATERING LIMITED. 
EXSOL LIMITED. 
EXSPRESSO DRIVE THRU COFFEE LIMITED. 
EXTRINSIC SERVICES LIMITED. 
EYE INSTITUTE REFRACTIVE LIMITED. 
EYEBIZ LIMITED. 
E–ZEBRA LIMITED. 
EZRA HOLDINGS (NZ) LIMITED. 
EZY CASH FRANCHISING (NZ) LIMITED. 
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F & F DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
F & I SERVICES LIMITED. 
F & J QUALITY LIVING COMPANY LIMITED. 
F.D.K. AMAR LIMITED. 
FA’A SAMOA CLOTHING COMPANY LIMITED. 
FABERN INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
FACENORTH PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
FACILITIES MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 
FACILITY INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
FAGAN 2003 LIMITED. 
FAIRWAY MOTORS NAPIER LIMITED. 
FAITHDESIGN LIMITED. 
FAITHFUL PAINTERS & DECORATORS LIMITED. 
FALCON APPLIANCES LIMITED. 
FALCON CARS LIMITED. 
FAN WONG LIMITED. 
FANCIERS LIMITED. 
FARBE DYES LIMITED. 
FARCAM PROPERTY LIMITED. 
FARM LABOUR SERVICES LIMITED. 
FARMERS PRODUCE MARKET LIMITED. 
FASHION FURNITURE LIMITED. 
FAST FIND 2006 LIMITED. 
FAST FORWARD 2007 LIMITED. 
FAST FOURS PERFORMANCE CLINIC LIMITED. 
FAST GLASS SERVICES LIMITED. 
FAST TAXIS (2005) LIMITED. 
FAST TRACK MARKETING LIMITED. 
FAUTASI TRADE & INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
FCM INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
FDK & SO TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
FDO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
FEDERATED FARMERS NORTHLAND.COM LIMITED. 
FEDERATED FINANCIAL PLANNERS LIMITED. 
FEITENG INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED. 
FELIS FEEDING LIMITED. 
FERAL FLOORING CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
FERN LAKE PARK LIMITED. 
FERN VALLEY FOODS LIMITED. 
FERNLAND PACIFIC LIMITED. 
FERNLEIGH LIMITED. 
FERRYMEAD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
FHL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
FIDELIO CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
FIF LIMITED. 
FIFTEEN MINNIE STREET LIMITED. 
FIGJAM FORTUNES LIMITED. 
FIGURZ (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
FILMWAYS DISTRIBUTORS N Z LIMITED. 
FINANCE EXPRESS LIMITED. 
FINANCIAL & BUSINESS ADVISOR LIMITED. 
FINANCIAL PICTURES LIMITED. 
FINCHLEY GROUP LIMITED. 
FINESSE RENTALS LIMITED. 
FINISH LINE DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 
FINSIA NZ LIMITED. 
FIRE SAFETY MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 
FIRENZ GROUP LIMITED. 
FIREWALL SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
FIRST CITY CARS LIMITED. 

FIRST GROUP LIMITED. 
FIRST LIGHT PARK HOLDING LIMITED. 
FIRST PRODUCTION LIMITED. 
FIRST PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
FIRST RESPONSE SECURITY LIMITED. 
FIRST STAR LIMITED. 
FIRSTUP SERVICES TWO LIMITED. 
FISHERS THE JEWELLERS (NEWMARKET) LIMITED. 
FISHING INDUSTRY SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
FIT’NZ BIZ’NZ LIMITED. 
FITZROY APARTMENTS LIMITED. 
FITZROY COLOUR HOUSE LIMITED. 
FIVE PEOPLE LIMITED. 
FIVE STAR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
FIXTURES IMPORTING LIMITED. 
FLAGSHIP INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
FLAMEGUARD FIRE TESTING LIMITED. 
FLASH CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
FLAVA DESIGN LIMITED. 
FLAVELL DECORATORS LIMITED. 
FLAXMERE NETWAY LIMITED. 
FLEETPLUS LIMITED. 
FLETCHER SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
FLEXUS LIMITED. 
FLIGHT PLUS LIMITED. 
FLIPPERWING LIMITED. 
FLOORING CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
FLORABELLE LIMITED. 
FLOURISH INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENT 

LIMITED. 
FLOWERLINK (NZ)LIMITED. 
FLOYD & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
FLUID COOLERS (N.Z.)(1989) LIMITED. 
FLYING KIWI SPORTS LIMITED. 
FLYRIGHT HELICOPTERS LIMITED. 
FMRB TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
FOAM LIMITED. 
FOOD AUDIT NZ LIMITED. 
FOODRUNNER AUCKLAND LIMITED. 
FOODRUNNER CHRISTCHURCH LIMITED. 
FOODRUNNER DUNEDIN LIMITED. 
FOODRUNNER HAMILTON LIMITED. 
FOODRUNNER WELLINGTON LIMITED. 
FORBES PUBLISHING LIMITED. 
FORELLE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
FOREX 1 LIMITED. 
FORGING AHEAD LIMITED. 
FORK DESIGN LIMITED. 
FORMADENT LIMITED. 
FORREST BROTHERS LIMITED. 
FORSYTH BAY MUSSELS LIMITED. 
FORTUNE DRAGON HOLDING LIMITED. 
FORTUNE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
FORTUNE TRADING (N.Z.) LIMITED. 
FORTY THREE SOUTH LIMITED. 
FORWARD PROPS LIMITED. 
FOUNDATION STONE PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT 

LIMITED. 
FOUNDRY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
FOUR A LIMITED. 
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FOUR SEASONS WORKFORCE LIMITED. 
FOUR WINDS FARM TE MATA LIMITED. 
FOX ART CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
FOX DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
FOX GLACIER PLAZA LIMITED. 
FOX STREET INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
FOXBAT SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
FOXTON & CO LIMITED. 
FOXY’S BLOCK & STONE LIMITED. 
FRANCHISE FINANCE & MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
FRANCHISE SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
FRANCIS LALLY TRUSTEE CO. 2006 LIMITED. 
FRANKLIN BUSINESS SERVICES LIMITED. 
FRASER GROUP INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
FREE LEARN LIMITED. 
FREE TIME TRADING LIMITED. 
FREEDOM TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
FREEFALL PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
FREELANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
FREELIFE ENTERPRISES (NZ) LIMITED. 
FREEMANS GROUP INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS 

LIMITED. 
FREIGHT X LIMITED. 
FRESH FLOWERS ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
FRESH GROW ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
FRESHFIELD PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
FRIDA TRADING LIMITED. 
FRIDAY PROPERTY INVESTMENTS GROUP 

LIMITED. 
FRIDAYS CHILD LIMITED. 
FRONTLINE ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 
FRYER–RAISHER & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
FTC INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
FU FU FURNITURE LIMITED. 
FUGLEE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
FUKOFUKA CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
FULL FORCE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
FULL SERVICE LIMITED. 
FULMAC HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
FUMO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
FUN CLUB LIMITED. 
FUNTASTIC FUNDRAISERS LIMITED. 
FURNISCAPE LIMITED. 
FURNITURE BY DEZIGN LIMITED. 
FUSION VIC PARK LIMITED. 
FUYAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
G & M PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
G & P TOUCHUP LIMITED. 
G & R LIMITED. 
G A HEMINGWAY LIMITED. 
G D HASLIP LIMITED. 
G M TAYLOR LIMITED. 
G P S SERVICES LIMITED. 
G WAYNE LIMITED. 
G. MICHAEL ORBELL LIMITED. 
G.K.FYFE & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
G.T.S. HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
GA TRUSTEES NO 1 LIMITED. 
GABBRO LIMITED. 
GAIA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

GAILS NAILS LIMITED. 
GALILEO CHARTERS LIMITED. 
GALLEY CAFE LIMITED. 
GALPRICE LIMITED. 
GALVINIZED FILMS LIMITED. 
GARRISON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GARTHAB LIMITED. 
GARY CLARKE LIMITED. 
GATEHOUSE MANAGEMENT (2003) LIMITED. 
GATESHEATH LIMITED. 
GATEWAY MIGRATION CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
GATEWAY TO NEW ZEALAND BUSINESS LIMITED. 
GATHERS IT LIMITED. 
GAUDIN ARCHITECTS LIMITED. 
GAVIN & SALLY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GB ACCOUNTING SERVICES LIMITED. 
GB DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 
GBS TRUSTEE NUMBER 8 LIMITED. 
GCL TRUSTEES NO 2 LIMITED. 
GCL TRUSTEES NO 3 LIMITED. 
GE SERVICES LIMITED. 
GECKOLADS LIMITED. 
GEEVES STUART HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
GEEVES STUART JONES LIMITED. 
GEMINI Y & Y LIMITED. 
GEMMELL CONTRACTING (HB) LIMITED. 
GENACTION LIMITED. 
GENERAL ENGINEERING & MANUFACTURING 

COMPANY LIMITED. 
GENERAL SECURITY SOUTH LIMITED. 
GENEVA TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
GENIE CARPET CARE & RESTORATION LIMITED. 
GEOGROUP COMPONENTS LIMITED. 
GEORGE AND MILDRED LIMITED. 
GEORGE MORGAN LIMITED. 
GEPETO MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
GETBOOKING GLOBAL LIMITED. 
GETBOOKING NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
GH PERSONAL TRAINER LIMITED. 
GIFT BOX LIMITED. 
GILINEALLACH 1999 LIMITED. 
GIOVANNI MONTESSORI SCHOOL LIMITED. 
GLAMIS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
GLASGOW STREET DAIRY AND TAKEAWAYS 

LIMITED. 
GLC PROPERTY LIMITED. 
GLEN MACAULAY MARINE LIMITED. 
GLENCAIRN FARMS LIMITED. 
GLENDA DRIVE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
GLENDENE FLOORING LIMITED. 
GLENFURROW COMPANY 
GLENGARY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
GLENVIEW DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
GLOBAL ACCOMMODATION PROMOTIONS 

LIMITED. 
GLOBAL ACCOUNTING SERVICES LIMITED. 
GLOBAL ADVANTAGE LIMITED. 
GLOBAL BEVERAGES LIMITED. 
GLOBAL CREDIT CONTROL & FINANCE LIMITED. 
GLOBAL GUIDED TOURS LIMITED. 
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GLOBAL INVESTMENT CAPITAL LIMITED. 
GLOBAL PROPERTY INVESTMENTS (NZ) LIMITED. 
GLOBAL PROPERTY MARKETING LIMITED. 
GLOMEX LIMITED. 
GLORY HOMES LIMITED. 
GMR MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
GMS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
GMT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GNCL LIMITED. 
GND PROJECTS LIMITED. 
GOALIE–GEAR (N.Z.) LIMITED. 
GODDESS DESIGN LIMITED. 
GODFERY–PARKINSON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
GODWIT CONSULTANTS & INVESTORS LIMITED. 
GO–HOMES LIMITED. 
GOJI WELLNESS LIMITED. 
GOLDEN DOWNS DIMENSIONS LIMITED. 
GOLDEN DRAGON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
GOLDEN GEMS LIMITED. 
GOLDEN GRAPE CO LIMITED. 
GOLDEN OCEAN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
GOLDKEY MARKETING OAMARU LIMITED. 
GOLF TOURS DOWN UNDER LIMITED. 
GOLLOP RENTALS LIMITED. 
GONG CHEN PRIVATE LIMITED. 
GOOD CARRIERS LIMITED. 
GOOD CAUSE LIMITED. 
GOOD HOUSING DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
GOOD NEWS MINISTRIES LIMITED. 
GOODALL ITS LIMITED. 
GOODBYE CLUTTER LIMITED. 
GOODER EQUIPMENT COMPANY LIMITED. 
GORDON PRODUCTION MACHINING LIMITED. 
GORILLA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
GORRIE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
GOURMET DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
GPK INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GRACE HAIR LIMITED. 
GRADEN UNITED LIMITED. 
GRAEME HALCROW LIMITED. 
GRAFFITI DE–FENCE LIMITED. 
GRAHAM STREET INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
GRAIG W GREY LIMITED. 
GRAND PACIFIC (N.Z.) LIMITED. 
GRANGE LAUNDROMAT LIMITED. 
GRANT MOFFAT LIMITED. 
GRAPHIK RECORDZ LIMITED. 
GRASALL LIMITED. 
GRASSHOPPER PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
GRAVE CONCERNS LIMITED. 
GRAY’S PHARMACY LIMITED. 
GRB TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
GREAT SPOT ADVERTISING LIMITED. 
GREAT WESTERN STEAKHOUSE LIMITED. 
GREEN ACRES PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED. 
GREEN AND BUDD COMPANY LIMITED. 
GREEN CIRCLE DEVELOPMENT COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
GREEN DOOR (AUCKLAND) LIMITED. 
GREEN INTERNATIONAL TRADING LIMITED. 

GREEN ISLAND TRAILER HIRE LIMITED. 
GREENDALE INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
GREENEARTHS GARDEN SUPPLIES LIMITED. 
GREENENZ LIMITED. 
GREENHOUSE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
GREENMOUNT SECURITY LIMITED. 
GREENZONE TIMBER PRODUCTS LIMITED. 
GRENFELL MARKETING LIMITED. 
GRETA CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
GREYFUELS LIMITED. 
GROOMED GUYZ LIMITED. 
GROTERS TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
GROUPE SPORTIF (NZ) LIMITED. 
GROVE COMMERCIAL LIMITED. 
GS ENTERPRISES 2003 LIMITED. 
GSM GLOBAL CONSULTING LIMITED. 
G–SPORTS LIMITED. 
G–SUN QUALITY STRING & WIND INSTRUMENT 

IMPORTING LIMITED. 
GUARDIAN MORTGAGES LIMITED. 
GULF ISLAND REAL ESTATE PINEHILL LIMITED. 
GYMATHLON LIMITED. 
H & L INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
H & Y DRAUGHTING LIMITED. 
H & Y ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
H20 MINERAL WATER LIMITED. 
H20 PROOF NZ LIMITED. 
HABER INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
HABITAT PROJECT MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
HABODE HOMES (OTAGO) LIMITED. 
HAESARANG LIMITED. 
HAHEI HOMES LIMITED. 
HAIDERCO LIMITED. 
HAIR ZONE HIGHFIELD LIMITED. 
HAIRSTOP LIMITED. 
HAIRY CANARY LIMITED. 
HAKAWAI FARM LIMITED. 
HAL LOROWEN TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
HALDA METERS NZ (1993) LIMITED. 
HALFORD PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
HAMILTON IYENGAR YOGA CENTRE LIMITED. 
HAMILTON MCRAE LIMITED. 
HAMUERA TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
HANAN ABRAMOVICI DIAMONDS (NZ) LIMITED. 
HANDSOME LANDSCAPES LIMITED. 
HANDY SANDY (2002) LIMITED. 
HANH PHUC TOURS LIMITED. 
HANNA THOMAS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HANS GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED. 
HANSEI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HANSEN TRADING LIMITED. 
HANYANG ALBANY CO. LIMITED. 
HAPPINESS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HAPPY BEE PLUS LIMITED. 
HAPPY MONDAYS LIMITED. 
HAPPY RAT PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
HAPPY TIME CO. LIMITED. 
HAPPY TOTAL SERVICE LIMITED. 
HARBOUR CITY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HARCOURT ESTATES LIMITED. 
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HARD KASE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
HARD YARDS BRICK & BLOCKLAYING LIMITED. 
HARDAS ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
HARDING & HENDERSON LIMITED. 
HARDWELL (NZ) LIMITED. 
HARKER CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
HARLEY PLASTERING LIMITED. 
HARLEYS DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
HARMONY HAULAGE LIMITED. 
HARNESSLINK LIMITED. 
HAROLD W ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
HART LIVESTOCK LIMITED. 
HARVEST ENTERPRISE NZ LIMITED. 
HARVESTECH INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
HARVEY MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
HARVEY WORLD TRAVEL NEW ZEALAND 

LIMITED. 
HARVEYS WATER RETICULATION LIMITED. 
HATHERLOW LIMITED. 
HAURAKI SIGNS LIMITED. 
HAWKE BAY PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HAWKES BAY TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 
HAYDAY AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED. 
HAYDN & ROLLETT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HAZLETT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
HB MACHINE POWER LIMITED. 
HBC CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
HCK 1 LIMITED. 
HCNZ LIMITED. 
HE KURA TANGATA LIMITED. 
HEADS UP LIMITED. 
HEALTH BEYOND MEASURE LIMITED. 
HEALTH FIT FOOD LIMITED. 
HEALTH PROJECT NZ LIMITED. 
HEALTHPIA LIMITED. 
HEARING CARE RESERVED LIMITED. 
HEARING NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
HEASTONE GROUP LIMITED. 
HEATHER STREET TRADING LIMITED. 
HEATON BUILDERS LIMITED. 
HEDLEY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HELEN’S HUTS BOT–X TOURS LIMITED. 
HELI–WORK HELICOPTERS BOP LIMITED. 
HELIX DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
HELLO PETAL LIMITED. 
HEMA–ASHBY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
HEMPEL TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED. 
HENDO COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
HENDRIX SERVICES LIMITED. 
HEPHZIBAH ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
HEREFORD CHATTEL CO LIMITED. 
HERETAUNGA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
HERON CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
HERON’S FLIGHT LIMITED. 
HEWSON ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
HGD LIMITED. 
HGT LIMITED. 
HICHI LIMITED. 
HIDDENHOOK LIMITED. 
HIEMER BUILDING LIMITED. 

HIGH DRIVE COACHING LIMITED. 
HIGH ON QUEENSTOWN LIMITED. 
HIGH PERFORMANCE HEALTH LIMITED. 
HIGH STREET BUTCHERY LIMITED. 
HIGHCASTLE LIMITED. 
HIGHER INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HIGHLAND TREASURES LIMITED. 
HIGHLANDER LIMITED. 
HIGHMARK CONSULTING SERVICES LIMITED. 
HIGHSTYLE ROOFING LIMITED. 
HIGHT ROSELLI NOMINEES LIMITED. 
HIGHWAY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
HIL FOOD LIMITED. 
HIL PREMIUM FUNDING LIMITED. 
HILDASHEIM FLORAL LIMITED. 
HIMALAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HINDLEYS TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
HI–QUAL BUILDERS LIMITED. 
HISHON LIVESTOCK & OSTRICH MARKETING CO. 

LIMITED. 
HMG MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
HOBBITON HOTEL LIMITED. 
HOBBY DIRECT LIMITED. 
HOB’S QUICK PICKERS LIMITED. 
HODGEYS CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
HOKONA CORPORATION LIMITED. 
HOLIDAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HOLLISTER PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
HOLLYFORD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HOLMES INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES (2006) LIMITED. 
HOLODECK LIMITED. 
HOMA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HOME SAVE LIMITED. 
HOME STAY SERVICES LIMITED. 
HOME ZONE MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
HOMEGROWN PAINTING LIMITED. 
HOMEPLUS NELSON LIMITED. 
HOMES 2 RENT LIMITED. 
HONE HEKE LODGE LIMITED. 
HOOD PARTNERSHIP LIMITED. 
HOOPERS TAXI SERVICE LIMITED. 
HORIE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HORIZON COMPANY NZ LIMITED. 
HOROPITO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HORVAT ROTORUA MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
HOSANNA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
HOSTESS 2001 LIMITED. 
HOT SOURCE LIMITED. 
HOTCAFE LIMITED. 
HOURGLASS LIMITED. 
HOUSE IT LIMITED. 
HOUSE OF NORDIA LIMITED. 
HOUSEMATE LIMITED. 
HOUSEWORKZ LIMITED. 
HOWARD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HOWBRI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HOWICK LAND COMPANY LIMITED. 
HOXY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
HSB INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HSW PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
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HTOWN WATERPROOFING LIMITED. 
HU TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
HUAIBI PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
HUAINUI CHARTER FISHING & DIVING COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
HUFFER DIRECT LIMITED. 
HUGH NIGEL LIMITED. 
HUGHSONS TASMAN ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 
HUIS LIMITED. 
HULVORSEN LIMITED. 
HUMAN TECH NZ LIMITED. 
HUMERA STARS WHOLESALE LIMITED. 
HUNT LOGGING LIMITED. 
HUNTAWAY GROUP LIMITED. 
HUNTER FUNDS MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
HUNTER RENTALS LIMITED. 
HUNTERCORP HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HURRICANE LOGISTICS LIMITED. 
HUTT KEBABS LIMITED. 
HUWES HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HYBRID INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HYDRO CONCEPTS NZ LIMITED. 
HYE02 COMPANY LIMITED. 
HYLO (NZ) LIMITED. 
HYPER–TRAINER DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
HYUNDAI PUMP AND GENERATOR LIMITED. 
HYUNSU KIM LIMITED. 
I & S CARTER LIMITED. 
I AM NOT LIMITED. 
I ANDERSON LIMITED. 
I D PEDERSEN TRADING LIMITED. 
I.A.M. CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
I.T.S VERTEX LIMITED. 
IAN BRYCE LIMITED. 
IBRAHIM INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ICENI ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
ICKY COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
ICL (2002) LIMITED. 
ICON VISION GROUP LIMITED. 
ICP LIMITED. 
IDEAQUOTIENT LIMITED. 
IDN LIMITED. 
IDZERDA LIMITED. 
IFISH PRODUCTS LIMITED. 
IGNITE STUDIOS LIMITED. 
IGNITION SOFTWARE LIMITED. 
IGP INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
IGUANA PROJECT MANAGERS LIMITED. 
IINET NEW ZEALAND AKL LIMITED. 
IKA FILMS LIMITED. 
IM ELECTRICIAN LIMITED. 
IMF NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
IMMUNO–CHEMICAL PRODUCTS LIMITED. 
IMPACT BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED. 
IMPALA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
IN YA FACE INSPIRATIONZ LIMITED. 
INBO LIMITED. 
INDEPENDANCE LIMITED. 
INDEPENDANT CHICKS LIMITED. 

INDEPENDENT PROCESSING SERVICES HOLDINGS 
LIMITED. 

INDIGO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
INDIGO VISUAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
INDULGENCE GROUP LIMITED. 
INDULGEO LOUNGE CHAMBERS LIMITED. 
INDUSTRIAL SALES AND MARKETING LIMITED. 
INDUSTRIONICS MANUFACTURING & SERVICING 

LIMITED. 
INFORMATION ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
INFRARED THERMAL IMAGING SERVICES LIMITED. 
INIANEI LIMITED. 
INK NZ LIMITED. 
INK POST INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
INLET STORAGE LIMITED. 
INNERBALANCE (NZ) LIMITED. 
INNOGEN LIMITED. 
INNOVATIONS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
INNOVATIVE SERVICES LIMITED. 
INNOVATRIX LIMITED. 
INNVENTURE TECHNOLOGY FUND LIMITED. 
INOTION LIMITED. 
INRUSSO LIMITED. 
INSIDE PLASTERING LIMITED. 
INSIGHT GLOBAL LIMITED. 
INSPECTOR HOMES LIMITED. 
INSURANCE 2000 LIMITED. 
INSURE CO. NZ LIMITED. 
INTEGRAL FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
INTEGRATED LITERACIES LIMITED. 
INTEGRITY CORPORATION LIMITED. 
INTEGRITY SECURITIES LIMITED. 
INTERFREIGHT WAIMATE LIMITED. 
INTER–LINK TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 
INTERNATIONAL TRADING CORPORATION 

LIMITED. 
INTEROFFICE LIMITED. 
INTERSTAR TRAVEL AND TOURS LIMITED. 
INTERTRADE MARKETING SERVICES LIMITED. 
INTRAX NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
INVESTA HOMES LIMITED. 
INVESTMENT PROPERTY FINDERS NZ LIMITED. 
INVESTMENTS & INDUSTRIES CORP LIMITED. 
INVESTMENTS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
INVISION ART & DESIGN LIMITED. 
IOWA MARKETING LIMITED. 
IPS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
IPSPEC (NZ) LIMITED. 
IQMS LIMITED. 
IRIDIUM TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
ISABELLA LIMITED. 
ISLAND TIME VILLAS LIMITED. 
ISOLA SHOW JUMPERS LIMITED. 
ISSONLINE LIMITED. 
IT REVIVAL LIMITED. 
ITSOL LIMITED. 
ITSYAFATHA LIMITED. 
IVOR INVEST LIMITED. 
IWC LIMITED. 
IWIK ENTERPRISES COMPANY LIMITED. 
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IX LIMITED. 
J & A SUPERCUTS LIMITED. 
J & GRACE LIMITED. 
J & H BARS LIMITED. 
J & L MORE LIMITED. 
J & R HARVESTING LIMITED. 
J & T BEN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
J A FURNITURE & JOINEY LIMITED. 
J B & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
J C FLOORINGS LIMITED. 
J C GORE LIMITED. 
J C HYDE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
J G A PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
J J WAFER BISCUITS LIMITED. 
J M & B M GIBBISON LIMITED. 
J R S INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
J W & P M THORNTON LIMITED. 
J&B SERVICE LIMITED. 
J. H. VERBIESEN LIMITED. 
J. LIONG MARKETING LIMITED. 
J.B. PROLINE LIMITED. 
J.K’S WORLD OF GOLF (MOUNT MAUNGANUI) 

LIMITED. 
J.M. BECK LIMITED. 
J.P FIX & STOP NZ LIMITED. 
JABEZ CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
JABULANI LIMITED. 
JACANA LIMITED. 
JACKSON HOMES LIMITED. 
JACOBSON CONSULTING LIMITED. 
JAD ENTERPRISES 2006 LIMITED. 
JADARAC INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
JADE STAR LIMITED. 
JAGURA LIMITED. 
JAMES TAYLOR POSTCARDS LIMITED. 
JAMIESON CONSULTING LIMITED. 
JAMIESON PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
JAMMAD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
JAMMROCK INTEGRATED VENTURES LIMITED. 
JAMO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
JARROD WATT PHYSIOTHERAPY LIMITED. 
JASON DALLEY LIMITED. 
JASON’S PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED. 
JAY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
JAYMAC ENTERPRISES GROUP LIMITED. 
JAYTECH GAMING LIMITED. 
JAYTS AND CO LIMITED. 
JB EQUITIES LIMITED. 
JB MOOAR BUILDER LIMITED. 
JB PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
JEDDAMEG LIMITED. 
JELLYMAN HOMES LIMITED. 
JELO LIMITED. 
JENKY LIMITED. 
JEPSON DEXTER LIMITED. 
JERVOIS PROPERTY TRUST ADMIN LIMITED. 
JESSOP GROUP LIMITED. 
JETA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
JETREPORTS AUSTRALIA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
JIANG TANG TRADING LIMITED. 

JIM TAIRI CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
JIMMY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
JKL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
JLA LIMITED. 
JMAK MARKETING LIMITED. 
JMS BUILDING RESOURCES LIMITED. 
JMW NO.1 LIMITED. 
JNZ LINK LIMITED. 
JOBZOO LIMITED. 
JOHN COLLINS PAINTERS AND DECORATORS 

LIMITED. 
JOHN DRINNAN LIMITED. 
JOHN LAMBORN SHELF COMPANY NO: 1 LIMITED. 
JOHN MITCHELL LIMITED. 
JOHN STUART AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
JOHNSON ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
JOLLIE BROOK SAR SERVICES LIMITED. 
JOLLY FARMER (2006) LIMITED. 
JON–JAK LIMITED. 
JOPLIN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
JORDASH LIMITED. 
JOSEPH DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
JOSEPH PRODUCTIONS NO 2 LIMITED. 
JOSEPH PRODUCTIONS NO 22 LIMITED. 
JOSHAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
JOSHUA TREE LIMITED. 
JOVON TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
JOYNN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
JP MCINNES PARTNER AND SONS LIMITED. 
JPG TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
JPH 4 LIMITED. 
JRM DEVELOPMENTS (CENTRAL) LIMITED. 
JUDDAM PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
JUDGES FINANCE LIMITED. 
JUDITH FORD AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
JUDSON PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
JULIA TRADING (NZ) LIMITED. 
JULIE RICHARDSON LIMITED. 
JUMP IT LIMITED. 
JUPITER 5 LIMITED. 
JUST CONVEYANCING LIMITED. 
JUST HEALTH SOUVENIR LIMITED. 
JUST HOLDINGS NZ LIMITED. 
JUST RUST SOUTH ISLAND LIMITED. 
JUSTY AND CO LIMITED. 
JVR LIMITED. 
K & J FAMILY INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
K & S (2002) TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
K HACKETT AUTO ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
K M SIMMS LIMITED. 
K R JURGENS DECORATING LIMITED. 
K&A BOYCE LIMITED. 
K&R INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
K. S. JOHNSON CONSTRUCTION N . Z . LIMITED. 
K.N.A.P. LIMITED. 
K.W. CAMERON CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
KA & JD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
KAGBENI DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
KAGOO KIWI COMPANY LIMITED. 
KAHUI WEST INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
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KAHUKURA NZ LIMITED. 
KAHURANGI MOTOR HOMES LIMITED. 
KAI KAI TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
KAIAPOI DRILLING 2000 LIMITED. 
KAIMOANA MUSSELS LIMITED. 
KAINGAROA PA LANDS LIMITED. 
KAIPARA CAR SHOW LIMITED. 
KAIZEN SATORI LIMITED. 
KAKIKA LIMITED. 
KALBURGI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
KAMAC HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
KAMO TV LIMITED. 
KANPUR TRUST LIMITED. 
KAOKAOROA LIMITED. 
KAPITI FINANCE LIMITED. 
KARENS TEST COMPANY NUMBER 6 LIMITED. 
KARGLE MOTORS LIMITED. 
KARINA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
KARORI APARTMENTS LIMITED. 
KARPET KLEEN NZ LIMITED. 
KASKADES AUSTRALASIAN PACIFIC 

IMPORTS/EXPORTS LIMITED. 
KAT SCAFFOLD SERVICES LIMITED. 
KATE TAPLEY HORSE TREKS LIMITED. 
KAURI BAKERIES (2005) LIMITED. 
KAW BUILDERS LIMITED. 
KAWANONAGARE CORPORATION LIMITED. 
KAWAU ISLAND HOMESTAYS LIMITED. 
KAYAL LIMITED. 
KAYJA IRRIGATION SERVICES LIMITED. 
KBA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
KD FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
KDL LEWIS LIMITED. 
KDM PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
KEAJO TRADING LIMITED. 
KEARNEYS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
KEBAB MACHINE RENTALS LIMITED. 
KEBAB ON CATHEDRAL (2005) LIMITED. 
KEELEY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
KEEWEE INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
KEGEANDE LIMITED. 
KELSEYS GARDENING SERVICES LIMITED. 
KELSON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
KEMP TRUSTEE CO. LIMITED. 
KEMURE LIMITED. 
KENMAR MOTEL LIMITED. 
KENT–LIN PLUMBING LIMITED. 
KERIVET ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
KERRY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
KEXIN TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
KEYHOLDERS (NZ) LIMITED. 
KEYHOLE HOMES LIMITED. 
KFPI FINANCE TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
KIA KAHA TOURS LIMITED. 
KIA ORA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
KICK 6 CREATIONS LIMITED. 
KIDS 2 DAY LIMITED. 
KIDSCENE LIMITED. 
KIDZBIZ INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
KII TAHI LIMITED. 

KILBIRNIE HEALTH LIMITED. 
KILBURN CARS LIMITED. 
KIMI KERI ORA LIMITED. 
KIMIORA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
KIM’S DFINE BARBERS LIMITED. 
KIN LOCK LIMITED. 
KINAREE LIMITED. 
KINDRED INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
KINETIQ US LIMITED. 
KING COOPER TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
KING HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
KING KONG TILING COMPANY LIMITED. 
KING STREET LIMITED. 
KINGFISHER CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
KINGFISHER PRODUCTIONS (2005) LIMITED. 
KINGFISHER ROYALE (NZ) LIMITED. 
KINGSWOOD MANOR LIMITED. 
KINGSWOOD MOTEL LIMITED. 
KINLOCH LODGE LIMITED. 
KINVARRA ESTATE WINERY LIMITED. 
KIRBY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
KIRRA PALMS LIMITED. 
KITCHEN DESIGN SERVICES LIMITED. 
KITTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
KIWI 2 KIWI TRUSTEE CORPORATION LIMITED. 
KIWI BUNKHOUSE LIMITED. 
KIWI CELLARS LIMITED. 
KIWI CHOPPERS LIMITED. 
KIWI CRYSTAL NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
KIWI DRAGON BOATS LIMITED. 
KIWI ICE CREAM COMPANY LIMITED. 
KIWI MILKBAR LIMITED. 
KIWI RADIO LIMITED. 
KIWI RESEARCH NO.2 LIMITED. 
KIWI ROOTS LIMITED. 
KIWI TOOLS LIMITED. 
KIWIASIA TRADING CO LIMITED. 
KIWICAN OT LIMITED. 
KIWIGUINNESS LIMITED. 
KJV INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
KLYSTRON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
KMD PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
KMO MEDIA LIMITED. 
KNAPPO AUTO ELECTRICAL CENTRE LIMITED. 
KNIGHTSWOOD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
KNOW WHERE LIMITED. 
KOANGA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
KOBE CAR (IMPORTERS) LIMITED. 
KOCAS COMPANY LIMITED. 
KONDEX LIMITED. 
KORACH KONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
KORIMAKO DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
KOTEL LIMITED. 
KOTRA PROPERTY INVESTMENTS & TRADES 

LIMITED. 
KOTUKU MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
KOWHAI GLENNE & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
KPM MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
KPS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED. 
KR PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
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KRAV MAGA WORLDWIDE LIMITED. 
KRAZY KAROT LIMITED. 
KREMONA LIMITED. 
KRISHN PANEL AND PAINT LIMITED. 
KRISHNA SOUL FOODZ SPICES LIMITED. 
KRISTY BELLA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
KS (NZ) INTERNATIONAL CO LIMITED. 
KTG LIMITED. 
KUMON ALBANY LIMITED. 
KURITIBA LIMITED. 
KWALA BITES LIMITED. 
KWIK–FIX ADVERTISING & MOBILE SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
KYLE & MCKENZIE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
L & F FOREX TRADE LIMITED. 
L & T (2004) LIMITED. 
L W JURY LIMITED. 
L&G AUTO TRADE LIMITED. 
L. I . CONSULTING LIMITED. 
L.J. HALL LIMITED. 
LA CASA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
LA HAYE CABINET MAKERS LIMITED. 
LA WILLEO COMPANY LIMITED. 
LAB APPAREL LIMITED. 
LABADE LIMITED. 
LAGO VERDE LIMITED. 
LAINE RECYCLERS LIMITED. 
LAKESIDE WAIHOLA LIMITED. 
LAKEVIEW BUILDING & DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
LANDFORM 2005 LIMITED. 
LANDLORDS LIMITED. 
LANDSCAPE FACTORY LIMITED. 
LANGUAGE EXPERIENCE LIMITED. 
LANSDOWNE HEIGHTS LIMITED. 
LAPLACE ELECTRONICS LIMITED. 
LARCOMBE PRINT LIMITED. 
L’ARTE BRUSH AND BEAN LIMITED. 
LASTING ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
LATITUDE MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
LATREX LIMITED. 
LAW FOR YOU LIMITED. 
LAWLER INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
LAWRENCE CONSULTING LIMITED. 
LAYERS 1 TO 3 LIMITED. 
LAZY ACRES INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
LBN LIMITED. 
LCH LIMITED. 
LDVRM THOMPSON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
LE RUE FOODS 2002 LIMITED. 
LE VAATOFU SOUND ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
LEACH TWO LEACH LIMITED. 
LEARNING LINKS LIMITED. 
LEASE IT LIMITED. 
LEASE SERVICES LIMITED. 
LEASING PRINCIPALS LIMITED. 
LEBOWSKI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
LEE SMITH TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
LEIGH DISTRIBUTORS (2003) LIMITED. 
LEIMO NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
LEINSTER PROPERTIES INVESTMENT LIMITED. 

LEIONES JP LIMITED. 
LEISURE INNS HOSPITALITY GROUP LIMITED. 
LEISURIST DESIGN LIMITED. 
LEITCH PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
LENDING AND FINANCE SPECIALISTS LIMITED. 
LEODINA LIMITED. 
LETS WORLD ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED. 
LEVIATHON DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED. 
LIBBY H. LINENS LIMITED. 
LIBERTY LIFESTYLES LIMITED. 
LICHFIELD PLACEMENTS LIMITED. 
LIFE STYLE BOATING LIMITED. 
LIFE STYLE INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
LIFEGIVING COACHING LIMITED. 
LIFE’S GOOD LIMITED. 
LIFESTYLE HOLIDAYS LIMITED. 
LIFESTYLE LIVING HOMES LIMITED. 
LIFESTYLE SERVICES NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
LIGHT HOUSE CINEMA (UPPER HUTT) LIMITED. 
LIGHTING SYSTEMS NZ LIMITED. 
LIGHTNING TRACK DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
LIGHTYEARS AHEAD LIMITED. 
LIL PEPE LIMITED. 
LIMA–OSASA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
LINCOLN WOOLS LIMITED. 
LINDA MCCALLUM LIMITED. 
LINDSAY GRAPHICS AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
LINE & LENGTH LIMITED. 
LINE MANAGEMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
LINK & CO WEST COAST LIMITED. 
LINK PUBLICATIONS LIMITED. 
LINKWATER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
LIPS LINK LIMITED. 
LISCHNER CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
LITESPEED SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
LITTLE IMPRINTS LIMITED. 
LJ CLEMENTS LIMITED. 
LJB INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
LLOYD ROXBURGH LOGGING LIMITED. 
LM MOTORS (NZ) LIMITED. 
LMG ACCOUNTING AND TAXATION LIMITED. 
LMNOP LIMITED. 
LNI LIMITED. 
LOANS R US 2005 LIMITED. 
LOBISOMEM (NZ) LIMITED. 
LOCAL ABROARD LIMITED. 
LOCHENVA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
LOCHIEL ALLEGRA LIMITED. 
LOCKDOWN LIMITED. 
LOCKERBIE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
LODGE AND GOLF RESORTS OF NEW ZEALAND 

LIMITED. 
LOEB MERCHANT LIMITED. 
LOG CABIN CAFE & BAR LIMITED. 
LOGIC – INFORMATION & PROCESS MANAGEMENT 

SUPPORT LIMITED. 
LOKHANDE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
LOMAC ENGINEERING AND WELDING LIMITED. 
LOMBARD MORTGAGE INVESTMENTS NOMINEES 

LIMITED. 
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LONDONDERRY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
LONFA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
LONG DRIVE AUSTRALASIA LIMITED. 
LOOM CLOTHING LIMITED. 
LOT 5 MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
LOTUS ALPHA LIMITED. 
LOTUS HORTICULTURE CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
LOVE LESSONS LIMITED. 
LOVE VITICULTURE LIMITED. 
LOW–MAX ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
LS MOTORSPORT LIMITED. 
LSE SPORTS MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
LTC (LAB) LIMITED. 
LTI NZ LIMITED. 
LTS SUPPLIERS LIMITED. 
LUMBER SERVICES LIMITED. 
LUMINANCE MEDIA LIMITED. 
LUMSDEN LUCKY LOTTO LIMITED. 
LUND STEEL LIMITED. 
LUTHER JEWELLERS LIMITED. 
LUV DESIGN LIMITED. 
LUZAS INC. LIMITED. 
LYNFIELD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
LYNN TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
LYNX HORTICULTURAL SYSTEMS (N.Z.)LIMITED. 
LYSANDER MARINE CHARTERS LIMITED. 
M & G BUILDING LIMITED. 
M & P SCOTT LIMITED. 
M & S MORROW PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
M AND S HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
M B A INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
M BECROFT & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
M J & G L SPEDEN LIMITED. 
M N K HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
M W INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
M X 2 PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
M&P HANDYMAN SERVICES LIMITED. 
M&T BRICKLAYERS LIMITED. 
M.F.P (TEMUKA) LIMITED. 
M.J AUTO REPAIRS & WHOLESALERS LIMITED. 
M.T. KIWIKIWI & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
MACKENZIE ELVIN TRUSTEES 2006 LIMITED. 
MACWAL LIMITED. 
MADABELLA LIMITED. 
MADGWICK & HAMILTON LIMITED. 
MADNESS MUSIC COMPANY LIMITED. 
MAGAZINE SUBSCRIPTIONS LIMITED. 
MAGNA CARTA LIMITED. 
MAGNET N STEEL LIMITED. 
MAGNETIC SWEEPERS (2006) LIMITED. 
MAHORA FOOTWEAR (1985) LIMITED. 
MAIDA PTY LIMITED. 
MAINLAND JOINERY & CARPENTRY LIMITED. 
MAINLAND VETERINARY GROUP LIMITED. 
MAINLINE ELECTRICAL 1996 LIMITED. 
MAITOKA LIMITED. 
MAJAC HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MAKANI PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
MAKE U SMILE LIMITED. 
MALCOLM J. LUSBY LIMITED. 

MALCOLM SMITH LIMITED. 
MAMARUA LIMITED. 
MAN WITH A PORPOISE LIMITED. 
MANA CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
MANA MUSIC (NZ) LIMITED. 
MANA PACIFIC FINANCE ( 1999 ) LIMITED. 
MANA TOA LIMITED. 
MANAGE–EZY LIMITED. 
MANAGERS’ APARTMENTS LIMITED. 
MANAIA BUILDERS LIMITED. 
MANAKI CONTRACTS LIMITED. 
MANAWATU FINANCE CENTRE LIMITED. 
MANCO LIMITED. 
MANDES TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
MANGERE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
MANK INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
MANLY DENTAL CARE LIMITED. 
MANN EQUITY PARTNERS LIMITED. 
MAPLIN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MARAMA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
MARANATHA FELLOWSHIP LIMITED. 
MARCO GIANNI LIMITED. 
MARHABA LIMITED. 
MARINE FARMING EQUIPMENT LIMITED. 
MARINE INNOVATIONS LIMITED. 
MARINE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED. 
MARINE PERSONNEL RESOURCES LIMITED. 
MARINE SERVICES QUEENSTOWN LIMITED. 
MARINE–ORGANICS LIMITED. 
MARINIA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
MARK THOMAS LIMITED. 
MARK VETTE’S FUNNY FARM LIMITED. 
MARKAL LIMITED. 
MARKET WISE LIMITED. 
MARKETING PROMOTION SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
MARKETING SYNERGY LIMITED. 
MARKY THE SPARKY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR 

LIMITED. 
MARRIOTT ENTERPRISES (2004) LIMITED. 
MARROD HOLDINGS ONE LIMITED. 
MARSELSY LIMITED. 
MARSHALL E. LEFFERTS LIMITED. 
MARSHALL INVESTMENT GROUP (MIG) LIMITED. 
MARTIN GELL MARKETING LIMITED. 
MARTIN PANEL AND PAINT LIMITED. 
MARTIN SQ HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MARTIN TOSLAND LIMITED. 
MARTINS BAY COMPANY LIMITED. 
MARTY BROOKE PLUMBING LIMITED. 
MASTA MAINTENANCE SERVICES AUCKLAND 

LIMITED. 
MASTER HOME IMPROVEMENT CO LIMITED. 
MATAGOURI LIMITED. 
MATAMATA PASSENGER TRANSPORT 1977 

LIMITED. 
MATCHMADE EVENTS LIMITED. 
MATECO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MATRIKS JOINERY AND FURNITURE LIMITED. 
MATRIX DATA MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
MAUHALL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
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MAUI KOLVEN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MAVERICK HILLS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MAWLAND HOTEL MANAGEMENT (N.Z.) LIMITED. 
MAX ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 
MAX HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MAXEM LIMITED. 
MAXWELLS GSI LIMITED. 
MAY WAH LIMITED. 
MAYA COX LIMITED. 
MC TRADING LIMITED. 
MCALEESE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MCAULEY LAND HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MCGOWAN GOLF LIMITED. 
MCGREGOR MOTORSPORT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MCGRORY BUILDERS LIMITED. 
MCINTOSH EXCAVATORS LIMITED. 
MCKELLAR PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED. 
MCLEAN AND BOVAIRD LIMITED. 
MCMILLAN ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
MCNIZ LIMITED. 
MCQUEEN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
MCVEAGH FLEMING SECURITIES LIMITED. 
MEAD RENT LIMITED. 
MEADEN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MEANDALONG EAST COAST INN LIMITED. 
MECHANICAL & ENGINEERING REPAIRS LIMITED. 
MECH–CO SERVICES LIMITED. 
MECK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MEDIA MOGUL INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
MEDIA ON DEMAND LIMITED. 
MEDIAMIND.CO.NZ LIMITED. 
MEDIANALE LIMITED. 
MEDICAL LASERS LIMITED. 
MEDITERRANEAN PRE–CAST LIMITED. 
MEGA SHINE LIMITED. 
MEGA TRADE (NZ) LIMITED. 
MEGA X8 LIMITED. 
MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
MELBOURNE EMPLOYMENT (NO 2) LIMITED. 
MELBOURNE EMPLOYMENT LIMITED. 
MELIOR PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
MELISSA TRUST COMPANY LIMITED. 
MEMBERSHIPS LIMITED. 
MENTORING OUR YOUTH LIMITED. 
MERCY LINK – YOUTH WITH A MISSION LIMITED. 
MEREDITH COUTTS LIMITED. 
MERRIFIELD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
METRO CHINA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MEX PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MG CABINETRY LIMITED. 
MGH INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MGM BRICKS & MORTAR LIMITED. 
MGRE MEADOWBANK LIMITED. 
MHC CORPORATION LIMITED. 
MICHAEL CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
MICHAEL FRANKS & COMPANY LIMITED. 
MICRO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MICROWORLD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
MID–CANTERBURY BUILDING REMOVALS 

LIMITED. 

MIDDLE SOUTH PROPERTY LIMITED. 
MIDWEST AGENCIES LIMITED. 
MIGHTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MIKE DUTT LIMITED. 
MIKE RIDDELL MOBILE DIPPING LIMITED. 
MIKE ROSS 2005 LIMITED. 
MIKE TING ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 
MILAN PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MILISS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
MILLER CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
MILLHOUSE FOOD COMPANY LIMITED. 
MILLS–WYLLIE LIMITED. 
MILLTHORNE HEALTH LIMITED. 
MILONA LIMITED. 
MILTON JOY HOUSE LIMITED. 
MIMESIS HOSPITALITY LIMITED. 
MINBRON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MIND BODY & SOUL FITNESS LIMITED. 
MINX FINX LIMITED. 
MIRROR REFLECT CARPET LIMITED. 
MISSION INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MISTER SHARP LIMITED. 
MISTRANUI LIMITED. 
MITCHELL & JEFFRIES BUILDERS LIMITED. 
MITCHELL & MERRY LIMITED. 
MITEK COMPUTER SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
MITIMILIONA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MJG LIMITED. 
MK MK LIMITED. 
MK.K8 LIMITED. 
MLK CLOTHING LIMITED. 
MOANAREI’ LIMITED. 
MOBIKOM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MOBILE ACCOUNTING SERVICES (1995) LIMITED. 
MOBILE DATA SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
MOBILE MOTOR CARE LIMITED. 
MOCO LIMITED. 
MOCORS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MODELE PHOTOGRAPHIC AND MAKE–UP STUDIO 

LIMITED. 
MODERATE IMPACT LIMITED. 
MODPOD LIMITED. 
MOHAKA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MOIZ INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MOLOTOW NZ LIMITED. 
MOMENTUM BICYCLE GROUP LIMITED. 
MONET SHAYNE LIMITED. 
MONEY BIZNZ LIMITED. 
MONKEY MOO LIMITED. 
MONKEYS STEELFIXERS LIMITED. 
MONSTER GARAGE LIMITED. 
MONTAGUE ESTATES LIMITED. 
MONTESTI LIMITED. 
MONTJOY LIMITED. 
MOOJO CHILDREN LIMITED. 
MOORE LIVING HOMES LIMITED. 
MOORE PROJECT SERVICES LIMITED. 
MOORJOHN LIMITED. 
MORAES LIMITED. 
MORE SERVICES LIMITED. 
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MOREL LOGIC LIMITED. 
MORGAN STANFORD COMPANY LIMITED. 
MORRINSVILLE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MORRISON ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
MORRISS PROPERTY LIMITED. 
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
MORTGAGE SOURCE (NZ) LIMITED. 
MORTGAGEPOWER NORTHLAND LIMITED. 
MORTON JONES MARINE LIMITED. 
MOSHAK LIMITED. 
MOTHERS INC. (MINC’S) LIMITED. 
MOTO PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
MOTO TUATARA LIMITED. 
MOUNT MAUNGANUI POWDERCOATERS (2000) 

LIMITED. 
MOUNT VIEW PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
MOUNTAINBIKE WORLDS 2006 LIMITED. 
MOUNTBATTEN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MOUNTFORT ESTATE AGENTS LIMITED. 
MOVILLE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
MOVING FREE TRADING (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
MOXEY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
MR & NM JOHNSON LIMITED. 
MR HELLO LIMITED. 
MR SUPER SOFTY LIMITED. 
MRA ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
MRM & MCM INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MT OTEKAAIKE LIMITED. 
MT. ROSKILL LIQUOR LIMITED. 
MTG GROUP LIMITED. 
MTWASP LIMITED. 
MUA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MUCH MOORE ICE CREAM LIMITED. 
MUD HUT LIMITED. 
MULTI MONEY LIMITED. 
MUNICIPAL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
MURCHISON DAIRY SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
MURRAYFIELD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MUSALI LIMITED. 
MUSARAT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MUSCILLO PARTNERS LIMITED. 
MUSCILLO SERVICE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
MUSCILLO TREASURY LIMITED. 
MUSCLE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
MUTUAL PROSPERITY LIMITED. 
MUZZA’S INVESTMENT ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
MV & LP PRESTON FARMS LIMITED. 
MYFINANCE LIMITED. 
MYINFO LIMITED. 
MYPLACE ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 
MYSHARE LIMITED. 
MYTTON INSTALLATIONS LIMITED. 
N D P CONCRETE PUMPS LIMITED. 
N K PARKER LIMITED. 
N.& D.PARKINSON HORTICULTURAL 

CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
N.G.C BUILDING LIMITED. 
N.Z. PICTURE AGENCY LIMITED. 
N.Z. SUNCERN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
NAEEM ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 

NAGROM INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
NAIDU’S ALARM SERVICES LIMITED. 
NAIL PERFECTION LIMITED. 
NAME PROTECTION LIMITED. 
NAMEEK CORPORATION LIMITED. 
NANJING GRAND ( N.Z ) GROUP CO. LIMITED. 
NANOTECH (NZ) LIMITED. 
NAPOLIAN PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
NAPPIES AND MORE (GLEN INNES) LIMITED. 
NARAE GROUP LIMITED. 
NARAYAN PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
NARBONNE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
NARNKAR ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
NASCENT CORPORATION LIMITED. 
NATANA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
NATCO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
NATIONAL PRINT CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
NATIONAL THEATRE COMPANY LIMITED. 
NATIONWIDE REPILING SPECIALISTS (WAIKATO) 

LIMITED. 
NATIONWIDE SERVICES N.Z. LIMITED. 
NATIVE DESIGN LIMITED. 
NATURAL DEFENCE LIMITED. 
NATURAL EDGE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
NATURAL HEALTH INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
NATURAL LIGHT ENERGY LIMITED. 
NATURAL STEPS LIMITED. 
NAU TE ROUROU FARMING TRUST LIMITED. 
NAV ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
NC SPECIALTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
NDC NZ LIMITED. 
NECTARS OF NEW ZEALAND INTERNATIONAL 

LIMITED. 
NED KELLY PRECUTS LIMITED. 
NELLOC LIMITED. 
NELSON OLIVES LIMITED. 
NELSON REALTY LIMITED. 
NEMESIS TRADING LIMITED. 
NERVE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
NESTA HOLDINGS (NZ) LIMITED. 
NET GAMING CENTRE 2006 LIMITED. 
NETGAIN APPLICATIONS LIMITED. 
NETHERFIELD INVESTMENTS (WAITUNA) LIMITED. 
NETINFOCAST MEDIA LIMITED. 
NETNAMEEXCHANGE.COM LIMITED. 
NETWORTH AGRICULTURE LIMITED. 
NEW CENTURY INVESTMENTS AND CONSULTANTS 

COMPANY LIMITED. 
NEW CORE SUPERMARKET LIMITED. 
NEW LINE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
NEW REGENT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
NEW VIEW TRADING LIMITED. 
NEW WORLD DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND BIOGAS INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND CHINESE CULTURAL EXCHANGE 

LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND CHINESE MEDIA LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND DELIGHT (ASIA) LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND DESIGN LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND ENGLISH & GOLF ACADEMY 

LIMITED. 
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NEW ZEALAND EQUITY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND GATEWAY LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND HIGHER GROUP CO. LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND HOME LOANS WELLINGTON (2004) 

LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND IMMIGRATION SERVICE CENTRE 

LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND INVESTMENT BROKERS LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND ISU ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND JIANG YAO DEVELOPMENT 

COMPANY LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND MUSIC INDUSTRY LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND NATIONAL PRODUCT GROUP 

LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND NATURES FARM HEALTHPRO. 

GORP LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND NETMAKERS LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND ORGANISATIONAL LEARNING 

CENTRE LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND PADDLESPORTS LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND PLANK HIRE LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT 

LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND SECURITY ENFORCEMENT 

SERVICE LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND SILVER SERVICE TOURS LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND STUDY VACATIONS LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND WOOL PRODUCTS LIMITED. 
NEWBY LIMITED. 
NEWF–CORP LIMITED. 
NEWLANDS TRAVEL & TRAINING LIMITED. 
NEWNATION TRADE LIMITED. 
NEWTECH SOUTH PACIFIC LIMITED. 
NEWTON CITY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
NEWTON CONSULTING LIMITED. 
NEWTOWNARDS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
NGA WHENUA O PENEHA LIMITED. 
NGANGAE LIMITED. 
NGK HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
NICHE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
NICHOLAS AND JULES CLEANING LIMITED. 
NICOLDEE LIMITED. 
NIKAU BERNARD & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
NIKAU GROUP LIMITED. 
NIKAU PALMS LIMITED. 
NIKHAAT ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
NIKI J LIMITED. 
NIKOLAEV’S PROPERTY INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
NIMONIC LIMITED. 
NITULA LIMITED. 
NJOY LIMITED. 
NKM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
NMC MARKETING SERVICES LIMITED. 
NO 8 VENTURES – 3 LIMITED. 
NO DUCK CORPORATION LIMITED. 
NO LIMITZ INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
NO LONGER SILVERSPRINGS LIMITED. 
NO MORE LINGERIE LIMITED. 
NO. 5 RECYCLING LIMITED. 
NO2 INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
NOGAL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

NOK DESIGN APPLICATIONS LIMITED. 
NOMOI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
NORMA JEAN LIMITED. 
NORMAN TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED. 
NORTH CANTERBURY OSTEOPATHIC CLINIC 

LIMITED. 
NORTH CANTERBURY VINEYARDS LIMITED. 
NORTH HARBOUR COMMERCIAL HOLDINGS 

LIMITED. 
NORTH HARBOUR VEHICLE WHOLESALE LIMITED. 
NORTH ROAD EXPRESS LIMITED. 
NORTH SHORE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
NORTH SHORE LASER AND SKIN CARE CENTRE 

LIMITED. 
NORTH STAR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
NORTH TECH LIMITED. 
NORTH WESTERN CONSULTING LIMITED. 
NORTHGATE INDUSTRIAL PARK LIMITED. 
NORTHLAND CAN LIMITED. 
NORTHTREAT (2006) LIMITED. 
NORTON WHOLESALE LIMITED. 
NOR–WEST GLASS SERVICES LIMITED. 
NOSWIL LIMITED. 
NOVEMBER FOURTEEN LIMITED. 
NOW & THEN LIMITED. 
NRG MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
NS SPORTS LIMITED. 
NSCOM SOLUTION LIMITED. 
NUAMAN INC. LIMITED. 
NUKESTAR LIMITED. 
NUMBER ONE ON THE WAY LIMITED. 
NUTRANZA LIMITED. 
NUW BEGINNINGS 2006 LIMITED. 
NYRAK LIMITED. 
NZ– AUST EXPLOIT REAL ESTATE & INVESTMENT 

CONSTRUCT LIMITED. 
NZ BROKERS & FINANCE LIMITED. 
NZ CEREC TRAINING GROUP LIMITED. 
NZ CHINESE DANCE ARTS CO. LIMITED. 
NZ COLLEGE OF HOLISTIC ANIMAL THERAPIES 

LIMITED. 
NZ CURRENCY CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
NZ DOMAIN REGISTRATION LIMITED. 
NZ EXCLUSIVE GIFTS LIMITED. 
NZ HEATING LIMITED. 
NZ HOTEL GROUP (MANAGEMENT) LIMITED. 
NZ JEWELLERS LIMITED. 
NZ LED LIMITED. 
NZ MEAT EXPORTS LIMITED. 
NZ PCS LIMITED. 
NZ SEWER EQUIPMENT LIMITED. 
NZ SOLID CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
NZ TAMARILLO EXPORT COUNCIL LIMITED. 
NZ TILE PEOPLE LIMITED. 
NZ TUNNEL COMPANY LIMITED. 
NZED FINANCE 2005 LIMITED. 
NZTRAILS.COM LIMITED. 
O.B.1 HAULAGE LIMITED. 
O.P.T. LIMITED. 
OAKFIELD MARKETING LIMITED. 
OAKLEIGH INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 



13 SEPTEMBER 2007 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 100 2669 

OCEAN CAPITAL CORPORATION LIMITED. 
OCEAN CITY TRADING LIMITED. 
OCEAN ENDEAVOUR LIMITED. 
OCEAN TASTY SEAFOOD LIMITED. 
OCEANS MANAGEMENT TUTUKAKA LIMITED. 
OCEANS MOTOR GROUP LIMITED. 
OCTAGON SPORTS LIMITED. 
OCTILLION INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ODEON LIMITED. 
OECNE LIMITED. 
OFFICE RESCUE LIMITED. 
OGILVY WELLINGTON LIMITED. 
O’HAGAN’S MARKET PLACE LIMITED. 
OHAUPO FINANCIAL VENTURES LIMITED. 
OHIOC LIMITED. 
OHMBKS LIMITED. 
OHUKA BUILDERS LIMITED. 
OKAIHAU DAIRY LIMITED. 
OKAY FINANCE LIMITED. 
OLYMPIC TRADING CO LIMITED. 
OMADHANS LIMITED. 
OMKAR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ON THE EDGE MARKETING LIMITED. 
ON THE MOVE CONSULTING LIMITED. 
ON THE WALL PLASTERING LIMITED. 
ONE RED NUT FARM LIMITED. 
O’NEILL POWDER AND PAINT LIMITED. 
ONEIROS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ONETARA LIMITED. 
ONLINE BACKUP LIMITED. 
ONLINE DIRECT INSURANCE AND FINANCE 

LIMITED. 
ONLINE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ONLINE VIDEO MESSAGE LIMITED. 
ONYX TRUSTEE SERVICES LIMITED. 
OODIAN (GLENFIELD) LIMITED. 
OODIAN PROPERTY LIMITED. 
OOP–PA LIMITED. 
OOR AIN LIMITED. 
OPTIMA ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED. 
OPTIMISATION SERVICES LIMITED. 
ORACLE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
ORAKEI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ORANGE PARK LIMITED. 
ORBITAL NINE LIMITED. 
OREI LIMITED. 
ORGANIC GARDEN MECHANIC LIMITED. 
ORIENT RESTAURANT CHRISTCHURCH LIMITED. 
ORIENTAL TRADE LIMITED. 
O’ROURKE PAINTERS LIMITED. 
OSF CONSULTING LIMITED. 
OSTINATO LIMITED. 
OTAGO ELECTRICITY LIMITED. 
OTAKOU MARINE CHARTERS LIMITED. 
OURCAR LIMITED. 
OUT THE BOX MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS 

LIMITED. 
OUTLOOK FINANCIAL LIMITED. 
OUTTA HERE TRAVEL LIMITED. 
OUT–THERE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 

OVAL LIMITED. 
OVERALL INVESTMENT TRUST LIMITED. 
OVERLOAD LIMITED. 
OWEN & LYNNE YOUNG MOTORS LIMITED. 
OWEN WRIGHT LIMITED. 
OXLEY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
OXWHANAU HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
P & B TRADERS LIMITED. 
P & D TRAFFIC CONTROL LIMITED. 
P & S JANS TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
P A PROPERTY NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
P H D TRUST MERCHANT FINANCE LIMITED. 
P M DECORATORS LIMITED. 
P MCCARTHY LIMITED. 
P&R HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
P.A.WEBB PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
P.C.L PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
P.R. MCARTHUR LIMITED. 
PABLO ROJIDO LIMITED. 
PAC ASIA FISHERIES LIMITED. 
PAC ASIA HOLDINGS NZ LIMITED. 
PAC ASIA PRODUCE LIMITED. 
PACESETTER MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
PACHA MAMA LIMITED. 
PACIFIC ART RETREAT LIMITED. 
PACIFIC BUILDING CONNECTIONS LIMITED. 
PACIFIC CAPITAL PARTNERS (NZ) LIMITED. 
PACIFIC ELECTRICAL (HBC) LIMITED. 
PACIFIC HIDEAWAY CHARTERS LIMITED. 
PACIFIC ISLAND OWNERSHIP LIMITED. 
PACIFIC JOINER & BUILDER LIMITED. 
PACIFIC SURF PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
PACRIM DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
PACTRAIN LIMITED. 
PADI TOURS AND TRAVEL LIMITED. 
PAEROA SUPERMARKET LIMITED. 
PAGE & SCREEN COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
PAGE REINFORCING LIMITED. 
PAH FARM AQUACULTURE LIMITED. 
PAHU PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
PALADIN LIMITED. 
PALMER TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
PAM NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
PAMA INVESTMENT GROUP SERVICES LIMITED. 
PAMA SERVICE ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 
PAMA SERVICE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
PAMA TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
PANKAJ & KUSAM LIMITED. 
PANORAMA GROUP LIMITED. 
PAPAKURA RECYCLERS LIMITED. 
PAPAS ELECTRICAL CO LIMITED. 
PAPERFISH LIMITED. 
PAR LA MER LIMITED. 
PARADIGM SOFTWARE LIMITED. 
PARADISE RESORT LIMITED. 
PARADISE SALON LIMITED. 
PARALLEL IMPORTED WHOLESALE PRODUCT 

DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 
PARISI BATHROOMWARE PTY LIMITED. 
PARK & CHOI LIMITED. 
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PARK ENTERPRISES NZ LIMITED. 
PARKER CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENTS 

LIMITED. 
PARKER TANNING CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
PARKVALE LEISURE LIMITED. 
PARTONE LIMITED. 
PATCROFT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
PATLYN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
PATMORE & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
PATRIOT SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
PATTEN MANUFACTURING LIMITED. 
PAUL & PAL LIMITED. 
PAUL DWIGHT FLOORING LIMITED. 
PAUL FISHER TRUSTEE CO. 2006 LIMITED. 
PAUL MASON DESIGN LIMITED. 
PAUL VALLANCE LIMITED. 
PAULI BORRETT LIMITED. 
PAX PROPERTY LIMITED. 
PB VENDING LIMITED. 
PC SPECIALTIES LIMITED. 
PCBAMS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PC–CARE LIMITED. 
PCL CONSULTING 2007 LIMITED. 
PEARL HARPER LIMITED. 
PEARSE AVIATION LIMITED. 
PECO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
PEGIL LIMITED. 
PELANDES INTERNATIONAL TRADE & 

CONSULTANT LIMITED. 
PELCO PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
PELORUS WILDLIFE SANCTUARIES LIMITED. 
PENDONS LIMITED. 
PENROSE AUTO CLINIC LIMITED. 
PENTA TRAIN LIMITED. 
PENTANE LIMITED. 
PEOPLE AND PARCELS LIMITED. 
PERFECT HOLIDAYS (NEW ZEALAND) COMPANY 

LIMITED. 
PERFECTION BEAUTY THERAPY LIMITED. 
PERFECTLY POLISHED LIMITED. 
PERFORMANCE DIVER N Z LIMITED. 
PERFORMANCE EXCELLENCE INERNATIONAL 

MANAGEMENT AND INVESTMENT HOLDINGS 
LIMITED. 

PERFORMANCE STANDARDS SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
PERICLES HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
PERIGIAN 14 LIMITED. 
PERIPATUS LIMITED. 
PERKINS DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
PERKINS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
PERRETT ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 
PERRY HOLT NZ LIMITED. 
PERRYS BUILDINGS LIMITED. 
PERSPEKTIVE CAFE LIMITED. 
PERVE LIMITED. 
PET ROCK LIMITED. 
PETER & PAULINE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
PETER BARNES INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PETER DAWBER ARCHITECTS LIMITED. 
PETER DAY ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
PETER RICHARDS DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

PETER SIBBALD MARKETING LIMITED. 
PETER SIBBALD PUBLICATIONS LIMITED. 
PETERS WILSON PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 

LIMITED. 
PETOULET HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
PETRICEVIC CAPITAL LIMITED. 
PEX NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
PHAT PAINTERS LIMITED. 
PHILLIPS CHARACTOR COTTAGES LIMITED. 
PHILM PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
PHILMAX CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
PHLASH LIMITED. 
PHOENIX MEDIATION GROUP LIMITED. 
PHOTOGRAPHIC TRADE SUPPLIES LIMITED. 
PHOTOMOTION LIMITED. 
PHOTOZ UN– LIMITED. 
PIB INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PICOT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
PIKERUSTY LIMITED. 
PILATES SHAPEZ LIMITED. 
PILLSON MOTORS LIMITED. 
PINDORA FARMS LIMITED. 
PINE COVE VILLAGE LIMITED. 
PINEHILL CONSULTING LIMITED. 
PINES CARPENTERS LIMITED. 
PINTA V8 LIMITED. 
PIONEER–RIVIERA LIMITED. 
PIPPEN SERVICES LIMITED. 
PITT STREET LIMITED. 
PIXEL PARK PROPERTY LIMITED. 
PIXFIX LIMITED. 
PIZZA PALACE LIMITED. 
PJN FARM LIMITED. 
PLAINS PRODUCE LIMITED. 
PLANET 10 LIMITED. 
PLANET ART LIMITED. 
PLANET LANDSCAPES LIMITED. 
PLANIT SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
PLANNERSBLANC LIMITED. 
PLASMEYER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
PLASTER 2 U LIMITED. 
PLATINUM CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
PLATINUM FITNESS CENTRE LIMITED. 
PLATINUM HEALTH CLUB (2002) LIMITED. 
PLATINUM PLASTERERS LIMITED. 
PLAY SMART (NZ) LIMITED. 
PLAYDRY LIMITED. 
PLAYGIRLS LIMITED. 
PLUM JAM LIMITED. 
PLUMBING INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
PMAC INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PMF MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 
PMR INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
POACHER LIMITED. 
POCKET WORLD LIMITED. 
POHUTUKAWA FILMS LIMITED. 
POIZIN LIMITED. 
POKENO TAKEAWAYS (2004) LIMITED. 
POLE FITNESS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
POLLEN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
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POLY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
POLY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
POLYLINE ELASTOMER LIMITED. 
PONDICHERRY LIMITED. 
PONSON INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
PONSONBY MALL TRUST LIMITED. 
PONSONBY RIBS LIMITED. 
POORVIH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
PORT OF WANGANUI LIMITED. 
PORT ROAD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
PORTSIDE QUAY LIMITED. 
POSTER PLUS LIMITED. 
POUTARA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
POWERLINK INTERNET SERVICES LIMITED. 
POWERPILL NZ LIMITED. 
POWERTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
PR PLASTERING LIMITED. 
PRE–49 NATIONALS LIMITED. 
PRECISION BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED. 
PRECISION ONE LIMITED. 
PRECISION ROOFING SERVICES LIMITED. 
PRECISION TREEWORX LIMITED. 
PREDICTIVE ANALYTICS LIMITED. 
PREEMO MOTORS LIMITED. 
PRENTICE CORPORATION LIMITED. 
PREPAC AUSTRALASIA LIMITED. 
PRESS BARKLEY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PRESTIGE OFFICE CLEANING LIMITED. 
PRESTIGE ROOFING LIMITED. 
PRESTIGE TOURS LIMITED. 
PRESTIGE VACATIONS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
PREVIEW REALTY LIMITED. 
PRIDE MOTOR GROUP LIMITED. 
PRIDE ROOFING LIMITED. 
PRIMESITE DECORATORS LIMITED. 
PRINCESS LOT 5 LIMITED. 
PRINCETON FOUNDATION LIMITED. 
PRISM REPRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
PRITAM INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED. 
PRL LIMITED. 
PRL PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
PRO ASSURANCE LIMITED. 
PRO CUTS LIMITED. 
PRO EARTH LIMITED. 
PRO STEEL LIMITED. 
PROADZ (NZ) LIMITED. 
PROCON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
PRODUCING UNIVERSALLY RENOWNED ELITE 

(P.U.R.E) LIMITED. 
PRODUCTIVITY PLUS LIMITED. 
PROFILE DRAINAGE LIMITED. 
PROFIT INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
PROGRAPH LIMITED. 
PROGRESSIVE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
PROGRESSIVE DAIRY SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
PROGRESSIVE ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED. 
PROJECT ASSIST LIMITED. 
PROJECT MANAGEMENT TRUST LIMITED. 
PROJECT NETWORK GROUP LIMITED. 
PROLINE TILING LIMITED. 

PROMAX SERVICES LIMITED. 
PROMISED LAND WORKFORCE MANAGEMENT 

LIMITED. 
PROPERT–ABILITY LIMITED. 
PROPERTY CHECK (SOUTH CANTERBURY) 

LIMITED. 
PROPERTY INVESTMENT ADVICE LIMITED. 
PROPERTY PLUS MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
PROPERTY PLUS OPTIONS LIMITED. 
PROSPERITYCL LIMITED. 
PROTECT–A–WINDOW (DUNEDIN) LIMITED. 
PROVIDENTIAL TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
PSUF PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
PUDDING TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
PUKEKO IMMIGRATION NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
PUKETE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
PUMPLAND LIMITED. 
PUPUKE VIEW LIMITED. 
PURCHAS COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
PURE BRIDAL NZ LIMITED. 
PURE INTERNATIONAL (NZ) LIMITED. 
PURE PHYSIO LIMITED. 
PURE PILATES LIMITED. 
PURE TOURISM NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
PURE–UP LIMITED. 
PURITY WATER COMPANY LIMITED. 
PUTIKI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
PUTIKI STREET INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PWX LIMITED. 
PYT LIMITED. 
Q.A. HORTICULTURE LIMITED. 
QEEN BEE LIMITED. 
QING CAN TRADING CO. LIMITED. 
QRC LIMITED. 
QSTAR INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
QT PLANT HIRE LIMITED. 
QUAD 2005 LIMITED. 
QUAD SQUAD LIMITED. 
QUALITY BLADE SHEARING LIMITED. 
QUALITY BUREAU LIMITED. 
QUALITY PRESSING LIMITED. 
QUANTUM NUTRITION LIMITED. 
QUANTUM QX/SCIO LIMITED. 
QUATRO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
QUEENS BURGER LIMITED. 
QUEENSTOWN FILM SERVICES LIMITED. 
QUEENSTOWN HORSE TREKS LIMITED. 
QUEENSTOWN INDEPENDENT COMPUTER 

CONSULTANT LIMITED. 
QUICK BUSINESS ACCOUNTING LIMITED. 
QUINTEN PRATT ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
R & A INVESTMENTS PROPERTY LIMITED. 
R & D DAIRY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
R & G MURPHY LIMITED. 
R & V NZ LIMITED. 
R AND E LIMITED. 
R AND L DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
R B POUWHARE LIMITED. 
R C & S K INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
R J KELLY LIMITED. 
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R K & G K PHILLIPS LIMITED. 
R&D MCGREGOR LIMITED. 
R&S TURBOS LIMITED. 
R. J. GRAY TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
R.I.S.C KUTIA LIMITED. 
R.J. & B.D. BUCHANAN LIMITED. 
R.P. & S.P. WARREN MOTELS LIMITED. 
RACE & DOUGLAS SOLICITORS NOMINEE 

COMPANY LIMITED. 
RACER (NZ) LIMITED. 
RACINGWORLD TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
RADIO SAMOA NETWORK NZ LIMITED. 
RADIUS CAPITAL LIMITED. 
RAGLAN KAYAK LIMITED. 
RAGLAN PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
RAGTIME LIMITED. 
RAINBOW AUTOMATION LIMITED. 
RAINBOW BABY LIMITED. 
RAINBOW CARSNCAMPERS LIMITED. 
RAJ T INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
RAJU ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
RAMDA LIMITED. 
RAMWAVE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
RANGINUI CORPORATION LIMITED. 
RARE JELLY LIMITED. 
RAT & PIPER LIMITED. 
RATANA CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
RATBAGZ LIMITED. 
RAWHITI CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
RAYTECC IMMIGRATION (NZ) LIMITED. 
RCAM LIMITED. 
RD2 LIMITED. 
RDC PERFORMANCE LIMITED. 
READYSIGN LIMITED. 
REAL ADVENTURES LIMITED. 
REAL DEAL TYRES WHANGAREI LIMITED. 
REAL FLYING COMPANY LIMITED. 
REAL RIDES LIMITED. 
RECOVERY RESOURCES (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
RED & GREEN THAI CHILLI LIMITED. 
RED BOX PRODUCTION LIMITED. 
RED DOOR DIGITAL LIMITED. 
RED DOT MARKETING LIMITED. 
RED FISH INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
RED PENCIL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
RED ROSE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
RED TRIANGLE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
REDCABS TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
REEF LIFE LIMITED. 
REGIONAL FOCUS LIMITED. 
REIDSHAW INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
RELAX HOMES LIMITED. 
REMARKABLE HOMES LIMITED. 
RENOVATEIT LIMITED. 
RENZO LIMITED. 
REPODIRECT NATIONWIDE RECOVERIES LIMITED. 
REPWORLD LIMITED. 
RESEARCH & PROJECT COLLABORATIVE LIMITED. 
RESOL CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
RESOLUTE LIMITED. 

RESOLUTE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
RESOURCE & INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT 

LIMITED. 
RESTRAIN APPAREL (NZ) LIMITED. 
RETAIL FRANCHISERS LIMITED. 
RETIRO LIMITED. 
RETSOF PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
RHOMAR ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
RHYS JOHNSTON BUILDERS LIMITED. 
RICHARD KRALL PHOTOGRAPHY LIMITED. 
RICHARDSON FAMILY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
RICHKAT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
RICHTER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
RICOH NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
RIFE MYNAH DESIGN HOUSE LIMITED. 
RIGGER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
RIGHT COMPUTER SUPPLIES LIMITED. 
RIM INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
RIMU PROPERTIES TARANAKI LIMITED. 
RISING DOUGH LIMITED. 
RITEWAY DRIVER TRAINING LIMITED. 
RIVER CITY RECYCLERS LIMITED. 
RIVERIA CUP CHARTERS LIMITED. 
RIVERSFIELD (NZ) & CO LIMITED. 
RIVERSTONE PROJECTS LIMITED. 
RIVIT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
RNE SECURITY PVT LIMITED. 
ROADRUNNER TAVERN LIMITED. 
ROBAL INVESTMENTS (2004) LIMITED. 
ROBELA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ROBERT HUNIA CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
ROBERT STEELE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ROBERTS AUDIO LIMITED. 
ROBIN–SAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ROBINSON DEVELOPMENT AND CONSULTANCY 

LIMITED. 
ROBINSON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
ROBOLAND LIMITED. 
ROBOSPORT LIMITED. 
ROC PUBLICATIONS LIMITED. 
ROCK INSULATION LIMITED. 
ROCKET BUILDERS LIMITED. 
ROCKETSHIP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
ROCKINGHORSE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ROCKPOOL ECOSYSTEMS LIMITED. 
ROCKY BOTTOM FISH COMPANY LIMITED. 
ROD MURRELL CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
RODNEY TOURISM LIMITED. 
ROGLO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ROMM PVT LIMITED. 
RON BUTCHER BUILDERS LIMITED. 
ROOFIT LIMITED. 
ROSCOE SERVICES LIMITED. 
ROSE DIAMOND LIMITED. 
ROSELLA GROVE WATER COMPANY LIMITED. 
ROSMAC LIMITED. 
ROSSI PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
ROSYTH FARM LIMITED. 
ROTHESAY BAY FISH AND TAKEAWAY LIMITED. 
ROTORUA FARMS LIMITED. 
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ROUGHAN SITE SERVICES LIMITED. 
ROUND TWELVE LIMITED. 
ROY GOODYEAR AGENCIES LIMITED. 
ROY HUXLEY LIMITED. 
ROYALTON (NZ) LIMITED. 
RSP TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
RUA RUA LIMITED. 
RUAHINE DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 
RUARAKAU HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
RUBIK PAINTING LIMITED. 
RUDI NELSON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
RUDMAN HOME BUILDERS LIMITED. 
RUEGG CONSULTING LIMITED. 
RURAL VENTURE ONE LIMITED. 
RUSSELL SUNSHINE PRIVATE LIMITED. 
RUSTIC JIM’S LIMITED. 
RUSTLE LIMITED. 
RUSTY PELICAN 2006 LIMITED. 
RVR COMPANY LIMITED. 
RYALL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
RYAN EQUIPMENT LEASING LIMITED. 
S & H ANDREWS & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
S & H LINCOLN LIMITED. 
S B & T A ROBB LIMITED. 
S C W GREEN LIMITED. 
S H ENGINEERING MAINTENANCE CONTRACTING 

LIMITED. 
S J WINTER LIMITED. 
S R IMPEX LIMITED. 
S S MERCANTILE NZ LIMITED. 
S W LIMITED. 
S W P INTERIORS LIMITED. 
S&KS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
S.A.S. INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
S.M.GUC HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
S.O.L. MECHANICAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
SA FOODS LIMITED. 
SA STYLES LIMITED. 
SABENA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SACHI COMPANY LIMITED. 
SACRED LODGE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SAFARIS KIWISTYLE LIMITED. 
SAFE DEFENCE LIMITED. 
SAI GANGE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
SAINT INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
SAIRAM FOOD MARKET LIMITED. 
SALIENT WORKS LIMITED. 
SALLYS CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED. 
SALMAGUNDI LIMITED. 
SALMON LOGIC LIMITED. 
SALMONELLA DUB LIMITED. 
SAMATA AFOA CAR DEALERS LIMITED. 
SAMBIINO ROTORUA 2001 LIMITED. 
SAMCORP LIMITED. 
SAMOA MULTIMEDIA GROUP LIMITED. 
SAM’S CANTEEN LIMITED. 
SANCTITY LIMITED. 
SANGSOM LIMITED. 
SANKYODAI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SANZ IMMEEXPTOR & CONTRACTOR LIMITED. 

SARAH PRIDDY NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
SARLOW LIMITED. 
SASCO CORPORATION LIMITED. 
SATP HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SAVILION INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
SAVIOUR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SB&DL LIMITED. 
SBT TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
SCANDINAVIAN MANAGEMENT GROUP LIMITED. 
SCANNER DEVELOPMENTS (NZ) LIMITED. 
SCENIC FUTURES LIMITED. 
SCHOOL CHEF LIMITED. 
SCHOOL MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
SCORPIO FOODS ASIA PACIFIC LIMITED. 
SCOTTWOOD SPORTS FOUNDATION LIMITED. 
SCRAPAHOLICS LIMITED. 
SCRAPE N SHAPE EXCAVATION LIMITED. 
SCRIPTED IT LIMITED. 
SCUBAMANIA NZ LIMITED. 
SDCP LIMITED. 
SEA FLOWER LIMITED. 
SEA HAWK DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
SEA SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
SEACREST HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SEAFARERS BAR LIMITED. 
SEAFOOD PARK LIMITED. 
SEALAND TRADING LIMITED. 
SEALY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SEAMART FISH RECEIVERS LIMITED. 
SEASIDE MASSAGE LIMITED. 
SEBEL MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
SECRET ESSENSE LIMITED. 
SECURE ID LIMITED. 
SECURE INTERNET PAYMENT LIMITED. 
SECURITY COM LIMITED. 
SECURITY ONLINE LIMITED. 
SECURITY PROVIDERS LIMITED. 
SEDKA MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 
SEFORO LIMITED. 
SEKARD PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
SELECT ACQUISITIONS CORP LIMITED. 
SELECT DISTRIBUTION LIMITED. 
SELECT DOORS LIMITED. 
SELWYN RAMSEY TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
SENAIA CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
SENCON (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
SENTINEL SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
SENTINEL TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED. 
SENTRI SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
SERENDIPITY TALENT AGENCY NEW ZEALAND 

LIMITED. 
SERENITY BEAUTY THERAPY LIMITED. 
SERENITY KITCHENS LIMITED. 
SERVERWORKS TRUST LIMITED. 
SETROC DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
SEVEN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SEVEN SPORTS MARKETING LIMITED. 
SEW ‘N’ SEW LIMITED. 
SGH PROPERTY LIMITED. 
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SHAANXI TEXTILE IMPORT & EXPORT CO (NZ) 
LIMITED. 

SHABS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SHANNON ROADS LIMITED. 
SHARLAND FLOORING DESIGN LIMITED. 
SHAWLOCK’S LIMITED. 
SHAYLA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SHEIKHS AUTOMOTIVE (NZ) LIMITED. 
SHELF COMPANY 563456 LIMITED. 
SHENGLONG INTERNATIONAL (NZ) LIMITED. 
SHEPHERD PLASTERING LIMITED. 
SHERWOOD IMPORTS LIMITED. 
SHIFT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SHINE CORPORATION LIMITED. 
SHORE TO SHORE ROOFING & WATERPROOFING 

CO. LIMITED. 
SHORTY COLLECTIONS LIMITED. 
SHREEJI TRADING LIMITED. 
SHUTTLEWORTH ELECTRICAL (2000) LIMITED. 
SHY FILMS LIMITED. 
SI HOCK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
SIESTA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
SIEUMOI COMPANY LIMITED. 
SIGN SPOT 2002 LIMITED. 
SIGNATURE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
SIGNS 2 B SEEN (2006) LIMITED. 
SILCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
SILKWOOD COUNSELLING LIMITED. 
SILVER FERN TAXIS LIMITED. 
SILVERDALE CRANE HIRE LIMITED. 
SIME DARBY AUTOMOBILES NZ LIMITED. 
SIMGARA LIMITED. 
SIMICH & COY LIMITED. 
SIMILKIMEEN LIMITED. 
SIMON BIDDLE COMPUTING SERVICES LIMITED. 
SIMPAC LIMITED. 
SIMPL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SIMPLE INNOVATIONS LIMITED. 
SIMPLICITY BEREAVEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 
SIMPLY ELEGANT BRIDAL LIMITED. 
SIMRAN GROUP LIMITED. 
SINCLAIR & MACKAY CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
SINCLAIR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
SINO BROTHERS LIMITED. 
SINOCULTURE LIMITED. 
SIX BY FOUR PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
SIZE INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
SJ & MJ WOOD LIMITED. 
SKINNY FROG COMPANY LIMITED. 
SKITE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
SKY BLUE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
SKY TOP INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED. 
SLEEMANS ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
SLIDING BASE LIMITED. 
SM CLUB NZ LIMITED. 
SMALL BROWN DOG PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
SMARTWAY POLISHERS LIMITED. 
SME SERVER LIMITED. 
SMOOTH EXPOSURE LIMITED. 
SMUDGWARE LIMITED. 

SMYTH LIMITED. 
SNALAM TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 
SNAX IN THE CITY LIMITED. 
SNJ ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
SNYDER & SON BUILDERS & JOINERS LIMITED. 
SOBIESKI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SOCCERWORLD LIMITED. 
SOFA WORLD LIMITED. 
SOFTWARE CELLARS LIMITED. 
SOFTWARETRADER.NET LIMITED. 
SOHAM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
SOHO SQUARE DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
SOLACE LIMITED. 
SOLAMENTE LATINO LIMITED. 
SOLAR KIWI LIMITED. 
SOLAY LIMITED. 
SOLID CONCRETE PUMPS LIMITED. 
SOLID FUEL HEATING (UPPER HUTT) LIMITED. 
SOLID WOOD SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
SOLUTION CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
SOMETHING SOFTWARE LIMITED. 
SOPHIA FUTURES LIMITED. 
SORT IT LIMITED. 
SOUL ESSENCE NZ LIMITED. 
SOUL ESSENTIALS LIMITED. 
SOUND LIVING (TAUPO) LIMITED. 
SOUNZ KIWI LIVE ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 
SOUTH AUCKLAND SIGNS LIMITED. 
SOUTH CITIES HALAL MEATS LIMITED. 
SOUTH PACIFIC HOSPITALITY LIMITED. 
SOUTH PACIFIC STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 
SOUTH PACIFIC YACHTING LIMITED. 
SOUTH WAIKATO RIGGING LIMITED. 
SOUTHDOWN INDUSTRIAL ESTATE LIMITED. 
SOUTHEND FINANCE LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN BREEZE LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN CROSS EDUCATIONAL ENTERPRISES 

NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN CROSS HOMES LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN CROSS ROBOTICS LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN EXECUTIVE SERVICES LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN FINANCIAL ADVISERS LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN IMPACT LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN LAKES DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
SOUTHERN PACIFIC MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
SOUTHLAND RACECOURSE AMENITIES LIMITED. 
SOUTHON ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
SOUTHORN MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
SOVEREIGN INSPECTIONS LIMITED. 
SOVEREIGN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SPACE INDUSTRIES (CHRISTCHURCH) LIMITED. 
SPAMSLAM NZ LIMITED. 
SPARK CITY LIMITED. 
SPATIAL BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
SPECIALIST WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES 

(WAIKATO) LIMITED. 
SPEEDGLASS (2004) LIMITED. 
SPENKING & CO. LIMITED. 
SPHILO LIMITED. 
SPINECARE CHIROPRACTIC LIMITED. 
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SPIRAL GARDENS LIMITED. 
SPIRIT WIND INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
SPITZ PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
SPLASH CONSULTING GROUP LIMITED. 
SPLATTA P.ROOF LIMITED. 
SPORT RESEARCH GROUP (INTERNATIONAL) 

LIMITED. 
SPORTLAND LIMITED. 
SPORTS MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
SPOT ON PLUMBING AND ROOFING LIMITED. 
SPOUTING SOUTH AUCKLAND LIMITED. 
SPRAGGS FOODMARKET LIMITED. 
SPRAY SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
SPRAYSAFE WAIKATO LIMITED. 
SPRINGBANK WATER CO. LIMITED. 
SRI KRISHNA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
SRI VIJAYAPURA NZ LIMITED. 
SRV RACING LIMITED. 
SSDD CONSULTING LIMITED. 
SSK LIMITED. 
SSK TOUR LIMITED. 
STA TRAVEL (NZ) LIMITED. 
STABLEFORD TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
STAFF SAFE CONSULTANTS(NZ) LIMITED. 
STAFFCHECKDIRECT LIMITED. 
STANDARB FARMS LIMITED. 
STANDARD 800 LIMITED. 
STANFORD MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
STANIMIROVIC LIMITED. 
STANLEY TRUST LIMITED. 
STAR FOR A DAY CHILDREN’S PARTIES LIMITED. 
STAR LIGHT MOTORS LIMITED. 
STARK DISTRIBUTION LIMITED. 
STATURE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
STEEL FRAMING NZ LIMITED. 
STEEL MAGNOLIAS CAFE LIMITED. 
STELLAR GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
STEP INTO FUN LIMITED. 
STERLING DRIVE LIMITED. 
STEVE WOOLLER (BUILDER) LIMITED. 
STEVENS ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED. 
STEVENSON PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
STEWART ISLAND GUIDED WALKS LIMITED. 
STICKUS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
STOCKLINK FARM SERVICES LIMITED. 
STOCKSENSE LIMITED. 
STODDARD LAKE LIMITED. 
STONE & TILE TREATMENTS LIMITED. 
STONE LIMITED. 
STONE STORM COMPANY LIMITED. 
STONEMASON SPECIALISTS COMPANY LIMITED. 
STONESTHROW F.T.R LIMITED. 
STONEWALL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
STONEY CREEK (2006) LIMITED. 
STORM PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
STORM WATERS CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
STRAIGHT EDGE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
STRAIGHT UP ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. 
STRAIGHT UP FENCING LIMITED. 
STRANGFORD FARM LIMITED. 

STRATEGIC FARM CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
STRATFORD AUTOS LIMITED. 
STRATUS LENDING LIMITED. 
STREET STAR LIMITED. 
STREETWISE MARKETING LIMITED. 
STROBE NET LIMITED. 
STUDENT FURNITURE LIMITED. 
STUMBLIN’ BUFFALO PRODUCTS LIMITED. 
STYLE INTERIORS LIMITED. 
STYLER HEALTH AND PERFORMANCE LIMITED. 
STYLUS MUSIC LIMITED. 
SUBRITZKY LINE LIMITED. 
SUBSTANTIAL EQUITIES LIMITED. 
SUBTERRAIN SERVICES LIMITED. 
SUBWAY NUMBER 30440 LIMITED. 
SUE WICKISON DESIGN LIMITED. 
SUEDE LOUNGE BAR LIMITED. 
SUGABABES CABARET LIMITED. 
SUGATHI LIMITED. 
SULLIVAN RENTALS LIMITED. 
SUN CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
SUNBIRD TRADING LIMITED. 
SUNNY NZ LIMITED. 
SUP FLAVA DECORATORS LIMITED. 
SUPERIOR LOGGING LIMITED. 
SUPERIOR SPOUTING SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
SUPERIOR TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
SUPREME ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
SURE IT LIMITED. 
SURFACE APPLICATIONS NZ LIMITED. 
SURGE PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
SUSAN & TONY LIMITED. 
SUSHI AND BENTO LIMITED. 
SUSHI ZEN LIMITED. 
SUSPENSION AND EXHAUST SPECIALISTS LIMITED. 
SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURAL FOOD & FUEL 

ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 
SUSTAINABLE INDUSTRY ENGINEERING AND 

RESEARCH LIMITED. 
SUTER CONSULTING LIMITED. 
SWAPUS GROUP LIMITED. 
SWEET FRANCE LIMITED. 
SWEET RETREAT LIMITED. 
SWEET SUCCESS LIMITED. 
SWF LIMITED. 
SWINGLIFT RENTALS LIMITED. 
SWISH EXTERIORS LIMITED. 
SWITCHET SERVICES LIMITED. 
SX INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED. 
SYCAMORE MANAGEMENT 2006 LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.1) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.10) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.11) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.12) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.13) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.14) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.15) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.16) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.17) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.18) LIMITED. 
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SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.19) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.2) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.20) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.21) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.22) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.23) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.24) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.25) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.26) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.27) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.28) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.29) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.3) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.30) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.31) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.33) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.34) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.35) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.4) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.5) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.6) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.7) LIMITED. 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.9) LIMITED. 
SYLVANIA LIMITED. 
SYMMETRY PARTNERS LIMITED. 
SYNERGY LOGISTICS LIMITED. 
SYNERGY WORKZ LIMITED. 
SYNESIS LIMITED. 
SYSTEMS AND STUFF LIMITED. 
SYSTEMVIL LIMITED. 
T & C CONSULTING LIMITED. 
T L C DESIGN LIMITED. 
T R & J J RICHARDS LIMITED. 
T R PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED. 
T VISION ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
T&K GROUP LIMITED. 
T.D.B INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
T.M.P LIMITED. 
T.T.S.TRADING AS TELETECH LIMITED. 
TA CHEN INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
TACE LIMITED. 
TACTICS SPORTSWEAR LIMITED. 
TAG PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
TAIAPA SPRINGS LIMITED. 
TAILOR MADE TRAINING SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
TAILORED INTERACTIVE LEARNING LIMITED. 
TAKE IT TO THE TREES LIMITED. 
TALKNSEE LIMITED. 
TALOFOFO LIMITED. 
TAMAHERE PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TAMANU PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TAMARA COMPUTERS LIMITED. 
TAMBOUR LIMITED. 
TANGO TRADING CO LIMITED. 
TANIELU & LEAUANAE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TARAWA TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
TARGET MARKETING LIMITED. 
TARNZ LIMITED. 
TARROD TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
TASMAN ALLIANCE LIMITED. 

TASMAN LIQUOR RETAIL LIMITED. 
TASMAN SHORES LIMITED. 
TASMAN VIEW FARM LIMITED. 
TAUPO BOAT HIRE LIMITED. 
TAUPO PLUMBING & GAS LIMITED. 
TAUPO TIGER LIMITED. 
TAURANGA LANDSCAPING CENTRE 2005 LIMITED. 
TAURANGA SUB LEASE LIMITED. 
TAVAN CULTURA LIMITED. 
TAWHAI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TAYLOR CONSULTANTS (2006) LIMITED. 
TAYLOR REINFORCING SERVICES LIMITED. 
TAYLORMADE DESIGNS LIMITED. 
TAZZIE PLASTERERS LIMITED. 
TBH ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
TBJ HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TC ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
TC FINE ART LIMITED. 
TCR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TDLA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
TE ANGA HOTEL LIMITED. 
TE ARAWA TOURISM LIMITED. 
TE HA KWIZEN LIMITED. 
TE HAU WHENUA LIMITED. 
TE HORO ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
TE JAYS TRUCK MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
TE KEREHI ROERA LIMITED. 
TE KOWHAI POINT MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
TE MUUNU–BLAIR LIMITED. 
TE PA STONE LIMITED. 
TE POI COUNTRY PUB LIMITED. 
TE PUKE FARM & TRAIL 2003 LIMITED. 
TE WAIKOHU LIMITED. 
TEAM AD CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
TEAM KIWI RACING LIMITED. 
TEC DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
TEC SYLVIA PARK LIMITED. 
TECHNICAL IMPORTS LIMITED. 
TECHNOLOGIST TRADERS LIMITED. 
TECHNOLOGY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TECOMA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TEDDYS BAND AND MUSIC AGENCY LIMITED. 
TEKRON I.T. SERVICES LIMITED. 
TELFORD WHITE LIMITED. 
TELLUS EDUCATION LIMITED. 
TEMUKA’S GARDEN CENTRE LIMITED. 
TENACES CORPORATION INTERNATIONAL 

LIMITED. 
TERRA FIRMA 007 LIMITED. 
TERRAINSPOTTING LIMITED. 
TGM CONTINENT CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED. 
THAMES APPLIANCES SERVICES LIMITED. 
THAPA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
THE ALANA PARTNERSHIP LIMITED. 
THE ALLOTMENT LIMITED. 
THE ASSOCIATED GROUP NZ LIMITED. 
THE ASSOCIATION OF MATV AND SATV 

TECHNICIANS NZ LIMITED. 
THE AUTO OFFICE LIMITED. 
THE BALDY MAN LIMITED. 
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THE BOOK BROKER LIMITED. 
THE BOOK PEOPLE LIMITED. 
THE BRAKE & CLUTCH SHOP LIMITED. 
THE BROWNIES AIR –MEDIA NZ LIMITED. 
THE BUSINESS GENERATION GROUP LIMITED. 
THE C.N.G. CENTRE (1984) LIMITED. 
THE CHRISTMAS HAMPER COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE COMPUTER GUY LIMITED. 
THE COTTON MILL LIMITED. 
THE DETAIL SHOP LIMITED. 
THE DIVE SHOP TAURANGA LIMITED. 
THE EXPORT MEAT WAREHOUSE LIMITED. 
THE FINAL POST LIMITED. 
THE FIRM HAIR STUDIO LIMITED. 
THE FITNESS TRAINERS LIMITED. 
THE GOLF SHOP COLLECTION NZ LIMITED. 
THE GORGEOUS HAIR COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE HAIRY MONKEY LIMITED. 
THE IMPORTER TRADING CORPORATION LIMITED. 
THE IRISH ROVER LIMITED. 
THE ITALIAN CAFE (2005) LIMITED. 
THE JADE RIVER FOOD COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE KIWI BUTCHERY (PARAPARAUMU) LIMITED. 
THE LAST RESORT QUEENSTOWN LIMITED. 
THE LENDING ROOM LIMITED. 
THE LITERACY SPECIALISTS LIMITED. 
THE MANHATTAN HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE NEW ZEALAND CHEERLEADING ACADEMY 

LIMITED. 
THE NEW ZEALAND INSTITUTE OF NEGOTIATION 

LIMITED. 
THE NEW ZEALAND WINE CENTRE LIMITED. 
THE OFFICE TEAM LIMITED. 
THE PONTY PROPERTY COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE POTTING SHED CAFE LIMITED. 
THE PREPAID GROUP LIMITED. 
THE RECRUITMENT GROUP NEW ZEALAND 

LIMITED. 
THE REPILING SPECIALISTS LIMITED. 
THE ROCK TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE SEEDLING FUND LIMITED. 
THE SPIN 2004 LIMITED. 
THE SPONGE COMPANY LIMITED. 
THE STUDIO.FM LIMITED. 
THE THREE LITTLE PIGS LIMITED. 
THE TRADESMAN 2003 LIMITED. 
THE WEDDING PLANNER (NZ) LIMITED. 
THE WEIGHT CLINIC LIMITED. 
THE WHINGEING POM ELECTRICAL CO LIMITED. 
THE WRIGHT STUFF SCHOOL & SPORTSWEAR 

LIMITED. 
THEN THERE WERE FOUR LIMITED. 
THERAPEUTIX LIMITED. 
THERMAL IMAGING LIMITED. 
THINK MORTGAGE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
THIRD STREET LIMITED. 
THOMAS FENCES LIMITED. 
THORNHILL REGASKETING NEW ZEALAND 

LIMITED. 
THORNTON BUILDINGS LIMITED. 
THOROUGHBRED REALTY LIMITED. 

THREE B HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
THREE SIXTY MEDIA LIMITED. 
THURAI TIDE IN LIMITED. 
TI RAKAU DRIVE LIMITED. 
TIAHO PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
TIAKI RENTALS LIMITED. 
TIAN EN TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 
TIANHE ENTERTAINMENT CORPORATION 

LIMITED. 
TIDAL & RICHARDS LIMITED. 
TIDAL PROJECTS LIMITED. 
TIDE WATCH LIMITED. 
TIGER (NZ) LIMITED. 
TILE CLEARANCE DEPOT LIMITED. 
TILES ITALIAN STYLE LIMITED. 
TILEYS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
TILFORD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TILL&STRICKLAND LIMITED. 
TIM BARTLE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
TIMALYN LIMITED. 
TIME TRAVEL LIMITED. 
TIMEFORALL INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED. 
TIMIL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TINIROTO FOREST 7 LIMITED. 
TITOKI PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
TITUS L&L SPORTS LIMITED. 
TJ CONCRETE PUMPS LIMITED. 
TK FRESHFOODS LIMITED. 
TK RESTAURANTS LIMITED. 
TKD CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED. 
TMP QUALITY FIXING LIMITED. 
TODAY CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
TODAY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
TODAY GROUP LIMITED. 
TODAY NT TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
TOIL LIMITED. 
TOKOROA VISION CARE LIMITED. 
TOLCARNE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TOM KEMP ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
TONE DEF LIMITED. 
TONY BROOKING BUILDERS LIMITED. 
TOP 3 PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
TOP 40 VIDEO LIMITED. 
TOP CONSULTING GROUP LIMITED. 
TOP DOG CONSULTING LIMITED. 
TOP WIRE FENCING LIMITED. 
TOPLAND LIMITED. 
TOPZONE LIMITED. 
TORNADO MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
TORORAE LIMITED. 
TORRENS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TOSCANA LIMITED. 
TOTAL DECORATORS LIMITED. 
TOTAL FLEET MECHANICAL LIMITED. 
TOTAL PAINTING SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
TOTAL TILING LIMITED. 
TOTALLY ORGASMIC FOOD COMPANY LIMITED. 
TOTARA HOMES LIMITED. 
TOUCH OF CLASS DECORATORS LIMITED. 
TOUCHCAST NEXT LIMITED. 
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TOULERES FUND LIMITED. 
TOWAI ‘FISHING’ CLUB LIMITED. 
TOWER HILL LIMITED. 
TOWER JUNCTION AUTO CENTRE LIMITED. 
TOYS2YOU LIMITED. 
TRADENET NZ LIMITED. 
TRANSAKT ASIA PACIFIC LIMITED. 
TRANSCONTINENTAL LIMITED. 
TRANSPARENCY LIMITED. 
TRANSPORT GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TRANZ STAR DISTRIBUTION LIMITED. 
TRANZ–TORQUE LIMITED. 
TRASH TO FASHION LIMITED. 
TRAVEL TRENZ LIMITED. 
TRAVELLER INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
TREADSTONE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TREASURE BOAT TAKEAWAY LIMITED. 
TREASURY TRAINERS LIMITED. 
TREAT (TAUPO NZ) LIMITED. 
TREATMENT SOLUTIONS AND DESIGN LIMITED. 
TREMAIN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
TREND ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
TRENDS & VENTURES LIMITED. 
TRENDSETTER INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
TRENTHAM TELEVISION SERVICES LIMITED. 
TRES DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
TREVAL LIMITED. 
TRIPHASE LIMITED. 
TRIPLE TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
TRIVERN PARTNERS LIMITED. 
TRJM DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
TROGTECH LIMITED. 
TROIS LIMITED. 
TROMPEUR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TRUCOMMERCIAL LIMITED. 
TRUMP TOWERS LIMITED. 
TUI DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
TUISALEGA IN ONE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
TUKU AROHA CASKETS LIMITED. 
TUMU MERCHANTS LIMITED. 
TURANGA 2ND HAND TRADERS LIMITED. 
TURKISH HOUSE LIMITED. 
TURKMAN RUG LIMITED. 
TURNER & RUSSELL LIMITED. 
TURNER’S GARAGE WAITOA LIMITED. 
TURRA LIMITED. 
TUSCANY ADVISORY FUND LIMITED. 
TUSCANY VILLAS MOTOR INN ROTORUA LIMITED. 
TUTIRA HEIGHTS LIMITED. 
TW VEGETARIAN LIMITED. 
TWADDLE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
TWELVE BAR LIMITED. 
TWIN COAST TOURS LIMITED. 
TWO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TXTCLUSIVE LIMITED. 
TYLOS FIVE LIMITED. 
TYRE DISPOSAL SERVICES (WGTN) LIMITED. 
TYRE RECYCLE NZ LIMITED. 
TYRES 2 GO LIMITED. 
U LIMITED. 

UCAN DEBT SERVICES LIMITED. 
UENUKU NZ LIMITED. 
UK GROUP LIMITED. 
ULTIMATE SOLUTIONS (NZ) LIMITED. 
ULTRASOUND RECORDINGS LIMITED. 
UNDER THE TABLE LIMITED. 
U–NEEDA LAUNDRY LIMITED. 
UNI SERVICE NEW ZEALAND CO. LIMITED. 
UNIMIN NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
UNION HOSTEL LIMITED. 
UNIT 19 CRANMER LIMITED. 
UNITED EDUCATION CENTRE LIMITED. 
UNITED EXPLORATION LIMITED. 
UNITED PRODUCTS LIMITED. 
UNITED TRUSTEES CORPORATION LIMITED. 
UNIVERSAL TRADING GROUP LIMITED. 
UNO. WELLINGTON LIMITED. 
UPTOSPEED TRAINING SERVICES LIMITED. 
URBAN ANGELS LIMITED. 
URBAN HAIR SALON LIMITED. 
URBAN HEROS LIMITED. 
URBO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
URJOKN LIMITED. 
URKLE LIMITED. 
V & R CO LIMITED. 
V CORPORATION LIMITED. 
V J INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
V N & M A GRGICEVICH LIMITED. 
V8 SUPERCARS WHENUAPAI LIMITED. 
VADUZ LIMITED. 
VAGA LIMITED. 
VALDAZA LIMITED. 
VALENTINE APPAREL LIMITED. 
VALLEY KING LIMITED. 
VANCE UNDERWATER PHOTOGRAPHY LIMITED. 
VANENBERG DISTRIBUTION LIMITED. 
VASANAS KITCHEN LIMITED. 
VASCULAR SPECIALISTS LIMITED. 
VATS CONSULTING LIMITED. 
VECENT LIMITED. 
VEHICLE REPAIR SERVICES LIMITED. 
VEHIKITE CONCRETE LIMITED. 
VELTT LIMITED. 
VENTURE REALTY LIMITED. 
VERDE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
VERITA TILES LIMITED. 
VERITAS ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
VERN CURTIS LIMITED. 
VERRE DE ROUGE LIMITED. 
VERTEX DESIGNZ LIMITED. 
VERTEX LIMITED. 
VFL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
VG 2006 LIMITED. 
VHI PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
VICKERFIELD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
VICPENT INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
VICTORIA MANSIONS LIMITED. 
VICTORIA TOON LIMITED. 
VIDA LOCA 2005 LIMITED. 
VIDALIA LIMITED. 
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VIETSCOT LIMITED. 
VILBUR LIMITED. 
VILLA ROSSA LIMITED. 
VINDI LIMITED. 
VINERUNNER LIMITED. 
VINRIK CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
VINTAGE INDIA LIMITED. 
VIRGIN WATER LIMITED. 
VIRTUAL EDGE TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
VIRTUAL REALITY TRAINING LIMITED. 
VIRTUAL TOURS (WAIKATO) LIMITED. 
VISION CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED. 
VISION GLOBAL ( 2006 ) LIMITED. 
VISION PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
VISIONCARE LIMITED. 
VISITEC (NZ) LIMITED. 
VISTA LIMITED. 
VISUALMAX LIMITED. 
VITALITY JUICE BAR LIMITED. 
VIVACHI LIMITED. 
VIVALDI FLOWERS FOR ALL REASONS LIMITED. 
VIVO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
VMAC CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
VOCATIONAL LITERACY SPECIALISTS LIMITED. 
VOM HAIGH ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
VOODOO ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
VVN ENGENERING SERVICES LIMITED. 
W & A MCFARLAND LIMITED. 
W & J CRISP LIMITED. 
W A HAMILTON LIMITED. 
W H KELLY (2005) LIMITED. 
W&L LIMITED. 
W.E.R. HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
W.R. INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
WAI HOA TRADING LIMITED. 
WAIAU PA BOBCATS LIMITED. 
WAIHEKE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
WAIKATO SPECIALIST TIMBERS LIMITED. 
WAIKAWA TERRACES LIMITED. 
WAIKIRI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
WAIOMA HOME FOR THE ELDERLY LIMITED. 
WAI–ORA CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
WAIORA PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
WAIORA TRAINING LIMITED. 
WAIPARA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
WAIPARA MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
WAIPARA PROJECTS LIMITED. 
WAKEBOARD WANAKA LIMITED. 
WAKELY FARMS LIMITED. 
WALKER SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
WALKERMAN LIMITED. 
WALLACE ROAD LIMITED. 
WALLMANN MARKETING LIMITED. 
WALLPAPER STRIPPERS REMOVAL LIMITED. 
WALNUT ESTATES LIMITED. 
WALTERS & LILIANI LIMITED. 
WANAKA FLIGHTSEEING LIMITED. 
WANAN LIMITED. 
WARDROBE SYSTEMS BAY OF PLENTY LIMITED. 
WARID GLOBAL CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 

WARKWORTH CHILDCARE (2001) LIMITED. 
WARREN & WARREN TRANSPORT LIMITED. 
WARREN LEASING LIMITED. 
WARREN’S WOOD WORKS LIMITED. 
WATER BERRY LIMITED. 
WATERFRONT QUAYS LIMITED. 
WATROS LIMITED. 
WATTLE FARM LIMITED. 
WATTLE PENINSULA PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
WAXON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
WAYNE KELLY LIMITED. 
WAYNE MURTIC CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
WAYNE WALKER NZ LIMITED. 
WAYOFLIFE.ORG.NZ LIMITED. 
WAYTUKI HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
WCI LIMITED. 
WE DESIGN ALL SORTS LIMITED. 
WEALDON HOUSE LIMITED. 
WEASEL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
WEATHERPROOF LIMITED. 
WEB SAVY LIMITED. 
WEBBIT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
WEBSCOPE 17 LIMITED. 
WELFARE INVESTIGATOR CONSULTANT 

ADVOCATE BROKER ACCIDENT CYF SUPPORT 
CHARITY LIMITED. 

WELL ARMED CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
WELLINGTON TOWBAR AND BULLBARS SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
WELLINGTON VEHICLE IMPORTERS LIMITED. 
WELSH DREAMREAL HOMES & INSURANCE 

LIMITED. 
WENRON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
WENTWORTH ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
WEST AUCKLAND BRAKES LIMITED. 
WEST COAST WASHING LINE COMPANY LIMITED. 
WESTMINSTER RENTALS LIMITED. 
WESTRA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
WESTSURE INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED. 
WETA DESIGN LIMITED. 
WGH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
WGI LIMITED. 
WHAKARAWA HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
WHAKATUPU LIMITED. 
WHALE BAY LIMITED. 
WHATUMA ENTERPRISE LIMITED. 
WHAU VALLEY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
WHEEL N DEAL (NZ) LIMITED. 
WHETURERE AND CO. LIMITED. 
WHISPER LIMITED. 
WHITBACH GROUP LIMITED. 
WHITE CLOUD ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
WHITE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
WHITE DOVE HEALING ARTS LIMITED. 
WHITE PEPPER LIMITED. 
WHITE ROCKS FARM LIMITED. 
WHITECAPS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
WHITEICE CHARTERS LIMITED. 
WHITIANGA ICE SUPPLIES LIMITED. 
WHITIANGA SECURITY LIMITED. 
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WHOLESALE PALMS NURSERY LIMITED. 
WHOLESALE URBAN WEAR CLOTHING LIMITED. 
WIDE GLIDE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
WIGG AND COMPANY LIMITED. 
WILD ZAMBEZI LIMITED. 
WILKIE STILES LIMITED. 
WILKINSON EXPORT LIMITED. 
WILL & PHIL LIMITED. 
WILLIS RETAILING LIMITED. 
WILLIS STREET DRYCLEANERS LIMITED. 
WILLIS STREET ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
WILLOW INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
WILSON ROAD HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
WILSTOCK NOMINEES LIMITED. 
WINBACK LIMITED. 
WINDFALL HOLDINGS (NZ) LIMITED. 
WINDREST COTTAGE RETREAT LIMITED. 
WINDSOR TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 
WINE COUNTRY TAG–ALONG TOURS LIMITED. 
WINNERS TRADING CO. LIMITED. 
WINPROP NO. 1 LIMITED. 
WINTAM LIMITED. 
WINTEL CONSULTANT LIMITED. 
WJ THOMPSON DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
WL & JL VICKERS LIMITED. 
WOK ON WATER LIMITED. 
WOLF INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
WOODBERY TRANSIT LIMITED. 
WOODHEAD PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
WOODZY LANDSCAPING LIMITED. 
WORD DOCTOR LIMITED. 
WORD WINDER WORKS LIMITED. 
WORK–ABLE OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
WORKPLACE SERVICES LIMITED. 
WORKPLACE TRAINING & ASSESSMENT SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
WORLD EPITAPH LIMITED. 
WORLDWIDE RESORTS (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
WOWZA LIMITED. 
WROXTON DEVELOPMENTS (CROWS ROAD) 

LIMITED. 
WSL HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
WYATT ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
WYN & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
WYNNE INSTALLATIONS LIMITED. 
WYVERN PRESS LIMITED. 
WZ INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
X – PONENTS PROMOTIONS LIMITED. 
X & X TRADINGS LIMITED. 
XANUPP LIMITED. 
XAVIER BERNARD LIMITED. 
XEBEX CORPORATION LIMITED. 
XIAO CHENG MEDIA LIMITED. 
XPRESS HOLIDAYS LIMITED. 
XTECH GROUP LIMITED. 
X–TECH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
X–TEND LIMITED. 
Y & J DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 

YA JU LE INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
COMPANY LIMITED. 

YADAVA TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
YALAN INTERNATIONAL HOTEL (NZ) LIMITED. 
YALTA LIMITED. 
YANG INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
YBTV ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
YELLOW HOUSE EMBROIDERY LIMITED. 
YNOT PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
YNUI TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
YOKOHAMA MOTORS LIMITED. 
YOPER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
YOU ME AND JOE LIMITED. 
YOUBUY WEB DEVELOPMENT LIMITED. 
YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
Z & L COMPANY LIMITED. 
Z GEAR LIMITED. 
Z & SXK LIMITED. 
ZAFFERONI LIMITED. 
ZAM ZAM NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
ZAMANI GROUP OF COMPANIES LIMITED. 
ZBOX LIMITED. 
ZDENKA HAIR DESIGN LIMITED. 
ZEAL CONSTRUCTION GROUP LIMITED. 
ZEDEN INNOVATIONS LIMITED. 
ZENITH GROUP LIMITED. 
ZETA TRUSTEES LIMITED. 
ZETLAND TRUST (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
ZHI YANG HOMES LIMITED. 
ZHIAN LIMITED. 
ZUBOK’S INVESTMENT LIMITED. 
ZURICH BUILDING LOGISTICS LIMITED. 
ZWANSON LIMITED. 
Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, 
written objection to removal of any of the above-named 
companies is delivered to the Registrar by 11 October 2007 
(being not less than 20 working days from the date of this 
notice), the Registrar is required to remove the companies 
from the Register. 
Dated this 13th day of September 2007. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
Contact for Enquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 
Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of 
Companies, Northern Business Centre, Private Bag 92061, 
Auckland Mail Centre. 
Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559. 
ds6339

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
I intend to remove the following companies from the 
Register under section 318(1)(d) of the Companies Act 
1993. 
I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on 
business and there is no further reason for these companies 
to continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting. 
189 LIMITED. 
ACE AUTOPARTS LIMITED. 
ALMOST FAMOUS LIMITED. 
AMC ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
AMC INVESTMENT GROUP LIMITED. 
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AMC PARTNERS LIMITED. 
B CALDWELL HOLDINGS HAMILTON EAST LTD 
BAILEY CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
BEN OSBORNE LIMITED. 
BIOACTIONZ LIMITED. 
BLACKMORE INSURANCE & INVESTMENTS 

LIMITED. 
BOYCES PHARMACY LIMITED. 
BWC PROGRESSIVE LIMITED. 
CENTRAL OTAGO OLIVE LIMITED. 
CHURCH HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
COPPER CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
CREATE MY WEBSITE LIMITED. 
ECOMIST WAIKATO LIMITED. 
EDWIN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
ELEGANT BATHROOM SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
EPIPHARM (NZ) LIMITED. 
EPOWER NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
EZYLUBE LIMITED. 
FETALA LIMITED. 
FITZWATER INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
FIX IT COMPUTERS LIMITED. 
G.A. STEMMER LIMITED. 
GILLESPIE PROJECTS LIMITED. 
GOSWIN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
HAGGAI TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
HARREX DOWNING & LITTLE LIMITED. 
HOB’S QUICK PICKERS LIMITED. 
HOSTESS 2001 LIMITED. 
HUA EN FA GLOBAL TRADING COMPANY LIMITED. 
JOHN BOURKE LIMITED. 
JUST HEALTH SOUVENIR LIMITED. 
KAVMAH PTY LIMITED. 
KING EXPORTS LIMITED. 
LA PELLE BELLA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
LAIDLAW HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
LAMB & MOLLOY (2005) LIMITED. 
LENCOL INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MACFARLANE TRUSTEE (2003) LIMITED. 
MEDIA LUNCH LIMITED. 
MEREDITH ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
MIROVALE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MONGWE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
NATIONAL VOUCHER DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 
NO LIMITZ INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
OAKLANDS FARM LIMITED. 
OAKLANDS TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED. 
O’BRIEN STONE LIMITED. 
ONLINE BACKUP LIMITED. 
OVERVIEW HOLDINGS (NO 44) LIMITED. 
PROFILE FASCIA AND GUTTER LIMITED. 
PROPARK LIMITED. 
RANICO INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ROY DUFFY LIMITED. 
SAXTON FIFIELD (NZ) LIMITED. 
SEAGATE INDUSTRIAL ESTATE LIMITED. 
SIMWORTH & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
SOUTH ARM INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
SOUTHDOWN INDUSTRIAL ESTATE LIMITED. 
SOUTHLAND GYNAECOLOGY SERVICES LIMITED. 

STRATEGIC FARM CONSULTANCY LIMITED. 
SZU TU FOOD CO LIMITED. 
TOTAL PLUMBING & GAS FITTING LIMITED. 
W & G PROVIDORS LIMITED. 
WEAVER CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
WILLIAM BUTLER HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
XDETECH LIMITED. 
Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, written 
objection to removal of any of the above-named companies 
is delivered to the Registrar by 11 October 2007 (being not 
less than 20 working days from the date of this notice), 
the Registrar is required to remove the companies from the 
Register. 
Dated this 13th day of September 2007. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.
Contact for Enquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 
Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of 
Companies, Northern Business Centre, Private Bag 92061, 
Auckland Mail Centre. 
Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559. 
ds6338

Diamonds Constructions and Maintenance Limited, 
Dimension Finance Limited, Interlink Commercial 
Interiors (Auckland) Limited, Jess La Investments 
Limited, Millenium Developments Limited,  
N Enterprises Limited, New Zealand Education 
Limited, Nulook Painters Limited and Tuscan
Three Limited (all in liquidation) (“the companies”) 
Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Companies From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the 

matter of the above-named companies (all in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final reports have 
been delivered to the Registrar and that it is now intended to 
remove the companies from the New Zealand Register 
under section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Any objections to the removals, under section 321, must be 
delivered to the Registrar by 15 October 2007. 
Dated this 7th day of September 2007. 
G. B. REYNOLDS, Liquidator.
ds6335

Commercial Partitioners (NZ) Limited, Fortune 
Finance Limited, Insignia Limited, Level Twenty 
Limited, South Auckland Wholesale Limited and
Tait Projects Limited (all in liquidation)  
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Vivian Judith Fatupaito and Richard Dale Agnew, 
liquidators of the above-named companies, hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final 
reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the 
companies from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
no later than 8 October 2007. 
Dated this 31st day of August 2007. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
ds6167
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V & V Transport Limited and Wiltshire Homes
and Cottages Limited (both in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Vivian Judith Fatupaito and John Anthony Waller, 
liquidators of above-named companies, hereby give notice 
that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final reports  
on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the companies 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
no later than 8 October 2007. 
Dated this 31st day of August 2007. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
ds6163

Kero Air Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Colin Thomas McCloy and Richard Dale Agnew, 
liquidators of Kero Air Limited, hereby give notice that, 
pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 
and having filed with the Registrar our final report on the 
liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from  
the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than 8 October 2007. 
Dated this 31st day of August 2007. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
ds6164

SSS Trade Limited (struck off and in liquidation)  
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Vivian Judith Fatupaito and Colin Thomas McCloy, 
liquidators of SSS Trade Limited (struck off), hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report 
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than 8 October 2007. 
Dated this 31st day of August 2007. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
ds6165

Euphoria Limited, Euphoria (Eastgate) Limited 
and Euphoria (Riccarton) Limited
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
Company Nos.: 888135, 1337441 and 1231179 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final reports have 
been delivered to the Registrar and it is now intended 
to remove the companies from the New Zealand Register 
under section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993. 

Any objections to the removal of the companies, under  
section 321, must be delivered to the Registrar by 8 October 
2007. 
Dated at Christchurch this 3rd day of September 2007. 
A. M. OORSCHOT, Liquidator.  
ds6177

Nairn Industries Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Company No.: 137273 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final report has 
been delivered to the Registrar and it is now intended 
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register 
under section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Any objections to the removal of the company, under section 
321, must be delivered to the Registrar by 28 September 
2007. 
Dated at Christchurch this 3rd day of September 2007. 
A. M. OORSCHOT, Liquidator.  
ds6174

Snavely International (NZ) (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Snavely International (NZ) (in liquidation): 
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must 
remove Snavely International (NZ) (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at 8 Nelson Street, Auckland, 
from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the 
documents referred to in section 257(1)(a) of the Companies 
Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies, thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to 
section 249 of the Act. 
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by 12 October 
2007 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the 
date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove  
the company from the Register. 
Dated at Auckland this 10th day of September 2007. 
KIM FISHER, Liquidator. 
Any Enquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the 
Registrar or the Liquidator at the Offices of: D. K. Fisher, 
Chartered Accountant, Private Bag MBE M215, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 630 0491. Facsimile: (09) 638 6283. 
ds6333

Pentagon Properties Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Pentagon Properties Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257(1)(a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
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with the grounds for such objection no later than 
11 October 2007. 

Dated at Auckland this 6th day of September 2007. 
PERI FINNIGAN, Liquidator.  
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Chartered Accountants, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. 
ds6268

Jaybro Properties Limited and Pettigrew Properties 
(NZ) Limited (both in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Jaybro Properties Limited and Pettigrew Properties 
(NZ) Limited (both in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named companies be 

removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the liquidator has 
completed his duties. 

 (b) Any objection to the removals, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar no later 
than 15 October 2007. 

Dated this 6th day of September 2007. 
COLIN DEVCICH, Liquidator. 
ds6251

Flimac Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, 
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice 
that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report 
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than 4 October 2007. 
Dated this 4th day of September 2007. 
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
ds6241

Atas Marketing Limited 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 290736 
Notice is hereby given that Maurice Francis Woodhouse, the 
secretary of the above-named company, proposes to apply to 
the Registrar of Companies at Auckland, pursuant to section 
318(1)(d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal from 
the Register of the company. 
The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its 
constitution and under the Act. 
Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant 
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the 
Companies Office within 20 working days of this notice, 
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
ds6337

Kiwi Investments Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Karen Betty Mason and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer, 
liquidators of Kiwi Investments Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at Level 16, 7 City Road, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed 
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is 
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 5 November 2007. 
Dated this 4th day of September 2007. 
K. B. MASON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16, 
7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds6194

WXYZ Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Karen Betty Mason and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer, 
liquidators of WXYZ Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at Level 16, 7 City Road, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed 
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is 
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 5 October 2007. 
Dated this 5th day of September 2007. 
K. B. MASON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16, 
7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds6218

Robo Stoppers Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, liquidators 
of Robo Stoppers Limited (in liquidation), whose registered 
office is situated at Level 16, 7 City Road, Auckland,  
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our 
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the 
company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 5 October 2007. 
Dated this 5th day of September 2007. 
A. L. HEATH, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16, 
7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds6210
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A & E Painters Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, liquidators 
of A & E Painters Limited (in liquidation), whose registered 
office is situated at Level 16, 7 City Road, Auckland, hereby 
give notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our 
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the 
company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 12 October 2007. 
Dated this 7th day of September 2007. 
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16, 
7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds6252

Launch IT Solutions Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Application for Removal of Company From  
the Register 
The liquidation of the above-named company has been 
completed and the final report and statement of receipts and 
payments have been sent to the Registrar, pursuant to 
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993, together with a 
request that the company be removed from the Register 
pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the Act, 
must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of 
the date of this notice. 
Dated this 6th day of September 2007. 
HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator. 
ds6309

Dorie Herd Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the  
Above-named Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 1216128 
I have concluded the liquidation of Dorie Herd Limited and 
hereby give notice in accordance with section 318(1)(e)(i) of 
the Companies Act 1993. 
I have filed my final report and consequently the company is 
to be removed from the Register. 
Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal 
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, 
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, within 20 working days, 
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register. 
Dated at Ashburton this 6th day of September 2007. 
TREVOR JAMES CROY, F.C.A., A.C.I.S., Liquidator. 
ds6260

G H & T N Shaw Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the  
Above-named Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 136754 
I have concluded the liquidation of G H & T N Shaw Limited 
and hereby give notice in accordance with section 318(1)(e)(i) 
of the Companies Act 1993. 

I have filed my final report and consequently the company is 
to be removed from the Register. 
Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal 
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, 
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, within 20 working days, 
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register. 
Dated at Ashburton this 6th day of September 2007. 
TREVOR JAMES CROY, F.C.A., A.C.I.S., Liquidator. 
ds6261

McKimmie Herd Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the  
Above-named Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 1216129 
I have concluded the liquidation of McKimmie Herd Limited 
and hereby give notice in accordance with section 318(1)(e)(i) 
of the Companies Act 1993. 
I have filed my final report and consequently the company is 
to be removed from the Register. 
Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal 
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, 
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, within 20 working days, 
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register. 
Dated at Ashburton this 6th day of September 2007. 
TREVOR JAMES CROY, F.C.A., A.C.I.S., Liquidator. 
ds6262

Springfield Road Developments Limited  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Address of Registered Office: Goldsmith Fox PKF, Level 1, 

250 Oxford Terrace, Christchurch. 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 257(1) of  
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing the 
above-named company from the Register on the grounds 
that the liquidator has completed his duties. 
The liquidator has delivered his final report on the liquidation 
in terms of section 257(1) of the Companies Act 1993, to the 
Registrar.
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar, not 
less than 20 working days after the date of this notice. 
Dated this 7th day of September 2007.  
D. M. LAY, Liquidator. 
ds6290

F C C Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is given that it is intended to remove from the 
New Zealand Register F C C Holdings Limited  
(in liquidation), which has its registered office at Level 6, 
Clarendon Tower, corner of Worcester Street and Oxford 
Terrace, Christchurch, by request, under section 318(1)(d) 
of the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that the 
company has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has distributed 
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and  
the Act. 
The date by which an objection to the removal, under 
section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar is 
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11 October 2007 (being 20 working days from the date of 
this notice). 
Dated this 13th day of September 2007. 
G. A. BOLDERSTON, Joint Liquidator. 
ds6286

R B H Developments Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the  
Above-named Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 1420364 
I have concluded the liquidation of the above-named 
company and hereby give notice in accordance with section 
318(1)(e)(i) of the Companies Act 1993. 
I have filed my final report and consequently the company is 
to be removed from the Register. 
Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal 
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, 
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, within 20 working days, 
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register. 
Dated at Christchurch this 4th day of September 2007. 
RICHARD NICHOLAS INESON, Liquidator. 
ds6212

Banjo Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intended Removal of the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned liquidator of 
Banjo Holdings Limited (in liquidation), whose registered 
office is situated at Hamilton, intend to deliver to the 
Registrar of Companies the final reports and statements 
referred to in section 257(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
with the intent that the company be removed from the  
New Zealand Register, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of  
the Act, on the grounds that the liquidation of the company 
has been completed. 
Unless written objection to such removal, under section 321 
of the Act, is delivered to the Registrar of Companies at 
Auckland by 12 October 2007 (being a date not less than  
20 working days after the date of this notice), the Registrar 
may remove the company from the Register. 
Dated this 6th day of September 2007. 
GRANT MACKINTOSH, Liquidator. 
ds6248

Motion Farms Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of 
Company From the Register of Companies 
Company No.: 79877 
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e)  
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies 
must remove Motion Farms Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at 17 Hall Street, Pukekohe, 
Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds 
that the documents referred to in section 257(1)(a) of  
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation 
pursuant to section 249 of the Act. 
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by 11 October 
2007 (being a date not less than 20 working days following 
the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove the 
company from the Register. 
Dated at Pukekohe this 3rd day of September 2007. 
G. A. BEAL, Liquidator. 

Address for Service: Campbell Tyson, PO Box 324, 
Pukekohe, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 238 9219.  
ds6237

Morningside Trustees Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the  
Above-named Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 1292138 
I have concluded liquidation of Morningside Trustees 
Limited and hereby give notice in accordance with section 
318(1)(e)(i) of the Companies Act 1993.  
I have filed my final report and consequently the company is 
to be removed from the Register. 
Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal 
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, 
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, within 20 working days 
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register. 
Dated at Auckland this 7th day of September 2007. 
TONY JOHN THOMAS, Liquidator. 
ds6292

29 Anne Street Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing the 
above-named company from the Register on the grounds 
that the liquidator has completed his duties. 
The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in 
section 257 of the Act to the Registrar. 
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the Act, 
must be delivered to the Registrar by 12 October 2007. 
DONALD BRIAN BENDALL. 
Address for Service: Level 7, Southern Cross Building,  
61 High Street, Auckland. 
ds6258

Albert Investments Limited, Ferry Road Limited 
and Mercato Communications Limited  
(all in liquidation)
Public Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From 
the Register 
The Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar at Auckland shall 
remove Albert Investments Limited, Ferry Road Limited 
and Mercato Communications Limited (all in liquidation), 
whose registered offices are situated at Level 6, 51–53 
Shortland Street, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register 
on the grounds that the documents referred to in section 
257(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing 
the liquidations pursuant to section 249 of the Act. 
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removals is delivered to the Registrar by 16 October 
2007 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the 
date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove  
the companies from the Register. 
Dated at Auckland this 13th day of September 2007. 
GLEN DAVID GERNHOEFER, Liquidator, Albert 
Investments Limited, Ferry Road Limited and Mercato 
Communications Limited (all in liquidation). 
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Address for Service: WHK Gosling Chapman Partnership, 
Level 6, WHK Gosling Chapman Tower, 51–53 Shortland 
Street, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 158, 
Auckland 1140. Telephone: (09) 303 4586. Facsimile: 
(09) 309 1198. 
Note: The liquidations are a result of the restructuring of the 
affairs of the shareholders. 
ds6264

Capital Scaffolding Services Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Notice is given of the intention to remove Capital 
Scaffolding Services Limited (in liquidation) from the 
Register of Companies, in accordance with section 318(1)(e) 
of the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds of the  
delivery of the final liquidation documents to the Registrar 
in accordance with section 257(1)(a). 
Any objection to the intended removal must be delivered to 
the Registrar of Companies no later than 4 October 2007. 
RICHARD BURGE, Liquidator, Sherwin Chan & Walshe  
(a division of WHK (NZ) Limited), Chartered Accountants  
& Business Advisers. 
Note: The liquidation is unrelated to Capital Scaffolding 
(2000) Limited. 
ds6161

Heatherdale Orchards Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 556984 
It is intended that the above-named company be removed 
from the Register, under section 318(1)(e) of the Companies 
Act 1993, on the grounds that the duties of the liquidator 
have been completed and the liquidator has sent to the 
Registrar the documents referred to in section 257(1)(a) of 
the Companies Act 1993. 
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be lodged with the Registrar 
together with the grounds for such objection no later than  
4 October 2007. 
General Notes 
Enquiries for information relating to this liquidation should 
be made to Francesco Pessione, Richards Woodhouse 
Limited, PO Box 98, Nelson. Telephone: (03) 548 2369. 
Facsimile: (03) 546 8836. Email: rw@richwoodhouse.co.nz 
FRANCESCO PESSIONE, Liquidator. 
ds6197

Figaro Agricultural Services Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register  
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is given that it is intended to remove from the  
New Zealand Register Figaro Agricultural Services Limited 
(in liquidation) (“the company”), which has its registered 
office at Morrison Kent, Level 19, 105 The Terrace, 
Wellington, by request, under section 318(1)(e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), on the grounds that  
the company has ceased to carry on business and has 
discharged its liabilities to all its known creditors in 
accordance with the Act. 
Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant 
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar 

of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the 
Registrar may remove the company from the Register. 
Dated this 13th day of September 2007. 
MATTHEW PETER WHIMP, Liquidator. 
ds6199

Cowie Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is given that it is intended to remove from  
the New Zealand Register Cowie Holdings Limited  
(in liquidation) (“the company”), which has its registered 
office at 123 Carlton Gore Road, Newmarket, Auckland, by 
request, under section 318(1)(d) of the Companies Act 1993 
(“the Act”), on the grounds that the company has ceased to 
carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and the Act. 
The company has no surplus assets after paying its debts in 
full or in part and no creditor has applied to the Court, under 
section 241 of the Act, for an order putting the company into 
liquidation. 
The date by which an objection to the removal, under 
section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar is 
4 October 2007. 
Dated this 5th day of September 2007. 
R. S. KINGSTONE, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: R. S. Kingstone, KDB Chartered 
Accountants Limited, PO Box 9200, Newmarket, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 303 3007. Facsimile: (09) 303 1600.  
ds6204

Kara Developments Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the  
Above-named Company From the Register 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidator has, in compliance 
with section 257(1)(b) of the Companies Act 1993, sent or 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies the documents 
referred to in section 257(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, 
thereby completing the liquidation of the above-named 
company pursuant to section 249 of the Act. 
Accordingly, the Registrar of Companies must remove Kara 
Developments Limited (in liquidation), whose registered 
office is situated at KPMG, 35 Grey Street, Tauranga, from 
the Register, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies 
Act 1993, unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written 
objection to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by 
12 October 2007. 
Any Enquiries Concerning This Matter Should be Addressed 
to: The Registrar of Companies, or The Liquidator at the 
office of Schramm Law, PO Box 1069, Hamilton. 
Telephone: (07) 839 1122. Facsimile: (07) 839 1133. 
ds6183

Park Avenue Flats Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that it is intended to remove from the 
New Zealand Register Park Avenue Flats Limited, which 
has its registered office at WHK Coffey Davidson, Chartered 
Accountants, 208–210 Avenue Road East, Hastings, by 
request, under section 320 of the Companies Act 1993  
(“the Act”), on the grounds that the company has ceased to 
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carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and the Act. 
Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal 
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar by  
26 September 2007, the Registrar may remove the company 
from the Register. 
Dated this 4th day of September 2007. 
WILLIAM CALEB AMNER, Liquidator. 
ds6173

Independent Glass Merchants Limited
(in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Intended Removal of Company From 
the Register 
Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned liquidator of 
Independent Glass Merchants Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at 25 Princess Street, Palmerston 
North, intend to deliver to the Registrar of Companies the 
final reports and statements referred to in section 257(1)(a) 
of the Companies Act 1993 with the intent that the company 
be removed from the New Zealand Register, pursuant to 
section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds 
that the liquidation of the company has been completed. 
Unless written objection to such removal, under section 321 
of the Act, is delivered to the Registrar of Companies at 
Auckland by 12 October 2007 (being a date not less than 

20 working days after the date of this notice), the Registrar 
may remove the company from the Register. 
Dated this 5th day of September 2007. 
BRUCE CARLAW RICHARDS, Liquidator. 
ds6219

R M Turton and Co Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
The Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final report for 
the above-named company has been delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies and it is now intended that this company  
be removed from the Companies Register under section 
318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Any objections to the removal of this company, pursuant to 
section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered 
to the Registrar within 20 working days of the date of this 
notice.
Dated at Christchurch this 5th day of September 2007. 
MURRAY G. ALLOTT, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: 111 Bealey Avenue (PO Box 29432), 
Christchurch.
ds6224

CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND 

Robert Walters Operations Limited 
Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in 
New Zealand 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 341(1) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that Robert Walters Operations 
Limited, a company incorporated in the United Kingdom 
intends to cease carrying on business in New Zealand. 
Dated this 3rd day of September 2007. 
DELOITTE.
cb6291

International Currency Exchange Public  
Limited Company 
Notice of Intention of Overseas Company to Cease 
Carrying on Business in New Zealand 
International Currency Exchange Public Limited Company 
(“the company”) gives notice that it intends to cease 
carrying on business in New Zealand and to apply for 
removal from the Overseas Register, pursuant to section 
341(1) of the Companies Act 1993, at the expiration of three 
months from the date of publication of this notice. 
The company’s registered office is 88 Shortland Street, 
Auckland.  

Dated this 6th day of September 2007. 
INTERNATIONAL CURRENCY EXCHANGE PUBLIC 
LIMITED COMPANY by Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, 
Lawyers. 
Address for Service: PO Box 3798, Auckland. 
cb6301

ANZ Commodity Trading Pty Ltd 
Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in 
New Zealand 
Notice is hereby given that ANZ Commodity Trading Pty 
Ltd, whose principal place of business is Level 14, ANZ 
Tower, 215–229 Lambton Quay, Wellington, intends to 
cease carrying on business in New Zealand, and will request 
the Registrar of Companies to remove it from the Overseas 
Register not earlier than three months from the date of 
publication of this notice, pursuant to section 341 of the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Dated this 13th day of September 2007. 
K. S. TAPLEY, Authorised Person.
cb6308

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS 

Advertisement of Application for Putting 
Incorporated Society into Liquidation 

CIV-2007-485-1956 
Take notice that on 4 September 2007, an application  
for putting Positively Poneke Kids Incorporated into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Wellington. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on Monday, 17 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant incorporated society, 
who wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must 
file an appearance not later than the second working day 
before that day. 
The plaintiff is Positively Poneke Kids Incorporated,
whose address for service is at the offices of Buddle 
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Findlay, Level 17, State Insurance Tower, 1 Willis Street, 
Wellington (Attention: Justin Toebes). 
Documents for service on the plaintiff may be left at that 
address for service or may be: 
 (a)  posted to the solicitor at PO Box 2694, Wellington; 

or
 (b) left for the solicitor at a document exchange for 

direction to DX SP 20201, Wellington. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
G. J. TOEBES, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6265

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on 20 August 2007, an application for putting 
Gayhurst Property Holdings Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on 1 October 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Pakuranga Earthmovers Limited,
whose address for service in this matter is at the 
offices of Martelli McKegg Wells & Cormack, Level 20, 
PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street, Auckland 
1010. 
Documents for service on the plaintiff may be left at that 
address for service or may be: 

(a)  posted to the solicitor at PO Box 5745, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland 1141; or 

(b) left for the solicitor at a document exchange for 
direction to DX CP 24036, Auckland. 

(c)  transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile on 
(09) 309 4112.  

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
ANDREW NICOLL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6263

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 
In the High Court of New Zealand, Christchurch Registry 

CIV-2007-409-2017 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, between Cropp 

Farm Limited (trading as Adventure Touring), a duly 
incorporated company having its registered office at 
Gilbert Associates Limited, 14 Gerald Street, Lincoln, 
transporters—Plaintiff: 

And—Royale Passenger Transport Limited, a duly 
incorporated company having its registered office at  
2 Bowen Street, Christchurch, transporters—Defendant: 
Take notice that on Friday, 24 August 2007, an application 
for putting Royale Passenger Transport Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on Monday, 1 October 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

The plaintiff is Cropp Farm Limited (trading as Adventure 
Touring), whose address for service is at the offices of  
R. A. Fraser & Associates, Solicitors, Level 2, 151 Worcester 
Street (PO Box 163), Christchurch.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
A. M. O’CONNOR, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6281

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-419-1261 
Take notice that on 24 August 2007, an application for 
putting Sales Motor Group Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Hamilton. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Hamilton on 1 October 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Nationwide Transport Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Whitlock & Co., c/o 
Level 2, Baycorp House, 15 Hopetoun Street, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
MALCOLM DAVID WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6312

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-485-1782 
Take notice that on 15 August 2007, an application for 
putting Brooklyn Bakeries Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on 1 October 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that date. 
The plaintiff is Grant Plumbing Limited, whose address 
for service is at Credit Consultants Debt Services NZ 
Limited, Level 3, 3–9 Church Street (PO Box 213 or 
DX SX 10069), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 470 5972. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6214

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-485-1178 
Take notice that on 7 June 2007, an application for putting
Guelph Enterprises Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on Monday, 1 October 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is John Green & Associates Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Peter C. Gilbert, 
Solicitor, Dransfield House, 335 Willis Street (PO Box 
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2420), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 385 2507. Facsimile: 
(04) 385 2505. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
PETER C. GILBERT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6010

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-485-1179 
Take notice that on 7 June 2007, an application for putting
Guelph Enterprises Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on Monday, 1 October 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is John Green & Associates Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Peter C. Gilbert, 
Solicitor, Dransfield House, 335 Willis Street (PO Box 
2420), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 385 2507. Facsimile: 
(04) 385 2505. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
PETER C. GILBERT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6203

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on 27 June 2007, an application for putting
Ritec Tooling Technology Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 27 September 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Guehring oHG, whose address for service is 
at the offices of Hesketh Henry, Lawyers, Level 11,  
41 Shortland Street (Private Bag 92093), Auckland 1142.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
ALAN JOHN SHERLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6184

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-485-1557 
Take notice that on Friday, 20 July 2007, an application for 
putting Marple Investments Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on Monday, 1 October 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Nigel Horne, whose solicitor is Malcolm 
Whitlock, whose address for service is at the offices of  
Debt Recovery Group NZ Limited, Level 5, 5 Short  
Street, Newmarket, Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 
99675, Newmarket, Auckland. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
MALCOLM WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6195

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2007-412-705 
Take notice that on 27 August 2007, an application for 
putting New Zealand Hospitality Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Dunedin. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at  
Dunedin on 25 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Ignite Architects Limited, whose address 
for service is at the offices of Kensington Swan, Solicitors, 
18 Viaduct Harbour Avenue, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
B. D. GUSTAFSON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6298

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2007-404-4809 
Take notice that on 7 August 2007, an application for 
putting Chats Catering Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 15 November 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Consolidated Hotels and Taverns Limited,
whose address for service is at the offices of Bell Gully, 
Level 22, Vero Centre, 48 Shortland Street, Auckland 
(Attention: B. A. Ng). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
RALPH GEORGE SIMPSON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6334

Notice of Application for Liquidation of Company 
by the Court 

CIV-2007-443-111 
Take notice that on 26 July 2007, an application for putting 
Cheswood Estate New Zealand Limited into liquidation  
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
New Plymouth. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
New Plymouth on 24 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Dairy Technology Services Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Tompkins Wake,  
c/o Level 8, Westpac Trust House, 430 Victoria Street, 
Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitors. 



2690 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 100 13 SEPTEMBER 2007 

LACHLAN FRANCIS MULDOWNEY, Solicitor for the 
Plaintiff.
aw6342

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-488-454 
Take notice that on 25 July 2007, an application for putting
RTB Contracting (2006) Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Whangarei. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Whangarei on 15 October 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Ward Building Supplies Limited (trading as 
Placemakers Whangarei), whose address for service is 
at the offices of Kevin McDonald & Associates, Solicitors, 
Level 11, Takapuna Towers, 19–21 Como Street (PO Box 
331065 or DX BP 66086), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 486 6827. Facsimile: (09) 486 5082. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
KEVIN PATRICK MCDONALD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6236

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-425-461 
Take notice that on 15 August 2007, an application 
for putting Rakiura Group Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Invercargill. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Invercargill on 3 October 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Officemax New Zealand Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Kevin McDonald  
& Associates, Solicitors, 11th Floor, Takapuna Towers,  
19–21 Como Street (PO Box 331065 or DX BP 66086), 
Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 486 6827. Facsimile: 
(09) 486 5082. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
KEVIN PATRICK MCDONALD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6296

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-425-462 
Take notice that on 15 August 2007, an application 
for putting Stewart Island Helicopters Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Invercargill. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Invercargill on 3 October 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Officemax New Zealand Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Kevin McDonald  

& Associates, Solicitors, 11th Floor, Takapuna Towers,  
19–21 Como Street (PO Box 331065 or DX BP 66086), 
Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 486 6827. Facsimile: 
(09) 486 5082. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
KEVIN PATRICK MCDONALD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6295

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up 
of Company  
Take notice that on 15 August 2007, an application for the 
winding up of QT Hospitality Limited by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Invercargill. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Invercargill on Wednesday, 3 October 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance no later than the second working day before  
that date. 
The plaintiff is Terrace Distributors (1985) Limited,
whose address for service is at the offices of its agent, 
L. A. Clement, PO Box 36636, Merivale, Christchurch. 
Telephone: (03) 354 2920. Facsimile: (03) 354 2930. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s agent. 
L. A. CLEMENT, Agent for the Plaintiff.
aw6257

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on 14 August 2007, an application for 
putting Channel Publishing Group Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on Monday, 24 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Saunders & Co, whose address for service 
is at the offices of Saunders & Co, 227 Cambridge Terrace 
(PO Box 18), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 379 7690. 
Facsimile: (03) 353 0469. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
G. P. TYRRELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6330

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on 23 July 2007, an application for putting
Azura Holdings Limited into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 22 November 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, whose address 
for service is at the offices of Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, 
Solicitors, Level 20, Lumley Centre, 88 Shortland Street 
(PO Box 3798 or DX CP 24061), Auckland 1140.  
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
Z. G. KENNEDY, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6256

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on 17 August 2007, an application for 
putting Eco Energy 2006 Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on 24 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is J M Woods, whose address for service is at 
the offices of Duncan Cotterill, Level 9, Clarendon Tower, 
78 Worcester Street, Christchurch. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
A. B. LYSAGHT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6269

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-404-2952 
Take notice that on 22 May 2007, an application for putting 
Peter Vile Builders Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 4 October 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1538. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Justine S. T. Berryman, 
contact details as noted above. 
JUSTINE S. T. BERRYMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6304

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-404-3371 
Take notice that on 11 June 2007, an application for putting 
Vusion Pacific Limited into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 27 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1538. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Justine S. T. Berryman, 
contact details as noted above. 
JUSTINE S. T. BERRYMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6341

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-404-3372 
Take notice that on 11 June 2007, an application for putting 
TLC Drycleaners North Shore Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 27 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1538. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Justine S. T. Berryman, 
contact details as noted above. 
JUSTINE S. T. BERRYMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6244

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-404-3680 
Take notice that on 25 June 2007, an application for putting 
Shattky & Shattky Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 27 September 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1538. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Justine S. T. Berryman, 
contact details as noted above. 
JUSTINE S. T. BERRYMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6246

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-404-3682 
Take notice that on 25 June 2007, an application for putting 
Spraggs Supply, Fix and Stop Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 27 September 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
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The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1538. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Justine S. T. Berryman, 
contact details as noted above. 
JUSTINE S. T. BERRYMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6247

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-404-3683 
Take notice that on 25 June 2007, an application for putting 
Northridge Construction Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 27 September 2007 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1538. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Justine S. T. Berryman, 
contact details as noted above. 
JUSTINE S. T. BERRYMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6245

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-485-1589 
Take notice that on 24 July 2007, an application for putting 
Travers Developments Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at  
Wellington on Monday, 1 October 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1538. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Justine S. T. Berryman, 
contact details as noted above. 
JUSTINE S. T. BERRYMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6217

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on 29 June 2007, an application for putting
Tylos Group Limited into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 4 October 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 

appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore, 
Crown Solicitor, at the offices of Meredith Connell, Level 17, 
Forsyth Barr Tower, 55–65 Shortland Street (PO Box 2213 
or DX CP 24063), Auckland (Enquiries to: R. E. Harvey on 
telephone (09) 336 7556). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6231

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on 29 June 2007, an application for putting
Tylos One Limited into liquidation by the High Court was 
filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 4 October 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore, 
Crown Solicitor, at the offices of Meredith Connell, Level 17, 
Forsyth Barr Tower, 55–65 Shortland Street (PO Box 2213 
or DX CP 24063), Auckland (Enquiries to: R. E. Harvey on 
telephone (09) 336 7556). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6232

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-404-3428 
Take notice that on 13 June 2007, an application for putting 
Pioneer Watch Co. Limited (struck off) into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 27 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 17 Putney Way (PO Box 
76198), Manukau, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 985 7214. 
Facsimile: (09) 985 9473. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Adam R. A. Pell, 
contact details as noted above. 
ADAM R. A. PELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6250

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-404-3422 
Take notice that on 14 June 2007, an application for putting 
S.M.D. Bricklayers Limited (struck off) into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 27 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
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Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 17 Putney Way (PO Box 
76198), Manukau, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 985 7214. 
Facsimile: (09) 985 9473. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Adam R. A. Pell, 
contact details as noted above. 
ADAM R. A. PELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6249

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on 20 August 2007, an application for 
putting Terra Corporation Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Napier. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Napier on Thursday, 27 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the offices of Elvidge  
& Partners, Solicitors, corner of Raffles and Bower Streets, 
Napier. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
R. J. COLLINS, Crown Solicitor, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6305

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-454-591 
Take notice that on 7 August 2007, an application for 
putting Kerrez Enterprises Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Palmerston North. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at  
Palmerston North on 24 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 7–27 Waterloo Quay 
(PO Box 1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1127. 
Facsimile: (04) 890 0009. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Marie Snelson, 
contact details as noted above. 
JULIA MARIE SNELSON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6198

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2007-412-611 
Take notice that on 27 July 2007, an application for putting 
Race Marketing New Zealand Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Dunedin. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Dunedin on Tuesday, 25 September 2007 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, Ground Floor Reception, 
518 Colombo Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0809. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Beech, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIA BEECH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6205

OTHER

Notice of Intention to Restore Companies to the Register 
Section 328 of the Companies Act 1993 
Take notice that the Registrar of Companies proposes to restore the following companies to the Register, on the application of 
the persons named below, on the grounds that such companies were either carrying on business or some other reason existed 
for them to remain on the Register or were party to legal proceedings or were in liquidation at the time of removal: 

Advanced Vacuum Technologies Limited. Applicant: Campbell Jamieson, 68 Premier Avenue, Pt Chevalier, Auckland.  
Aealm Family Trust Limited. Applicant: Ethne L. G. Roberts, c/o DG Law Solicitors, PO Box 14081, Panmure, 

Auckland.  
Aurora Property Ventures Limited. Applicant: Jason Meadows, PO Box 4344, Auckland.  
Bluff Hill Investments Limited. Applicant: Peter Foley, 6 Elizabeth Road, Napier.  
Bright Angels Childcare Limited. Applicant: Lily Zhang, 2/45 Byron Avenue, Takapuna, Auckland.  
Business Computing NZ Limited. Applicant: L. Pickering, PO Box 5418, Christchurch.  
C. & G. Harkess Limited. Applicant: Graeme Harkness, 26 Fairview Terrace, Sawyers Bay, Dunedin.  
Cactus Farming Limited. Applicants: T. Maguire and B. Dowie, 129E Flightys Road, Pauatahanui, Porirua, RD 1.  
Cam Properties Limited. Applicant: Sharon Randell, 30 Bertram Street, Warkworth.  
Cityside Properties Limited. Applicant: Tyrell Craig, PO Box 908, Shortland Street, Auckland.  
Citywide Developments Limited. Applicant: Christopher Jeans, 41 Atkinson Road, Titirangi, Auckland.  
CJS Trustees Limited. Applicant: Cameron Smith, PO Box 25010, Rewa Rewa Road Branch, Whangarei.  
Dial A Ride Limited. Applicant: W. B. Dawson, 1279 State Highway 11, Paihia.  
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Easy Business Limited. Applicant: Bevin Fitsimons, PO Box 87229, Meadowbank, Auckland 1742.  
Eden Academy Limited. Applicant: Michael Park, 22A Mahara Avenue, Birkenhead, Auckland.  
Fencing Plus Limited. Applicant: Kevin Owen Brooker, PO Box 9251, Greerton, Tauranga.  
Fletchers Cleaning Services Limited. Applicant: Troy Fletcher, 178 Golf Road, Titirangi, Auckland.  
Forex Global (NZ) Limited. Applicant: Dale Tucker, 195 Cameron Town Road, Pukekohe.  
GNZ Spouting and Homes Limited. Applicant: Goshwin Krishna Gounder, 1/151 Te Irirangi Drive, Manukau 2023.  
Good Care Limited. Applicant: Kwok Hung Tong, Level 21, 151 Queen Street, Auckland.  
Gopinath Limited. Applicant: GE Custodians, c/o Gibson Sheat Lawyers, Private Bag 31905, Lower Hutt.  
GT Design Limited. Applicant: Timothy Robert Shaw Stephenson, 51 Featherstone Avenue, Kairaki Beach, Kaiapoi 7630.  
Hana Consulting Limited. Applicant: Steven Ansley, c/o The Accounting House, PO Box 5040, Wellesley Street, 

Auckland 1141.  
Hand Management Ventures Limited. Applicant: Deborah Nobilo, Nobilo & Co Limited, Chartered Accountants, 

PO Box 300114, Albany, Auckland.  
Immanuel Concepts Limited. Applicant: Shane Rona, 28 Palm Beach Boulevard, Papamoa Beach, Tauranga.  
Inner Image Limited. Applicant: Shane Rona, 28 Palm Beach Boulevard, Papamoa Beach, Tauranga.  
Kamber Electronics Limited. Applicant: Paul Daynes, c/o C. M. Clews, Kit Clews Barrister & Solicitor, PO Box 19133, 

Hamilton 3244.  
Kate Alexander Limited. Applicant: Kathy Smith, 12A Cabot Place, Kingston, Wellington 6021.  
Korutek Limited. Applicant: Darren Raumati, 3A Glamorgan Drive, Torbay, Auckland.  
Lighting Express Limited. Applicant: C/o J. Lloyd, JB Lloyd Chartered Accountants, PO Box 5159, Mt Maunganui, 

Tauranga 3150.  
LUI2A4 Limited. Applicant: Fa’aulu Tomuli, 30 Kohinoor Avenue, Mangere, Auckland.  
Lynskey Acres Limited. Applicant: Kyla Hamblyn, 107 Faull Road, RD 43, Waitara.  
Minnow Education Limited. Applicant: Barbara Takase, 4/242 Queen Street, Auckland.  
Moss Delany Holdings Limited. Applicant: Moss Delany, c/o David Deck, Public Accountant, 91 Main Road, Tawa, 

Wellington 5028.  
Neilson Developments Limited. Applicant: Quantum Accounting Solutions Limited, PO Box 97226, South Auckland 

Mail Centre, Manukau 2240.  
New Projects Limited. Applicant: Megan Peters, c/o BDO Spicers, Level 2, 116 Harris Road, East Tamaki, Auckland.  
Ntolerance Limited. Applicant: Margaret Holmes, Diva Business Solutions, 1 Stembridge Avenue, Pukekohe 2120.  
NZ Baggage Movers Limited. Applicant: Dean Tatro, 8 Montcalm Close, Orewa.  
Panakera Wemyss Trustee Limited. Applicant: Helen Wemyss, 1036 River Road, Hamilton.  
Paynter Sawmills Limited. Applicant: John Richmond Paynter, 6/52 Peterborough Street, Christchurch.  
Polly & Cracker Enterprises Limited. Applicant: Deryk John Soderberg, 55A Colway Street, Ngaio, Wellington.  
Porterkemp Limited. Applicant: Louise Te Ruamatekino Kemp, 6 Garnet Place, Rotorua.  
Regal Flyer Limited. Applicant: Grant Baker, c/o Stephen Sinclair, PO Box 7408, Greenlane, Auckland.  
Rona Exterior Plasterers Limited. Applicant: Shane Rona, 28 Palm Beach Boulevard, Papamoa Beach, Tauranga.  
Sharman Holdings Limited. Applicant: Peter Kevin Sharp, Lonely Track Road, RD 4, Albany, North Shore City 0632.  
Sibyl Trustee Limited. Applicant: Ken Hight, 62 Kupe Road, Orakei, Auckland.  
Sky Ocean Chinese Restaurant Limited. Applicant: Bill Chan, c/o BG Hong Law Firm, Unit C, 46 Stanley Street, 

Parnell, Auckland.  
Sounds Natural Adventure Holidays Limited. Applicant: J. Knowles, c/o John Murphy, PO Box 241, Motueka 7143.  
SPQR Security Services Limited. Applicant: Sandra Parkinson, Earthstar Chartered Accountants, PO Box 166, Albany 

Village, Auckland.  
Sunflower Trading Limited. Applicant: Sang Sug Jang, 612 Dominion Road, Balmoral, Auckland.  
The Malthouse Greenhithe Limited. Applicant: John Edward Ellis, 780A Papamoa Beach Road, Papamoa Beach, 

Tauranga 3118.  
Tiniroto Forest 34 Limited. Applicants: Lesley Kennedy and Martin Kennedy, 61 John Dee Crescent, Red Beach 0932.  
Union Platz International Limited. Applicant: Martin Ireland, 1/16 Birdwood Crescent, Parnell, Auckland.  
Woolarn Investments Limited. Applicant: Mortgage Holding Trust Company, c/o Simpson Grierson, Private Bag 92518, 

Auckland.  
Worcester Properties Limited. Applicant: Peter Martyn Roberts, c/o Karen Lindley, 138 Fitzgerald Avenue, 

Christchurch.  
Worcester Trustee Services Limited. Applicant: P. N. Rotherham, PO Box 80162, Riccarton, Christchurch.  
Your Image Limited. Applicant: Duncan Standley, 168 Gills Road, Albany, Auckland.  
ZX Corporation (2001) Limited. Applicant: Transnet NZ Limited, 20 Neil Park Drive, East Tamaki, Auckland.  

Any person who wishes to object must do so by notice to the Registrar at Private Bag 92061, Auckland Mail Centre, or by 
facsimile on (09) 916 4559 by 11 October 2007 (being not less than 20 working days from the date of this notice). 
Dated at Auckland this 13th day of September 2007. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
ot6326
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Land Transfer Act / Joint Family Homes Act Notices 

Notice Pursuant to Section 70 of the Land Transfer Act 1952 
The applicant described below has applied under section 70 of the Land Transfer Act 1952 for the removal of right of way. The 
applicant claims the right of way is redundant by reason of the circumstances set out below. I intend to remove the right of way
on 15 October 2007 if no objections have been received before that date. 
Application: 7499772.1 
Applicant: Beljim Investments Limited, c/o Jones Law, PO Box 25230, Wellington. 
Easement: DP 9304 to the north of the subject land and the subdivision shown on DP 25172 and SO 25286 which show Lane 

Street providing original dominant tenement with legal frontage to public road. 
Circumstances: The easement no longer serves the dominant tenement. 
Dated at the Christchurch Office of Land Information New Zealand this 10th day of September 2007. 
H. E. FRISBY, for Registrar General of Land. 
lt6318

Charitable Trusts Act Notices 

Dissolution of Charitable Trust Boards
Section 26(1) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied these 
trust boards are no longer carrying on their operations and, 
accordingly, are dissolved from the date of this declaration 
made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated Societies: 

African Enterprise New Zealand Charitable Trust
968682. 

Argonillo Trust Board 1190680. 
Motueka Community Garden Trust 1746532. 
The Mananui Trust 1060641. 

Dated this 13th day of September 2007. 
BENJAMIN PETER LAYCOCK, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
ct6328

The Wellington Regional Stadium  
Trust Incorporated 

The Charitable Trusts Act 1957 

The financial statements and audit report of the trust for the 
year ending 30 June 2007 are available on request from  
the Trust Office, Westpac Stadium, Waterloo Quay (PO Box 
2080), Wellington. Email: info@stadiumtrust.org.nz 

Dated this 10th day of September 2007. 

Authorised by: 

DAVID GRAY, Chief Executive. 

ct6317

Incorporated Societies Act Notices 

Revocation of Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 
Section 28(3) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the 
dissolution of the following incorporated societies ought to 
be revoked and has declared accordingly: 

Aotearoa Tongan Health Workers Association Inc.
(30 August 2007). 

Ashburton Collegiate Rugby Football Club (Inc.)
(17 June 2004). 

Central Golden Retriever Club Inc (17 June 2004). 
Eastern Suburbs Association Football Club Inc.

(17 May 2007). 
Fitzroy Senior Citizens Association Inc (23 November 

2006). 
Marei-Kura Canoe Club Inc. (12 May 2005). 
Murupara Rugby & Sports Club Inc. (17 May 2007). 

Nathan Homestead Users Society Inc. (17 June 2004). 
Nationalist Supporters Society Inc. (9 October 2000). 
Northern Wairoa Basketball Association Inc.  

(5 August 2002). 
Peninsula Players Inc (16 March 2006). 
Pukehina Beach Rate Payers Association Inc.

(21 June 2004). 
Pukekohe East School Bus Society Inc. (29 September 

2005). 
Shangri-La Gardens Residents Association Inc.

(21 June 2004). 
Thames-Valley Pony Club Inc. (11 November 2005). 
The Ngati Poneke Maori Association Inc. (17 June 

2004). 
Tuhourangi Runanga-a-Iwi Inc. (17 June 2004). 
Woodside Bay Management Society Inc. (17 June 

2004). 
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With this publication such societies are revived from the 
date of their dissolution (noted above) as if no dissolution 
had taken place. 
Dated this 13th day of September 2007. 
BENJAMIN PETER LAYCOCK, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
is6327

Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 
Section 28(1) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that these 
societies are no longer carrying on their operations and 
hereby declares them to be dissolved from the date of the 
declaration made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated 
Societies:

Altamont North Lodge Club Inc. 391327. 
Eastern District C.B. Radio Club Inc. 490480. 
Flood Free Somerville Inc. 1651503. 
International Professional Golfers’ Association Inc.

1806722. 
Korean Zion Methodist Church in Auckland Inc.

824404. 
Morere Social Club Inc. 214410. 
‘Nelson Refugee Assistance’ Inc. 663469. 
Northcote Oscar Inc. 1225706. 
Tongareva Community of New Zealand Inc. 1545638. 

Dated this 13th day of September 2007. 
BENJAMIN PETER LAYCOCK, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
is6329

Departmental Notices 

Conservation

Marine Mammals Protection Regulations 1992 

Application for New Marine Mammal 
Tourism Permit 
Fullers Bay of Islands has applied for a permit to view 
marine mammals (excluding bottle nose dolphins) by boat 
from their two existing commercial tourism sightseeing 
cruises, the Cape Brett “Hole in the Rock” and the “Cream 
Trip Super Cruise”. 
Application details can be obtained from the Department of 
Conservation offices in Russell. 
Any submissions on the application are to be sent 
to the Director-General of Conservation, Department of 
Conservation, Northland Conservancy Office, PO Box 842, 
Whangarei 0140, to be there by Thursday, 11 October 2007.  
Note: Submissions are part of a statutory process and may 
be commented on by the applicant. 
go6255 

Education

Education Act 1989 

Composition of the Board of Trustees of 
Sommerville School (1484)
Pursuant to section 95 of the Education Act 1989, and acting 
with authority delegated by the Minister of Education,  
I hereby determine the following composition of the board 
of trustees of Sommerville School: 

 Between three and seven parent elected representatives; 
 the principal; 
 one elected staff representative; and 
 up to four trustees co-opted by the board. 

This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication. 
Dated at Wellington this 10th day of September 2007. 
KAREN SEWELL, Secretary for Education. 
go6353 

Health

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance 
Act 2003 

Appointment to the Dietitians Board  
Pursuant to section 120 of the Health Practitioners 
Competence Assurance Act 2003, I appoint 

Dr Carol Wham  
as a practising dietitian member to the Dietitians Board for a 
three-year term of office commencing from the date of this 
notice.
Dated at Wellington this 4th day of September 2007. 
HON. PETE HODGSON, Minister of Health.
go6233 

Appointment to the Osteopathic Council 

Pursuant to section 120 of the Health Practitioners 
Competence Assurance Act 2003, I appoint 

Sharon Awatere 

as a practising osteopathic member to the Osteopathic 
Council for a three-year term of office commencing from 
the date of this notice. 

Dated at Wellington this 4th day of September 2007. 

HON. PETE HODGSON, Minister of Health.

go6235 
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Appointments to the Health Practitioners 
Disciplinary Tribunal 
Pursuant to section 86 of the Health Practitioners 
Competence Assurance Act 2003, I appoint 

Dr T. Laura Ely 
Dr Julia Rucklidge 

as psychologist members to the Health Practitioners 
Disciplinary Tribunal for five-year terms of office 
commencing from the date of this notice. 
Dated at Wellington this 4th day of September 2007. 
HON. PETE HODGSON, Minister of Health.
go6234 

Medicines Act 1981 

Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule
Product: H2RA 
Active Ingredient: Ranitidine hydrochloride 168mg equivalent to ranitidine 150mg 
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Arrow Pharmaceuticals (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturer: Arrow Pharmaceuticals Inc, Mississauga, Ontario, Canada 
Product: Lisinopril
Active Ingredient: Lisinopril dihydrate 10.89mg equivalent to lisinopril 10mg 
Dosage Form: Tablet
New Zealand Sponsor: IPCA Pharma (NZ) Pty Limited 
Manufacturer: IPCA Laboratories Limited, Athal, Silvassa, Dadra and Nagar Haveli (U T), India 
Product: Lisinopril
Active Ingredient: Lisinopril dihydrate 2.723mg equivalent to lisinopril 2.5mg 
Dosage Form: Tablet
New Zealand Sponsor: IPCA Pharma (NZ) Pty Limited 
Manufacturer: IPCA Laboratories Limited, Athal, Silvassa, Dadra and Nagar Haveli (U T), India 
Product: Lisinopril
Active Ingredient: Lisinopril dihydrate 21.78mg equivalent to lisinopril 20mg 
Dosage Form: Tablet
New Zealand Sponsor: IPCA Pharma (NZ) Pty Limited 
Manufacturer: IPCA Laboratories Limited, Athal, Silvassa, Dadra and Nagar Haveli (U T), India 
Product: Lisinopril
Active Ingredient: Lisinopril dihydrate 5.445mg equivalent to lisinopril 5mg 
Dosage Form: Tablet
New Zealand Sponsor: IPCA Pharma (NZ) Pty Limited 
Manufacturer: IPCA Laboratories Limited, Athal, Silvassa, Dadra and Nagar Haveli (U T), India 
Product: Lisoril 
Active Ingredient: Lisinopril dihydrate 10.89mg equivalent to lisinopril 10mg 
Dosage Form: Tablet
New Zealand Sponsor: IPCA Pharma (NZ) Pty Limited 
Manufacturer: IPCA Laboratories Limited, Athal, Silvassa, Dadra and Nagar Haveli (U T), India 
Product: Lisoril 
Active Ingredient: Lisinopril dihydrate 2.723mg equivalent to lisinopril 2.5mg 
Dosage Form: Tablet
New Zealand Sponsor: IPCA Pharma (NZ) Pty Limited 
Manufacturer: IPCA Laboratories Limited, Athal, Silvassa, Dadra and Nagar Haveli (U T), India 
Product: Lisoril 
Active Ingredient: Lisinopril dihydrate 21.78mg equivalent to lisinopril 20mg 
Dosage Form: Tablet
New Zealand Sponsor: IPCA Pharma (NZ) Pty Limited 
Manufacturer: IPCA Laboratories Limited, Athal, Silvassa, Dadra and Nagar Haveli (U T), India 
Product: Lisoril 
Active Ingredient: Lisinopril dihydrate 5.445mg equivalent to lisinopril 5mg 
Dosage Form: Tablet
New Zealand Sponsor: IPCA Pharma (NZ) Pty Limited 
Manufacturer: IPCA Laboratories Limited, Athal, Silvassa, Dadra and Nagar Haveli (U T), India 
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Dated this 7th day of September 2007. 
ANTHONY HILL, Deputy Director-General, Sector Accountability and Funding Directorate (pursuant to delegation given by 
the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
go6299 

Consent to the Distribution of a Changed Medicine 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the changed medicine which was referred to the Minister of Health under the provisions of section 24(5) of the Act and is set 
out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule
Product: Somatuline LA 
Active Ingredient: Lanreotide 30mg  
Dosage Form: Powder for injection 

Diluent 
New Zealand Sponsor: New Zealand Medical & Scientific Limited 
Manufacturer: Pharma Biotech, de Signes, Chemin, France 
Dated this 7th day of September 2007. 
ANTHONY HILL, Deputy Director-General, Sector Accountability and Funding Directorate (pursuant to delegation given by 
the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
go6300

Justice

Oaths and Declarations Act 1957 

Officers of the Timaru District Council Authorised 
to Take Statutory Declarations 
Pursuant to section 9 of the Oaths and Declarations Act 1957, 
I hereby authorise the holders for the time being of the 
offices in the service of the Timaru District Council specified 
in the Schedule below to take statutory declarations under 
the said Act. 
I also hereby revoke all such previous authorisations granted 
to officers of the Timaru District Council under this Act. 
Schedule
Timaru District Council 
Chief Executive 
Assistant Chief Executive 
Customer Services Manager 
Senior Customer Services Officer 
Chief Financial Officer 
Regulatory Services Manager 
Environmental Health Manager 
Social Development Co-ordinator 
Personal Assistant – Assistant Chief Executive 
Personal Assistant – Regulatory Services 
Temuka Team Leader 
Geraldine Team Leader 
Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of August 2007. 
HON. MARK BURTON, Minister of Justice. 
go6357 

Sentencing Act 2002 

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, orders were made in the Christchurch District Court 
on 29 August 2007, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicles: 

1986 Mitsubishi Tredia, Registration No. MP2967.  
Against: Brian Eric O’Reilly.

1990 Mitsubishi Galant, Registration No. ACF788.  
Against: Michael Christopher Brodie.

Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4438) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicles. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
P. L. FROST, Deputy Registrar. 
go6266 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Christchurch District Court 
on 31 August 2007, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1994 Subaru Legacy, Registration No. CZD113.  
Against: Luke Isaac Earle.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4438) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
P. L. FROST, Deputy Registrar. 
go6267 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court 
on 5 September 2007, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1990 Nissan Maxima, Registration No. TP7464.  
Against: Quincy Anthony Gaskin.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
A. GEAR, Deputy Registrar.  
go6242 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Whangarei District Court 
on 9 July 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1989 Nissan Skyline, Registration No. DSC361.  
Against: William Salt.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 983 5487) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
D. M. HOLYOAKE, Deputy Registrar.  
go6221 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Whangarei District Court 
on 24 July 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1992 Toyota Hilux, Registration No. UA908.  
Against: Wayne Donald Moseley.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 983 5487) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
D. M. HOLYOAKE, Deputy Registrar.  
go6222 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Wellington District Court 
on 3 September 2007, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1993 Honda Accord, Registration No. SG7358.  
Against: John McKenzie.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (04) 918 8482) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
SARAH MACFARLANE, Deputy Registrar. 
go6216 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Whakatane District Court 
on 5 September 2007, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1992 Honda Integra, Registration No. YY4069.  
Against: Jackson Riini Kingi.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 306 0200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
D. E. NORRIS, Deputy Registrar. 
go6289 

Public Trust 

Public Trust Act 2001 

The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates 
Notice 13 September 2007 
The following notice is given pursuant to section 50 of the 
Public Trust Act 2001 (“the Act”). 
N o t i c e  
1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be 
cited as the Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates 
Notice 13 September 2007. 
(2) The determinations and revocation in this notice take 
effect from and including 5 September 2007. 
2. Interpretation—(1) Unless the context otherwise 
requires: 

“agency deposit” means a deposit (not being an 
investment deposit) held as agent or attorney; 

“call deposit” means a deposit (not being an agency 
deposit, an investment deposit, a protection deposit, 
a special deposit or a trust deposit) held in the ordinary 
course of administration, and determined by Public Trust 
to be held at call;  

“deposit” means a sum of money held by Public Trust 
belonging to any estate, which money for the time being 
forms part of the Common Fund; 

“investment deposit” means a deposit held at call or 
otherwise as an investment under section 51 of the Act;  

“protection deposit” means a deposit, held at call, of 
tuition, boarding, accommodation or other fees by or  
on behalf of a student enrolled at a private training 
establishment within the meaning of Part 18 of the 
Education Act 1989; 

“special deposit” means a deposit held other than at call 
on behalf of the Crown, or any local authority within the 
meaning of the Local Government Act 1974; 

“trust deposit” means a deposit (not being an agency 
deposit, an investment deposit, a protection deposit or a 
special deposit) held on trust: 

 (i) for persons not of full age or capacity; or 
 (ii) for beneficiaries not entitled to payment at call; or 
 (iii) otherwise than at call. 
(2) Expressions defined in the Act have the same meaning in 
this notice as they do in the Act. 
3. Rates of Common Fund interest—(1) The rate of 
Common Fund interest on deposits (other than investment 
deposits repayable at the end of fixed term or protection 
deposits) shall be that specified in Schedule 1 for the 
appropriate type of deposits.  
(2) The rate of Common Fund interest on each protection 
deposit associated with a particular private training 
establishment shall be that specified in Schedule 2 for the 
appropriate dollar range of the total of those deposits. 
(3) The rate of Common Fund interest payable on 
investment deposits repayable at the end of a fixed term 
shall be that specified in Schedule 3 for the appropriate 
interest payment frequency, term and dollar range. 
(4) Despite subparagraph (1), the rate of Common Fund 
interest payable on deposits made pursuant to an enactment 
shall be the rate (if any) specified in the enactment. 
(5) Despite subparagraphs (1), (2) and (3), in particular 
cases or classes of case, Public Trust and the depositor may 
agree on a rate of interest payable on investment deposits, 
protection deposits or special deposits that is different from 
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the rate specified in Schedules 1, 2, or 3 and the agreed rate 
then applies. 
4. Revocation of notice and transitional provisions—
(1) The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates Notice  
9 August 2007 is revoked. 
(2) The rates of interest specified in Schedules 1 and 2 to this 
notice do not apply to any period that ends with 4 September 
2007 but otherwise operate as from 5 September 2007. 
(3) The rates of interest specified in Schedule 3 to this notice: 
 (i) do not apply to investment deposits repayable at  

the end of a fixed term that commenced prior to  
5 September 2007; but 

 (ii) do apply to investment deposits repayable at the 
end of a fixed term that commenced on or after  
5 September 2007. 

Schedule 1 
Rates of interest payable on deposits (other than 
investment deposits repayable at the end of fixed term 
or protection deposits)

 % p.a.
Agency deposits 6.00
Call deposits 3.75
Investment deposits at call 6.00
Special deposits (effective 15 June 2007) 8.09
Trust deposits 6.00

Schedule 2 
Rates of interest payable on each protection deposit 
associated with a particular private training establishment 

 % p.a.
Total deposits do not exceed $350,000  6.40
Total deposits in range $350,001 to $1,000,000 6.80
Total deposits in range $1,000,001 to $3,000,000 7.20
Total deposits exceed $3,000,001 7.70

Schedule 3 
Rates of interest payable on investment deposits repayable 
at the end of a fixed term 
Interest payable on maturity 

$5,000-
$9,999
% p.a.

$10,000- 
$49,999 

% p.a. 

$50,000-
$249,999

% p.a.
$250,000+

% p.a.

 3 mths 6.00 6.90 6.90 6.90
 6 mths 6.00 7.90 7.90 7.90
 9 mths 6.00 8.05 8.05 8.05
 1 yr 6.05 8.25 8.25 8.25
18 mths 6.00 8.00 8.00 8.00
24 mths 6.00 7.80 7.80 7.80
30 mths 6.00 7.80 7.80 7.80
36 mths 6.00 7.80 7.80 7.80
 4 yrs 6.00 7.70 7.70 7.70
 5 yrs 6.00 7.65 7.65 7.65

Interest payable monthly and quarterly 
$20,000-$49,999 

% p.a. 
$50,000-$249,999

% p.a.
$250,000+

% p.a.
 6 mths 7.90 7.90 7.90
 9 mths 8.05 8.05 8.05
 1 yr 8.25 8.25 8.25
18 mths 8.00 8.00 8.00
24 mths 7.80 7.80 7.80
30 mths 7.80 7.80 7.80
36 mths 7.80 7.80 7.80
 4 yrs 7.70 7.70 7.70
 5 yrs 7.65 7.65 7.65

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of September 2007. 
GRENVILLE GASKELL, Chief Executive, Public Trust. 
go6371 

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices 

Environmental Risk
Management Authority 

Hazardous Substances and New Organisms  
Act 1996 

Determination of New Organism 
Pursuant to section 26 of the Hazardous Substances and New 
Organisms Act 1996, the Environmental Risk Management 
Authority hereby determines that 

Melothria scabra Naudin 1866 
is a new organism. 
Dated at Wellington this 31st day of August 2007. 
DR MAX SUCKLING, Chair, Decision-making Committee 
of the Authority. 
au6211

Notice of Intention to Apply for Approval of Code 
of Practice 

Pursuant to section 79 of the Hazardous Substances and New 
Organisms Act 1996 (“HSNO Act”), the Environmental 
Risk Management Authority gives notice that Luxfer Gas 
Cylinders Australia intends to apply for the approval of a 
Code of Practice as a new design standard for gas cylinders 
of Hoop Wrapped Composite Construction. 
The standard is ISO 11119–1 Part 1 (2002). 
Under Regulation 10(c) of the Hazardous Substances 
(Compressed Gases) Regulations 2004, the Authority may 
approve a code of practice that specifies requirements 
equivalent to the requirements of a standard referred to in 
Regulation 10(a). 
Luxfer Gas Cylinders Australia has applied for ISO 11119–1 
Part 1 to be approved under this Regulation.  
Written submissions in relation to the approval of this code 
can be made by mail, facsimile or email to: 
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Code of Practice Submission, Hazardous Substances 
Group, ERMA New Zealand, PO Box 131, 
Wellington. Facsimile: (04) 914 0433. Email: 
submissions@ermanz.govt.nz 

Submissions close on 12 October 2007.
The code is available from or can be inspected at the 
Wellington Office of ERMA New Zealand, Level 1, BP 
House, 20 Customhouse Quay, Wellington. It is also 
available on the ERMA New Zealand website 
 www.ermanz.govt.nz 
ROB FORLONG, Chief Executive, ERMA New Zealand. 
au6367

Land Transport New Zealand 

Land Transport Act 1998 

Notification of Ordinary Rules 
Pursuant to section 161(3) of the Land Transport Act 1998, 
notification is hereby given of the making of Land 
Transport Rule: Tyres and Wheels Amendment 2007 (Rule 
32013/2). This amendment Rule, which comes into force on 

1 November 2007, amends Land Transport Rule: Tyres and 
Wheels 2001.
The amendment Rule: 

 changes the tread depth requirement so that it applies to 
the latest tyre tread designs, as well as to older designs; 

 rectifies an omission from the 2001 Rule by including, in 
the table specifying requirements for new tyres, Class 
LE2 vehicles (motor tri-cycles with two wheels at the 
front and one wheel at the rear); 

 updates references in the 2001 Rule, and definitions, so 
that they align with those in Land Transport Rule: 
Vehicle Standards Compliance 2002.

Land Transport Rule: Tyres and Wheels Amendment 2007
is available for inspection free of charge at the National 
Office of Land Transport New Zealand, 7 Waterloo Quay, 
Wellington, and will be available for purchase from late 
September 2007 at selected bookshops that sell government 
legislation or direct from Wickliffe Limited, PO Box 932, 
Dunedin, or by telephoning Wickliffe on (06) 358 8231.  
The amendment Rule is also available on the Land Transport 
New Zealand website at  
 www.landtransport.govt.nz/rules/ 
Dated at Wellington this 11th day of September 2007. 
CAROLINA GARTNER, Acting Director of Land Transport. 
au6364

Land Notices 

Conservation Act 1987 

Declaring Land to be Held for
Conservation Purposes 
Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Conservator of the 
Canterbury Conservancy of the Department of Conservation 
and the Commissioner of Crown Lands, acting under a 
delegation from the Minister of Land Information, being the 
Minister responsible for the department of State that has 
control of the land described in the Schedule, jointly declare 
that the land is held for conservation purposes. 
Canterbury Land District—Hurunui District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

3932.1802 Sections 1–22, 36, 38, 41–45 and 47–58, 
SO 346928 (formerly part Computer
Interest Register CB28F/1034), subject to 
easements YEC7362991.2, YEC6680865.2 
and unregistered transmission line easement. 

Dated at Wellington this 4th day of September 2007. 
B. J. USERWOOD, Commissioner of Crown Lands. 
Dated at Christchurch this 10th day of September 2007. 
M. J. CUDDIHY, Conservator. 
(DOC CO PAP-12-03-36)
ln6359

Declaring Land to be Held for 
Conservation Purposes 
Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Conservator of the 
Canterbury Conservancy of the Department of Conservation 
and the Commissioner of Crown Lands, acting under a 
delegation from the Minister responsible for the department 

of State that has control of the land described in the 
Schedule, jointly declare that the land is held for 
conservation purposes. 
Canterbury Land District—Ashburton District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

6942 Section 1 SO 19620 (formerly Computer Interest 
Register CB9K/1409 (now expired)) Crown 
Land, subject to the Land Act 1948. 

Dated at Christchurch this 25th day of August 2007. 
M. J. CUDDIHY, Conservator. 
D. J. GULLEN, Commissioner of Crown Lands. 
(DOC DO PAL-14-02-127) 
ln6332

Declaring Land to be Held for 
Conservation Purposes 
Under section 7(1) of the Conservation Act 1987,  
the Conservator for the Canterbury Conservancy of the 
Department of Conservation, and the Commissioner of 
Crown Lands, acting under a delegation from the Minister 
for Land Information, being the Minister responsible for the 
department of State that has control of the land described in 
the Schedule, jointly declare that the land is held for 
conservation purposes. 
Canterbury Land District—Mackenzie District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

7200.0000 Run 341A; shown on SO 13480. 
Dated at Wellington this 20th day of August 2007. 
DAVID JOSEPH GULLEN, Commissioner of Crown Lands. 
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Dated at Wellington this 30th day of August 2007. 
MICHAEL JOHN CUDDIHY, Conservator. 
(DOC CO PAL-14-02-132) 
ln6331

Declaring Land to be Held for 
Conservation Purposes 
Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Community Relations 
Manager for the Southland Conservancy of the Department 
of Conservation declares that the land described in the 
Schedule is held for conservation purposes. 
Southland Land District—Southland District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.0821 Lot 2 DP 11571 (all Computer Freehold Register 
SL7C/886). 

Dated at Invercargill this 6th day of September 2007. 
MARTIN RODD, Community Relations Manager. 
(DOC PAL-03-02-14-15) 
ln6229

Education Act 1989 

Land Declared No Longer Required for
Education Purposes 
Pursuant to section 70A of the Education Act 1989, 
and pursuant to an authority delegated to me, I, Paul 
Dickson Burke, Group Manager Property, Ministry of 
Education, Wellington, hereby give the following notice. 
N o t i c e 
1. The land described in the Schedule to this notice is no 
longer required for education purposes. 
2. This notice shall come into force on 13 September 2007. 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.0526 Lot 46 DP 12365 part Section 33 Block XX 
Shotover Survey District (Gazette Notice 
445853), Otago Land Registration District. 

Dated at Wellington this 10th day of September 2007. 
P. D. BURKE, Group Manager Property, Ministry of 
Education. 
ln6213

Public Works Act 1981 

Notice of Intention to Take Land for Road— 
at Selwyn, Canterbury 
To: The trustees, executors, or successors of the owners 
listed in the Schedule below (as registered proprietors).  
1. Take notice that the Minister for Land Information 

proposes to take, under the Public Works Act 1981, your 
interests in the lands described in the Schedule to this 
notice.

2. The lands required are formed road and comprise part  
of the eastern approach to the Selwyn River Bridge on 
State Highway 1, Selwyn. The land use is in accordance 
with the designation under the district plan.  

Reasons for Taking Land 
3. The reason why the Minister for Land Information 

considers it essential to take your interests in the lands is 
for the regularisation of land ownership and property 
boundaries.  

Your Right to Object 
4. Your interests in the lands have not yet been taken. 
5. You have a right to object to the taking of your interests 

in the lands. 
6. If you wish to object, you must send a written objection 

to the Registrar, Environment Court, 89 Armagh Street 
(PO Box 2069), Christchurch, within 20 working days 
after the date of publication of this notice. 

7. If you make an objection, a public hearing of the 
objection will be held unless you give written notice to 
the tribunal that you want the hearing to be held in 
private. 

8. If you make an objection: 
 (a) you will be advised of the time and place of the 

hearing; and 
 (b) you will have the right to appear and be heard 

personally or to be represented by a barrister or a 
solicitor or any other person you authorise. 

Your Right to Compensation 
9. This notice, and the right to object, described above, 

relate to the taking of your interests in the lands and not 
to your rights to compensation. Under the Public Works 
Act 1981, you are entitled to full compensation, if your 
interests in the lands are taken. If this compensation 
cannot be agreed between you and the Minister for Land 
Information, it can be determined in separate proceedings 
before the Land Valuation Tribunal. 

Warning 
This notice concerns your rights over the lands referred 
to. If you are in any doubt about its effect, you should obtain 
legal advice immediately. Do not delay. 
Canterbury Land Registry—Selwyn District 
Schedule
Owner: George Hepburn Balls, mariner, of Sydney 
New South Wales, Australia: 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

339 Part Rural Section 7004 (part Computer Freehold 
Register CB364/101); marked “G” on SO 16098. 

Owner: William Wilson, commission agent, of Christchurch: 
 Area 
 m2 Description 

390 Part Rural Section 7004 (part Computer Freehold 
Register CB354/102); marked “H” on SO 16098. 

382 Part Rural Section 7004 (part Computer Freehold 
Register CB364/102); marked “L” on SO 16098. 

Owner: George Sinclair King, chemist, of Christchurch: 
 Area 
 m2 Description 

624 Part Rural Section 7004 (part Computer Freehold 
Register CB364/100); marked “I” on SO 1 6098. 

Owner: Edward Strouts, gentleman, of England: 
 Area 
 m2 Description 

286 Part Rural Section 7004 (part Computer Freehold 
Register CB364/103); marked “J” on SO 16098. 
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Owner: William Collins, brewer, of Christchurch: 
 Area 
 m2 Description 

293 Part Rural Section 7004 (part Computer Freehold 
Register CB364/99); marked “K” on SO 16098. 

Dated at Auckland this 29th day of August 2007. 
DAVID PARKER, Minister for Land Information. 
Note: The owners listed above were issued with these titles 
in 1925. There has been no transfer in ownership since 
this time. Anyone knowing the whereabouts of the trustees, 
executors or successors is requested to bring this notice to 
their attention.  
(LINZ CPC/2007/12006)
ln6253

Notice of Intention to Take Land for Road— 
at Selwyn, Canterbury 
Notice is hereby given that the Crown, under the provisions 
of section 23 of the Public Works Act 1981, proposes to take 
the lands described in the Schedule hereto (“the lands”). 
The lands required are formed road and comprise part 
of the eastern approach to the Selwyn River Bridge on 
State Highway 1, Selwyn.  
The land use is in accordance with the designation under the 
district plan.  
The intended taking is considered necessary to regularise 
ownership and property boundaries.  
The owners of the lands and those persons with registered 
interests in them have been served with notice of the Crown’s 
intention to take their lands and their right to object. 
Any other person having the right to object may send a 
written objection to the Registrar, Environment Court, 
89 Armagh Street (PO Box 2069), Christchurch, within 
20 working days after the date of publication of this notice. 
If any objection is made in accordance with this notice, 
a public hearing will be held. 
The objector will have a right to appear and be heard 
personally unless the objector otherwise requires. 
Each objector will be informed of the time and place of the 
hearing. 
Any person requiring further information in respect of 
this advice should contact Gavin Kingston, The Property 
Group Limited, PO Box 7240, Christchurch. Telephone: 
(03) 363 5906. 
Canterbury Land Registry—Selwyn District
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

339 Part Rural Section 7004 (part Computer Freehold 
Register CB364/101); marked “G” on SO 16098. 

390 Part Rural Section 7004 (part Computer Freehold 
Register CB354/102); marked “H” on SO 16098. 

624 Part Rural Section 7004 (part Computer Freehold 
Register CB364/100); marked “I” on SO 16098. 

286 Part Rural Section 7004 (part Computer Freehold 
Register CB364/103); marked “J” on SO 16098. 

293 Part Rural Section 7004 (part Computer Freehold 
Register CB364/99); marked “K” on SO 16098. 

382 Part Rural Section 7004 (part Computer Freehold 
Register CB364/102); marked “L” on SO 16098. 

Dated at Auckland this 29th day of August 2007. 
DAVID PARKER, Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2007/12006)
ln6254

Land Acquired for Road—Ockleston Landing, 
Upper Harbour Drive, Waitakere City   
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and  
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,  
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been 
entered into, the land described in the Schedule of this 
notice is acquired for road and shall vest in the Crown on 
the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.
North Auckland Land District—Waitakere City Council 
Schedule
Land Declared Road

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1316 Part Lot 8 DP 199525; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 340446 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA128A/567).  

Dated at Auckland this 5th day of September 2007. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/1999/4136) 
ln6279

Land Acquired for Sewerage Works Purposes and 
Vested—Waitapu Road, Takaka 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,  
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been 
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
is acquired for sewerage works purposes and shall vest in 
the Tasman District Council on the date of publication of 
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Nelson Land District—Tasman District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

620 Section 1 SO 390894 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NL12A/984). 

Dated at Auckland this 10th day of September 2007. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10754) 
ln6369

Land Acquired for Water Works Purposes and 
Vested—Appleby Highway, Richmond 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,  
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been 
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
is acquired for water works purposes and shall vest in the 
Tasman District Council on the date of publication of this 
notice in the New Zealand Gazette. 
Nelson Land District—Tasman District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

20 Section 1 SO 390485 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NL12A/707). 

Dated at Auckland this 10th day of September 2007. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10754) 
ln6370
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Land Declared Road—Paton and White Road 
Intersection, Richmond  
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,  
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road 
and shall vest in the Tasman District Council on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Nelson Land District—Tasman District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

42 Section 1 SO 391969 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NL9A/551). 

98 Section 2 SO 391969 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NL116/169). 

Dated at Auckland this 11th day of September 2007. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10754) 
ln6368

Land Acquired for Road—Lud Valley Road, 
Nelson City 
Pursuant to section 20(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been 
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
is acquired for road and vested in the Nelson City Council 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.
Nelson Land District—Nelson City 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

23 Part Lot 2 DP 13164; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 390682 (Computer Freehold Register 
NL8A/924). 

21 Part Lot 2 DP 13164; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 390682 (Computer Freehold Register 
NL8A/924). 

21 Part Lot 2 DP 13164; shown as Section 3 on 
SO 390682 (Computer Freehold Register 
NL8A/924). 

5 Part Lot 2 DP 13164; shown as Section 4 on 
SO 390682 (Computer Freehold Register 
NL8A/924). 

Dated at Auckland this 30th day of August 2007 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10901)
ln6272

Road to be Stopped and Vested—Adderley 
Terrace, Waimakiriri District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, R. J. Sutherland, 
Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 116, declares the portion of road 
adjoining or passing through the land described in the 
Schedule to this notice to be stopped; and 
 (b) Pursuant to sections 20 and 50, vested in the 
Canterbury Regional Council for river conservation 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.

Canterbury Land District—Waimakiriri District Council 
Schedule
Road Stopped and Vested

 Area 
 m2 Description 

6880 Section 1 SO 18794 (Computer Freehold Register 
CB35D/232) and part RS 564 (Computer Freehold 
Register CB535/212); shown as Section 1 on 
SO 351068. 

Dated at Auckland this 29th day of August 2007. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/11055) 
ln6278

Land Declared Road—Halswell Junction Road, 
Christchurch City 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road 
which, pursuant to section 60(2) of the Transit New Zealand 
Act 1989, becomes road and State highway and shall vest in 
the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette.
Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City 
Schedule
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

409 Part Lot 1 DP 317759; shown as Section 7 on 
SO 387567 (part Computer Freehold Register 
69682). 

Dated at Auckland this 3rd day of September 2007. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2004/10029)  
ln6273

Road Stopped and Amalgamated—Esplanade and 
Waterfront Road, Oamaru, Waitaki District 
Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works 
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for 
Land Information, R. J. Sutherland, Land Information 
New Zealand, declares the portion of road adjoining 
or passing through the land described in the Schedule 
to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 
120(3), amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold 
Register OTB1/773.  
Otago Land District—Waitaki District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

574 Adjoining or passing through Lot 6 DP 18767; 
shown as Section 1 on SO 392126. 

Dated at Auckland this 3rd day of September 2007. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10910) 
ln6271

Road Stopping—Orini Road, Waikato District 
Pursuant to sections 116(1), 117(3) and 120(3) of the Public 
Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister 
for Land Information, Charles William Le Breton, Land 
Information New Zealand, declares the portion of road 
described in the Schedule to this notice to be stopped and 
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amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
34079, subject to the encumbrances thereon. 
South Auckland Land District—Waikato District 
Schedule
Road to be Stopped 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1268 Adjoining or passing through Lot 2 DP S91823 
(Computer Freehold Register SA72C/399), Lot 2 
DP 308780 (Computer Freehold Register 34080), 
Lot 1 DP 308780 (Computer Freehold Register 
34079) and Lot 1 DP 31794 (Computer Freehold 
Register 34079); shown as Section 1 on 
SO 381714. 

Dated at New Plymouth this 4th day of September 2007. 
C. W. LE BRETON, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10908/) 
ln6243

Road to be Stopped—Britannia Heights, 
Nelson City 
Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works 
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land 
Information, Charles William Le Breton, Land Information 
New Zealand, declares the portions of road adjoining or 
passing through the land described in the Schedule to this 
notice to be stopped and shall remain vested in the Nelson 
City Council on the date of publication of this notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette.
Nelson Land District—Nelson City  
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

14 Lot 1 DP 19729 (Computer Freehold Register 
NL13A/736); shown as Section 1 on SO 392601. 

Dated at New Plymouth this 4th day of September 2007. 
C. W. LE BRETON, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10901)
ln6275

Land Set Apart for Marginal Strip—Tamaki River, 
Auckland City 
Pursuant to section 52(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice is 
to be set apart as a marginal strip, subject to Part IVA of the 
Conservation Act 1987, and shall remain vested in the Crown 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.
North Auckland Land District—Auckland City Council  
Schedule
Land Set Apart as a Marginal Strip

 Area 
 m2 Description 

773 Part Hamlins Grant Block II Otahuhu Survey 
District; shown as Section 3 on SO 70377 (part 
Gazette Notice A604733 – New Zealand Gazette,
18 November 1971, No. 90, page 2562). 

Dated at Christchurch this 5th day of September 2007. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2000/6140) 
ln6277

Land Set Apart for Education Purposes—Te Horo 
School, Te Horo 
Pursuant to section 52(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be set apart for education purposes and to remain vested in 
the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette.
Wellington Land District—Kapiti Coast District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.8111 Part Ngakaroro 2F2 Block (all Computer 
Freehold Register WN77/74). 

Dated at Christchurch this 8th day of August 2007. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10412) 
ln3506

Land Set Apart for Education Purposes—Te Horo 
School, Te Horo 
Pursuant to section 52(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be set apart for education purposes and to remain vested in 
the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette.
Wellington Land District—Kapiti Coast District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.3642 Part Lot 30 DP 2576 (all Computer Freehold 
Register WN227/65). 

Dated at Christchurch this 8th day of August 2007. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10412) 
ln3507

Road to be Stopped—Princes Drive, Nelson City 
Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works 
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land 
Information, Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information 
New Zealand, declares the portions of road adjoining or 
passing through the land described in the Schedule to this 
notice to be stopped and shall remain vested in the Nelson 
City Council on the date of publication of this notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette.
Nelson Land District—Nelson City  
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

69 Lot 1 DP 2414 (Computer Freehold Register 
NL83/16); shown as Section 1 on SO 392838. 

Dated at Christchurch this 5th day of September 2007. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10901)
ln6274

Land Declared Road—State Highway 1, Main 
South Road, Christchurch City 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
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Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice  
to be road which, pursuant to section 60(2) of the Transit 
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road and State highway 
and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this 
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City 
Schedule
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

400 Part Lot 41 DP 68615; shown as Section 3 on 
SO 387567 (part Computer Freehold Register 
40A/527). 

Dated at Christchurch this 29th day of August 2007. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2004/10026) 
ln6169

Land to be Set Apart for the Purposes of a Site— 
Te Oranga Home, Horseshoe Lake 
Road, Christchurch 
Pursuant to section 52 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares that the land described in the Schedule is hereby 
set apart for a site for the Te Oranga Home, Horseshoe Lake 
Road, Christchurch, and shall remain vested in the Crown. 
Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City Council  
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

1.7971 Lot 1 DP 385295. 
3.8243 Lot 2 DP 385295. 
0.0329 Lot 3 DP 385295. 

Dated at Christchurch this 6th day of September 2007. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11510) 
ln6297

Land Acquired for Road and Road to be Stopped—
Lake Areare, Waikato District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair 
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114(1), declares the portion of 
road described in the First Schedule to this notice is 
acquired for road and shall vest in the Waikato District 
Council; 
 (b) Pursuant to sections 116(1), 117(3) and 120(3), 
declares the portion of road described in the Second 
Schedule to this notice to be stopped and amalgamated 
with the land in Computer Freehold Register SA151/40 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.
South Auckland Land District—Waikato District 
First Schedule 
Land Acquired for Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

3441 Part Allotment 93 Komakorau Parish (part 
Computer Freehold Register SA151/40); shown 
as Section 1 on SO 390483. 

Second Schedule 
Road to be Stopped 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2896 Part Allotment 93 Komakorau Parish (Computer 
Freehold Register SA151/40); shown as Section 
2 on SO 390483. 

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of September 2007. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10908) 
ln6347

Land Acquired for Road—Telephone and 
Marshmeadow Roads, Waikato District 
Pursuant to sections 17(1) and 20(1) of the Public 
Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for 
Land Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information 
New Zealand, declares that, an agreement to that effect 
having been entered into, the land described in the Schedule 
to this notice is hereby acquired for road and vested in the 
Waikato District Council on the date of publication of this 
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
South Auckland Land District—Waikato District 
Schedule
Land Acquired for Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

103 Part Lot 1 DP 346265 (part Computer Freehold 
Register 190150); shown as Section 1 on 
SO 387198. 

134 Part Lot 16 DP S14530 (part Computer Freehold 
Register SA20B/212); shown as Section 2 on 
SO 387198. 

70 Part Lot 1 DP S79281 (part Computer Freehold 
Register SA55C/970); shown as Section 3 on 
SO 387198. 

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of September 2007. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10908) 
ln6377

Land Set Apart for the Generation of Electricity—
Poutu Canal, State Highway 1, Taupo District 
Pursuant to section 52(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be set apart for the generation of electricity and shall remain 
vested in the Crown. 
Wellington Land District—Taupo District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

20.1200 Part Section 1 SO 37197 (part Computer Freehold 
Register WN44A/287); shown as Section 1 on 
SO 368598. 

Dated at Wellington this 6th day of September 2007. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11865) 
ln6351
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Road Realignment—Kaka Road, Okoki,  
New Plymouth District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair 
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which shall 
vest in the New Plymouth District Council; 
 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117(3)(a), declares the 
portion of road adjoining or passing through the land 
described in the Second Schedule to this notice is to be 
stopped and, pursuant to section 120(3), amalgamated with 
the land in Computer Freehold Register TN153/281, subject 
to mortgage 402626.4; 
 (c)  Pursuant to sections 116 and 117(3)(a), declares the 
portion of road adjoining or passing through the land 
described in the Third Schedule to this notice is to be 
stopped and, pursuant to section 120(3), amalgamated with 
the land in Computer Freehold Register TN167/125, subject 
to mortgage 402626.4; 
 (d) Pursuant to section 119, declares the land described 
in the Fourth Schedule is taken as severance and shall be 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
TN167/125, subject to mortgage 402626.4 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.
Taranaki Land District—New Plymouth District Council 
First Schedule 
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1586 Part Lot 2 DP 6160; shown as Section 3 on 
SO 387072 (part Computer Freehold Register 
TN153/281). 

696 Part Lot 2 DP 6160; shown as Section 7 on 
SO 387072 (part Computer Freehold Register 
TN153/281). 

Second Schedule 
Road Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

3763 Part Lot 2 DP 6160 (part Computer Freehold 
Register TN153/281); shown as Section 1 on 
SO 387072. 

77 Part Lot 2 DP 6160 (part Computer Freehold 
Register TN153/281); shown as Section 6 on 
SO 387072. 

Third Schedule 
Road Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2782 Section 2 Block VI Upper Waitara Survey District 
(Computer Freehold Register TN167/125); 
shown as Section 8 on SO 387072. 

Fourth Schedule 
Severance Taken and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2 Part Lot 2 DP 6160; shown as Section 9 on 
SO 387072 (part Computer Freehold Register 
TN153/281). 

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of September 2007. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10762) 
ln6343

Land Acquired for Road—State Highway 1, 
Himatangi, Manawatu District 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald 
Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares that, 
pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been entered 
into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice is 
acquired for road which, pursuant to section 88(2) of the 
Transit New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited 
access road and State highway and shall vest in the Crown 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 
Wellington Land District—Manawatu District Council 
Schedule
Land Declared State Highway 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

74 Part Lot 26 DP 1430; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 389221 (part Computer Freehold Register 
WN54D/186). 

642 Part Lot 25 DP 1430; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 389221 (part Computer Freehold Register 
WN13C/500). 

Dated at Wellington this 6th day of September 2007. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/1999/4821, CPC/1999/4822) 
ln6344

Road to be Stopped—Point Road and Songer 
Street, Nelson City 
Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works 
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for 
Land Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information 
New Zealand, declares the portions of road adjoining or 
passing through the land described in the five Schedules to 
this notice to be stopped and shall remain vested in the 
Nelson City Council on the date of publication of this notice 
in the New Zealand Gazette.
Nelson Land District—Nelson City  
First Schedule 
Road to be Stopped  

 Area 
 m2 Description 

188 Lot 1 DP 328287 (Computer Freehold Register 
115354) and Lot 1 DP 18499 (Computer Freehold 
Register NL12B/646); shown as Section 1 on 
SO 382163. 

Second Schedule 
Road to be Stopped  

 Area 
 m2 Description 

407 Lot 7 DP 369439 (Computer Freehold Register 
281996); shown as Section 3 on SO 382163. 

Third Schedule 
Road to be Stopped  

 Area 
 m2 Description 

379 Lot 6 DP 369439 (Computer Freehold Register 
281995); shown as Section 5 on SO 382163. 

Fourth Schedule 
Road to be Stopped  

 Area 
 m2 Description 

47 Lot 4 DP 369439 (Computer Freehold Register 
281993); shown as Section 7 on SO 382163. 
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Fifth Schedule 
Road to be Stopped  

 Area 
 m2 Description 

407 Lot 8 DP 369439 (Computer Freehold Register 
281997) and Lot 3 DP 328287 (Computer 
Freehold Registers 140639–140660 inclusive); 
shown as Section 1 on SO 392873. 

22 Lot 8 DP 369439 (Computer Freehold Register 
281997); shown as Section 4 on SO 382163. 

1236 Lot 8 DP 369439 (Computer Freehold Register 
281997); shown as Section 6 on SO 382163. 

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of September 2007. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10901) 
ln6230

Road to be Stopped—Invercargill City, 
Southland District 
Pursuant to section 116 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the road described in the Schedule to this notice 
to be stopped. 
Southland Land District—Invercargill City 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

9595 Section 1 SO 383287. 
3850 Section 2 SO 383287. 
1155 Section 3 SO 383287. 
255 Section 1 SO 386989. 

1044 Section 2 SO 386989. 
Dated at Wellington this 6th day of September 2007. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11289) 
ln6280

Reserves Act 1977 

Change of the Classification of Part of a Reserve 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations 
Manager of the Canterbury Conservancy of the Department 
of Conservation hereby changes the classification of that 
part of the reserve described in the Schedule from a recreation 
reserve to a local purpose (community buildings) reserve, 
subject to the provisions of the Act. 
Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

385 Section 1 SO 386405 (part Computer Freehold 
Register CB328620), subject to easement 
(Computer Interest Register CB806/43). 

Dated at Christchurch this 4th day of September 2007. 
CHERYL COLLEY. 
(DOC CO PAC-12-02-13) 
ln6193

Classification of Glenfield Cemetery—North  
Shore City 
Under section 16(1) of the Reserves Act 1977, and to a 
delegation from the Minister of Conservation, the North 

Shore City Council resolved at its meeting on 9 September 
2004 to classify that part of the reserve, described in the 
Schedule as local purpose (cemetery) reserve, subject to  
the provisions of the said Act. 
North Auckland Land District—North Shore City Council 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

2.5738 Part Allotment 122 Parish of Takapuna 
SO 24467 (New Zealand Gazette, 9 December 
1880, No. 115, page 1723). 

1.4940 Part Allotment 122 Parish of Takapuna 
SO 24491 (all New Zealand Gazette, 3 May 
1928, No. 39, page 1415).  

Dated at Auckland this 10th day of September 2007. 
LORRETTA BURNETT, General Manager – Community 
Services, North Shore City Council. 
(NSCC 4163) 
ln6356

Declaration That Land is Reserve—North 
Shore City 
Under section 14 of the Reserves Act 1977, and to a 
delegation from the Minister of Conservation, the North 
Shore City Council notifies that a resolution was passed 
by the North Shore City Council on 9 September 2004, 
declaring the land in the Schedule hereto as reserves for the 
purposes specified at the end of the respective descriptions, 
subject to the provisions of the said Act. 
North Auckland Land District—North Shore City Council 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.8547 Allotments 671 and 672 Parish of Takapuna 
stopped road (Computer Freehold Register 
NA54A/12) scenic 19(1b). 

0.0819 Lot 164 DP 48270 (Computer Freehold Register 
NA16B/436, subject to right of way easement 
certificates 265897.1 and 265897.2) local purpose 
(community buildings). 

0.1037 Part Allotment 103 Parish of Takapuna 
(Computer Freehold Register NA56A/68) local 
purpose (community buildings). 

1.2140 Part Allotment 152 Parish of Takapuna 
(Computer Freehold Register NA503/46) local 
purpose (cemetery). 

0.4037 Part Allotment 121 Parish of Takapuna 
(Computer Freehold Register NA532/73) local 
purpose (cemetery). 

0.0440 Lot 12 DP 50281 (Computer Freehold Register 
NA2060/41) scenic 19(1b). 

2.2295 Lot 47 DP 60591 (Computer Freehold Register 
NA15C/975, subject to right of way easement 
certificate A336604) scenic 19(1b). 

Dated at Auckland this 10th day of September 2007. 
LORRETTA BURNETT, General Manager – Community 
Services, North Shore City Council. 
(NSCC 4130, 4440, 5005, 4830) 
ln6373

Declaration That Land is Reserve—North 
Shore City 
Under section 14 of the Reserves Act 1977, and to a 
delegation from the Minister of Conservation, the North 
Shore City Council notifies that a resolution was passed 
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by the North Shore City Council on 14 September 2006, 
declaring the land in the Schedule hereto as recreation 
reserves, subject to the provisions of the said Act. 
North Auckland Land District—North Shore City Council 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

812 Lot 10 DP 318175 (Computer Freehold Register 
NA47C/591).  

860 Lot 13 DP 318175 (Computer Freehold Register 
NA47C/594).  

1038 Lot 1 DP 92235 (Computer Freehold Register 
NA48D/753).  

Dated at Auckland this 10th day of September 2007. 
LORRETTA BURNETT, General Manager – Community 
Services, North Shore City Council. 
(NSCC 5230) 
ln6374

Declaration That Land is Reserve—North 
Shore City
Under section 14 of the Reserves Act 1977, and to a 
delegation from the Minister of Conservation, the North 
Shore City Council notifies that a resolution was passed 
by the North Shore City Council on 8 June 2006, declaring 
the land in the Schedule hereto as recreation reserves subject 
to the provisions of the said Act. 
North Auckland Land District—North Shore City Council 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

1.7015 Lot 1 DP 193647 (Computer Freehold Register 
NA122D/766).  

2.0005 Lot 2 DP 193647 (Computer Freehold Register 
NA122D/767, subject to right of way easement 
certificate D520701.1).  

2.0180 Lot 3 DP 193647 (Computer Freehold Register 
NA122D/768). 

34.2800 Lot 5 DP 193647 (Computer Freehold Register 
NA122D/770, subject to right of way easement 
certificate D520701.1). 

Dated at Auckland this 10th day of September 2007. 
LORRETTA BURNETT, General Manager – Community 
Services, North Shore City Council. 
(NSCC 3414) 
ln6375

Declaration That Land is Reserve—North 
Shore City 
Under section 14 of the Reserves Act 1977, and to a 
delegation from the Minister of Conservation, the North 
Shore City Council notifies that a resolution was passed  
by the North Shore City Council on 10 March 2005, 
declaring the land in the Schedule hereto as reserves for the 
purposes specified at the end of the respective descriptions, 
subject to the provisions of said Act: 

North Auckland Land District—North Shore City Council 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

108 Lot 3 DP 140592 (Computer Freehold Register 
NA83C/108) local purpose (access). 

1803 Lot 1 DP 69817 (Computer Freehold Register 
NA25C/1354) recreation. 

1332 Lot 6 DP 151093 (Computer Freehold Register 
NA91C/615, subject to right of way easement 
certificate C441640.6) local purpose (access).  

1032 Part Lot 4 Block 1 DP 10801 (part Computer 
Freehold Register NA392/182 (New Zealand 
Gazette, 11 January 2007, No. 1, page 49), 
subject to right of way created by transfer 
353247) recreation.  

91 Lot 4 DP 113616 (Computer Freehold Register 
NA63D/817) recreation.  

Dated at Auckland this 10th day of September 2007. 
LORRETTA BURNETT, General Manager – Community 
Services, North Shore City Council. 
(NSCC 2400, 3480, 3130, 1100, 4570) 
ln6376

Regulation Summary 

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989 
Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under: 

Authority for Enactment Title or Subject-matter Serial 
Number 

Date of 
Enactment Retail

Takeovers Act 1993 Takeovers Code (Utilico Limited) Exemption Notice 
(No 2) 2007 

2007/267 3/9/07 $2.10 

Local Government Act 2002 
and Remuneration 
Authority Act 1977 

Local Government Elected Members (Interim) 
Determination 2007 

2007/268 4/9/07 $3.95 

Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (Kaipara Harbour Temporary Closure)  
Notice 2007 

2007/269 5/9/07 $1.60 

Social Welfare (Transitional 
Provisions) Act 1990 

Social Welfare (Reciprocity with the Netherlands) 
Amendment Order 2007 

2007/270 10/9/07 $2.30 

Unsolicited Electronic 
Messages Act 2007 

Unsolicited Electronic Messages Regulations 2007 2007/271 10/9/07 $2.30 

Securities Act 1978 Securities Act (NZX Issuers) Exemption Notice 2007 2007/272 12/9/07 $2.30 
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Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders 
If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of 
purchases as follows: 

Total Value of Purchases  Maximum Charge 
$12.00 and less  $1.75 p&p 

$12.01 to $30.00  $3.50 p&p 
$30.01 and greater  $5.50 p&p 

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, PO Box 12357, Wellington. Please quote title and serial 
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations: 
Bennetts Bookshop: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (PO Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookshop: Auckland 
University of Technology, C Block Wellesley Street, Gate 4 Lorne Street (Private Bag 92006), Auckland; University of 
Waikato, Gate 5 Hillcrest Road (PO Box 13066), Hamilton; Located in Whitcoulls: Centreplace, Bryce Street (PO Box 19287), 
Hamilton; 38–42 Broadway Avenue (PO Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch; 
143 George Street (PO Box 1104), Dunedin. 
rs6406

General Section 

Accounting Standards
Review Board 

Financial Reporting Act 1993 

Approval of the Amendments to New Zealand 
Equivalent to International Financial Reporting 
Standard 4 Insurance Contracts (NZ IFRS 4) – The 
Scope of Insurance Activities and Differential 
Reporting Concessions (Notice No. 76) 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 29 of the Financial 
Reporting Act 1993 (“the Act”), that the Accounting 
Standards Review Board has approved the Amendments 
to New Zealand Equivalent to International Financial 
Reporting Standard 4 Insurance Contracts – The Scope of 
Insurance Activities and Differential Reporting Concessions
(Amendments to NZ IFRS 4), which has been submitted 
to it by the Financial Reporting Standards Board of the 
New Zealand Institute of Chartered Accountants.  
The Amendments to NZ IFRS 4 are: 

 to apply to all reporting entities and groups, the 
Crown and all departments, offices of Parliament 
and Crown entities, and all local authorities (each of 
which is defined in the Act) other than where expressly 
exempted by its terms, the terms of any other approved 
financial reporting standard or by law; 

 to apply to annual periods beginning on or after 
1 January 2009; and 

 a Regulation for the purposes of the Regulations 
(Disallowance) Act 1989. 

Earlier application of the Amendments to NZ IFRS 4 is 
permitted only where an entity complies, or has complied, 
with New Zealand Equivalent to International Financial 
Reporting Standard 1 First-time Adoption of New Zealand 
Equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards
for an annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2005. 
Copies of the Amendments to NZ IFRS 4 may be inspected 
free of charge at, and will be made available for purchase 
from, the offices of the New Zealand Institute of Chartered 

Accountants, 40 Mercer Street (PO Box 11342), Wellington 
and 27–33 Ohinerau Street (PO Box 3334), Auckland. 
Dated this 4th day of September 2007. 
WARWICK HUNT, Chairman, Accounting Standards 
Review Board. 
gs6282 

Approval of New Zealand Equivalent to IFRIC 
Interpretation 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes
(NZ IFRIC 13) (Notice No. 77) 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 29 of the Financial 
Reporting Act 1993 (“the Act”), that the Accounting 
Standards Review Board has approved, as an approved 
interpretation to a reporting standard, New Zealand 
Equivalent to IFRIC Interpretation 13 Customer Loyalty
Programmes (NZ IFRIC 13), which has been submitted to 
it by the New Zealand Institute of Chartered Accountants.  
NZ IFRIC 13 is: 

 to apply to all reporting entities and groups, the 
Crown and all departments, offices of Parliament 
and Crown entities, and all local authorities (each of 
which is defined in the Act) other than where expressly 
exempted by its terms, the terms of any other approved 
financial reporting standard or by law;  

 to apply to annual accounting periods commencing on or 
after 1 July 2008; and 

 a Regulation for the purposes of the Regulations 
(Disallowance) Act 1989. 

Earlier application of NZ IFRIC 13 is permitted only 
when an entity complies, or has complied, with NZ IFRS 1 
First-time Adoption of New Zealand Equivalents to 
International Financial Reporting Standards for an annual 
period beginning on or after 1 January 2005.  
Copies of NZ IFRIC 13 may be inspected free of charge 
at, and will be made available for purchase from, the 
offices of the New Zealand Institute of Chartered 
Accountants, 40 Mercer Street (PO Box 11342), Wellington 
and 27–33 Ohinerau Street (PO Box 3334), Auckland. 
Dated this 4th day of September 2007. 
WARWICK HUNT, Chairman, Accounting Standards 
Review Board. 
gs6283 
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Approval of New Zealand Equivalent to IFRIC 
Interpretation 14 NZ IAS 19 – The Limit on a 
Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding 
Requirements and their Interaction (NZ IFRIC 14) 
(Notice No. 78) 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 29 of the Financial 
Reporting Act 1993 (“the Act”), that the Accounting 
Standards Review Board has approved, as an approved 
interpretation to a reporting standard, New Zealand 
Equivalent to IFRIC Interpretation 14 NZ IAS 19 – The 
Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding 
Requirements and their Interaction (NZ IFRIC 14), which 
has been submitted to it by the New Zealand Institute of 
Chartered Accountants.  
NZ IFRIC 14 is: 

 to apply to all reporting entities and groups, the 
Crown and all departments, offices of Parliament 
and Crown entities, and all local authorities (each of 
which is defined in the Act) other than where expressly 
exempted by its terms, the terms of any other approved 
financial reporting standard or by law;  

 to apply to annual accounting periods commencing on or 
after 1 January 2008; and 

 a Regulation for the purposes of the Regulations 
(Disallowance) Act 1989. 

Earlier application of NZ IFRIC 14 is permitted only 
when an entity complies, or has complied, with NZ IFRS 1 
First-time Adoption of New Zealand Equivalents to 
International Financial Reporting Standards for an annual 
period beginning on or after 1 January 2005.  

Copies of NZ IFRIC 14 may be inspected free of charge 
at, and will be made available for purchase from, the 
offices of the New Zealand Institute of Chartered 
Accountants, 40 Mercer Street (PO Box 11342), Wellington 
and 27–33 Ohinerau Street (PO Box 3334), Auckland. 

Dated this 4th day of September 2007. 

WARWICK HUNT, Chairman, Accounting Standards 
Review Board. 

gs6284 

Food Standards Australia New Zealand  

Food Standards Australia New Zealand Act 1991 

Australia New Zealand Food Standards Code – Amendment No. 93 – 2007 
Food Standards Australia New Zealand Act 1991 

Preamble
The variations set forth in the Schedule below are variations to Standards in the Australia New Zealand Food Standards Code
published by the National Health and Medical Research Council in the Commonwealth of Australia Gazette, No. P 27, on 
27 August 1987, which have been varied from time to time. 
These variations are published pursuant to section 23A of the Food Standards Australia New Zealand Act 1991.
Citation 
These variations may be collectively known as the Australia New Zealand Food Standards Code – Amendment No. 93 – 2007. 
Commencement 
These variations commence on 13 September 2007 with the exception of Items [2] and [3] which commence on 13 September 
2009. 

SCHEDULE 
[1] Standard 1.1A.2 is varied by omitting from the Table to subclause 3(e), all of the entries under the heading, Bread, 
substituting – 
Bread
Tip Top English Muffins 
Tip Top Hyfibe White Muffins 
Tip Top Multigrain 9 Grain Muffins 
Tip Top Multigrain Muffins 
Tip Top The White Stuff Muffins 
[2] Standard 1.3.2 is varied by –
[2.1] omitting the Purpose, substituting – 
This Standard regulates the addition of vitamins and minerals to foods, and the claims which can be made about the vitamin 
and mineral content of foods. Standards contained elsewhere in this Code also regulate claims and the addition of vitamins and 
minerals to specific foods, such as the addition of folate to wheat flour for making bread in Australia and the addition of 
thiamin in Australia only in Standard 2.1.1, the addition of vitamin D (Australia only) to table edible oil spreads and margarine 
in Standard 2.4.2, the addition of vitamins to formulated caffeinated beverages in Standard 2.6.4, the addition of vitamins and
minerals to special purpose foods standardised in Part 2.9 and the addition of iodine to certain salt products in Standard 2.10.2. 
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[2.2] omitting from the Table to clause 3, under the heading Cereals and cereal products the entry for Bread, substituting– 
Bread

– bread that contains no 
wheat flour 

50 g Thiamin 
Riboflavin 
Niacin
Vitamin B6

Vitamin E 
Iron 
Magnesium 
Zinc

Folate 

0.55 mg (50%) 
0.43 mg (25%) 
2.5 mg (25%) 
0.4 mg (25%) 
2.5 mg (25%) 
3.0 mg (25%) 
80 mg (25%) 
1.8 mg (15%) 

100 g (50%) 

[3] Standard 2.1.1 is varied by – 
[3.1] omitting the Purpose, substituting – 
This Standard defines a number of products composed of cereals, qualifies the use of the term ‘bread’, and requires the 
mandatory fortification of wheat flour for making bread with folate in Australia and thiamin, in Australia only. 
[3.2] omitting clause 4, substituting –
4 Wheat flour for making bread 

Note: 
This clause does not apply in New Zealand. 
It is the intention that a variation to this clause will be developed for New Zealand. In the interim, however, New Zealand 
has varied from this clause under Annex D of the Agreement between the Government of Australia and the Government 
of New Zealand Concerning a Joint Food Standards System, and has issued a food standard under section 11C of the 
New Zealand Food Act 1981.  
(1) Subclause 1(2) of Standard 1.1.1 does not apply to this clause. 
(2) Wheat flour for making bread must contain – 

(a)  no less than 2 mg/kg and no more than 3 mg/kg of folic acid; and 
(b) no less than 6.4 mg/kg of thiamin.  

(3) For the purposes of this clause wheat flour includes wholemeal wheat flour for bread making. 
(4) Subclause 4(2) does not apply to wheat flour for making bread, which is represented as organic. 
(5) Paragraph 4(2)(b) does not apply to wheat flour for making bread sold or prepared for sale in, or imported into, 
New Zealand. 
Editorial note: 
The maximum limit for folic acid given in paragraph 4(2)(a) ensures the addition of folic acid to wheat flour for making 
bread in Australia is in controlled amounts to provide for a safe population intake of dietary folic acid. Paragraph 4(2)(a) 
will be reviewed, when sufficient monitoring data are available to assess the impact of this mandatory requirement. 
Paragraph 4(2)(b) will be reviewed to assess the future need for this mandatory requirement. 
Standard 1.3.2 regulates the voluntary addition of folate to both cereal flours and bread. These permissions will be retained 
to enable manufacturers to fortify specialised non-wheat flour and breads, such as, gluten free bread.  

gs6345 

Harness Racing
New Zealand Incorporatated 

Racing Act 2003 

Amendments to the New Zealand Rules of  
Harness Racing  
Pursuant to the Racing Act 2003, notice is given of 
amendments to the following rules of the New Zealand 
Rules of Harness Racing passed at the annual meeting of 
Harness Racing New Zealand Incorporated on 25 August 
2007: 

412(2) 
453(2) and (6) 
502A 
801 

859 
869 
1004AB 
1106(2) 
1107(1)(c) 
1202(2A) 
1212 
1311(3) 

The New Zealand Rules of Harness Racing can be viewed 
on the Harness Racing New Zealand Incorporated website 
 http://www.hrnz.co.nz  
or copies can be inspected free of charge or purchased  
at Harness Racing New Zealand Incorporated, 135 Lincoln 
Road, Christchurch.  
Dated at Christchurch this 29th day of August 2007. 
EDWARD RENNELL, General Manager, Harness Racing 
New Zealand Incorporated. 
gs6365 
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Meat & Wool New Zealand Limited 

Commodity Levies (Meat) Order 2004 

Notification of Levy Rates on Meat 
Pursuant to clause 14 of the Commodity Levies (Meat) 
Order 2004, notice is hereby given that for the 12 months, 
from 1 October 2007 the rates of meat levies (exclusive of 
GST) and bases of calculation shall remain as: 
 (a)  Sheepmeat levy – all sheep slaughtered $0.40 per 

head;
 (b) Goatmeat levy – all goats slaughtered $0.55 per head; 

and
 (c)  Beef levy – all cattle slaughtered (including beef 

cattle and dairy cattle but excluding bobby calves) 
$3.60 per head. 

Dated this 12th day of September 2007. 
ANDROULA DOMETAKIS, Company Secretary, Meat 
& Wool New Zealand Limited. 
gs6306 

Commodity Levies (Wool) Order 2004 

Notification of Levy Rates on Wool 

Pursuant to clause 13 of the Commodity Levies (Wool) 
Order 2004, notice is hereby given that, for the 12 months 
from 1 October 2007, the rates of wool levies (exclusive of 
GST) and bases of calculation shall remain as: 

 (a)  for shorn wool, 5.25 cents per kilogram of wool 
sold, processed or exported; and 

 (b) for wool on sheep at slaughter, 5.25 cents per 
kilogram of assessed wool pull; and 

 (c)  for dags, 2 cents per kilogram of dags sold. 

Dated this 12th day of September 2007. 

ANDROULA DOMETAKIS, Company Secretary, Meat 
& Wool New Zealand Limited. 

gs6307 

The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated 

Community Trusts Act 1999 

The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated 
Annual Report and Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2007 
Trust Particulars 
The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated was incorporated as a charitable trust in accordance with the 
provisions of the Trustee Banks Restructuring Act 1988. The purpose of the community trust is to provide charitable, cultural, 
philanthropic and recreational benefits to the community. 
Trustees: Ms N. Hornsey (chairperson), Mrs L. Burdon, Mr S. Wills, Ms S. Frew, Mr P. C. Dalziel L.L.B., Mr S. J. Dorman 
L.L.B., Mrs H. A. Sim, Mr G. J. Geering Q.S.O., Mrs K. I. Mattingley DIP. GRAD (Otago), M.N.Z.A.S.Co., Mr W. Raymond L.L.B., 
Q.S.O., Mrs C. A. Brand, Mr P. F. McIlraith. 
Bankers: Westpac Bank, 243 Stafford Street, Timaru. 
Auditors: Martin Wakefield, Chartered Accountants, 26 Canon Street, Timaru. 
Executive Manager: J. Wilson, PO Box 983, Community House, Timaru. 
Trustees’ Report for the Year Ending 31 March 2007 
On behalf of my fellow trustees, I have great pleasure in presenting the annual report for The Community Trust of Mid 
& South Canterbury Incorporated for the year ending 31 March 2007. 
Major Projects 
The year was marked by the purchase, refurbishment and opening of the new community house on Strathallan Street in 
Timaru. Housing the offices of a great variety of not-for-profit organisations, the building also contains the trust’s offices and
has well utilised meeting spaces that are available for use by the public. 
That this major project, representing an investment of $2.4 million, was completed on time and within budget, is a credit to 
the efforts of Simon Dorman and the property committee as well as the trust staff – John Wilson and Sally Marsh, the 
contractor Ranger Construction, subcontractors and project manager, all of whom worked very well together to create 
the wonderful facility. 
Another significant project was the facilitation of the establishment of the Volunteering Canterbury organisation in our region.
This organisation complements the work of the community trust by training and supporting volunteers and doing much to 
recognise and promote the value of volunteers in our society. 
In the general distribution rounds, 119 donations were made to a wide variety of groups from throughout the region, ranging 
from very small to $150,000 for the Ashburton Aviation Heritage Museum. The wide variety of applications received always 
continues to impress the trustees as it is an indication of a healthy, vibrant and caring community.  
Financial Position 
The new community house building was purchased and refurbished by the trust during a time of strong investment returns. 
This was fortunate as the returns for the first quarter of 2007 were down significantly. Distributions were maintained at a level
consistent with other years and the trust is continuing to build reserves so that the community will be able to be well provided
for in the future. 



2714 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 100 13 SEPTEMBER 2007 

Trustees
In May 2006, the trust farewelled Peter McIlraith, Carole Brand and Huriata Weeks. Peter McIlraith served the trust for 12 years
and led the trustees as chairman from 1999 to 2005.  
Carole Brand and Huriata Weeks both gave eight years of dedicated service and contributed greatly to the governance of the 
trust with their complementary skills. Carole Brand was deputy chairman from 1999 to 2005 and chairman from November 
2005 until May 2006. 
Sheryl Frew from the Waimate District, Lee Burdon from the Geraldine District and Stephen Wills from Timaru were 
welcomed to the board of trustees in June 2006. The considerable skills and community knowledge of all three new trustees 
means that the succession of the trust remains well balanced. 
Trust Staff 
There were no changes to the trust staff – John Wilson (executive manager) and Sally Marsh (administration officer) continue 
to serve the trustees and the community in a professional, friendly and helpful manner. 
Professional Development 
In March 2007, the Community Trusts of New Zealand held a combined conference with Philanthropy New Zealand at 
Te Papa in Wellington. Stephen Wills, Sheryl Frew, John Wilson and I attended this very thought-provoking event. 
Philanthropists, representatives of organisations that received funding and experts in the field of philanthropy from 
New Zealand and around the world, all told their stories and shared their knowledge and ideas willingly. 
The knowledge that was gained will help to inform many of this trust’s future decisions and has already helped trustees to 
better understand the role the trust can play in making grants and collaborating with other funders and the importance of 
having meaningful dialogue with the organisations seeking grants and providing services to the community. 
NICOLA HORNSEY, Chairperson. 
Date: 31 March 2007. 

Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2007 
 2007 2006
 $ $

Investment account—    
Income: 

Interest: Managed funds 1,105,761 1,352,486
   Other 494 403
Dividends: Managed funds 196,115 198,559

Total income 1,302,370 1,551,448
Less expenses— 
Direct investment expenditure:  

Management fees 78,404 78,984
Consultancy fees 28,516 17,281

Total direct investment expenditure 106,920 96,265
1,195,450 1,455,183

Less operating expenditure: 
Advertising 16,017 7,556
Auditors’ fees 4,800 5,594
Legal fees 4,863 2,320
Postage, tolls and fax 1,143 762
Printing and stationery 6,844 8,231
Salary and wages 95,397 88,467
Telephone and tolls 1,952 6,605
Professional fees: 
– Accountancy and advisory 9,501 15,160
– Project costs 954 6,290
Sundry administration expenses 12,165 9,269
Conference expenses 2,828 9,029
Department of Internal Affairs’ costs 1,610 4,087
Trustees:
– Meeting expenses 67,608 65,990
– Travel 10,246 8,556
– Honoraria 20,262 20,799
Trustees’ insurance 1,400 3,425
Trustees’ training 2,722 2,228

Total operating expenditure 260,312 264,368
Net income before movement in managed funds and community house rental account 935,138 1,190,815
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Community house account—  
Income: 

Lease rentals 31,995 31,126
Printing and facsimile charges reimbursed 2,442 2,494
Car park rental 2,240 –

Total income 36,677 33,620
Less operating expenditure—  

Rent 38,000 57,080
Heating and power 10,613 3,826
Maintenance 5,607 5,707
Cleaning 6,600 5,486
Rates 4,456 1,745
Insurance 8,722 3,496
Security and alarms 2,372 1,264
Staff expenses – 1,883
General administration 4,333 3,491
Depreciation: Improvements 31,987 2,896
     Plant and equipment 11,689 10,061
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 23,275 –

Total operating expenditure 147,654 96,935
Net income/(deficit) from rental account (110,977) (63,315)
Movement in Managed Funds 

Offshore debt/foreign exchange 420,312 470,940
Offshore equity 18,826 2,925,177
New Zealand debt (124,006) 216,660
New Zealand/Australian equity 771,889 1,159,133

Net increase/(decrease) in managed funds 1,087,021 4,771,910
Statement of financial performance:  

Net income from investments 935,138 1,190,815
Net income/(deficit) from rental account (110,977) (63,315)
Net increase/(decrease) in managed funds 1,087,021 4,771,910

Net income/(deficit) transferred to capital account 1,911,182 5,899,410
Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2007 

 2007 2006
 $ $

Opening equity: 42,118,617 37,271,648
Net surplus/(deficit) for year 1,911,182 5,899,410
Plus donations received 46,489 –
Less prior period taxation (579) – 
Plus donations lapsed 18,500 4,300
Less donations approved (1,056,661) (1,056,741)

Closing equity 43,037,548 42,118,617
Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2007

Note  2007 2006
  $ $

Trust capital:    
Capital fund 2  32,087,148 32,087,148
Inflation reserve 3  8,121,257 6,974,389
General reserve 4  2,829,143 3,057,080

 43,037,548 42,118,617
Represented by—    
Current assets:    

Provision for tax   – 579
Westpac Bank: Current account   16,485 26,609
Sundry debtors   3,142 364
GST refund due   6,133 170,361

   25,760 197,913
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Less current liabilities:    
Sundry creditors   52,257 49,124
Donations approved not yet paid 5  1,109,300 658,448

Total current liabilities   1,161,557 707,572
Working capital   (1,135,797) (509,659)
Add non current assets—    
Fixed assets:    

Property    2,368,548 1,364,104
Plant and equipment   58,392 37,956

Total fixed assets   2,426,940 1,402,060
Managed funds investments:    

– New Zealand debt   15,632,460 18,250,685
– New Zealand/Australian equity   6,568,720 5,869,443
– Offshore debt   7,099,475 6,679,163
– Offshore equity   12,445,750 10,426,925

Total managed funds  41,746,405 41,226,216
Net assets  43,037,548 42,118,617
Signed on behalf of the board of trustees: 
NICOLA HORNSEY, Trustee. 
Date: 23 March 2007. 
Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2007 

 2007 2006
 $ $

Cash flows from operating activities—  
Cash was provided from: 

Interest on deposits 494 403
Operating income 33,899 40,936
Donations received 46,489 –

80,882 41,339
Cash was applied to: 

Suppliers of goods and services (net of GST) (202,749) (619,479)
Donations paid (587,309) (625,993)

(790,058) (1,245,472)
Net cash flows from operating activities (709,176) (1,204,133)
Cash flows from investing activities—  
Cash was provided from: 

Withdrawal of managed funds 1,790,883 2,568,068
Sale of fixed assets 3,907 –

1,794,790 2,568,068
Cash was applied to: 

Fixed assets (1,095,738) (1,360,423)
Net cash flows from investing activities 699,052 1,207,645
Increase/(decrease) in cash held (10,124) 3,512
Add opening cash 1 April 2006 26,609 23,097
Cash as at 31 March 2007 16,485 26,609
Comprised of— 
Westpac Bank: 

Current account 16,485 26,609
16,485 26,609

Reconciliation of Net Surplus and Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
 2007 2006
 $ $

Net surplus transferred to equity  1,911,182 5,899,410
Plus Donations returned 18,500 4,300

 Donations received 46,489 –
Less Donations approved (1,056,661) –

 Prior period tax (579) (1,056,741)
918,931 4,846,969
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Plus/(less) non cash items: 
Managed funds gains/(losses) (2,311,072) (6,322,955)
Depreciation and loss on sale 66,951 12,957

(2,244,121) (6,309,998)
(1,325,190) (1,463,029)

Movements in working capital:  
Increase/(decrease) in donations approved not yet paid 450,852 426,448
Increase/(decrease) in creditors 3,133 (9,810)
(Increase)/decrease in GST 164,228 (165,048)
(Increase)/decrease in tax refund due 579 –
(Increase)/decrease in sundry debtors (2,778) 7,316

Movements in working capital 616,014 258,896
Net cashflow from operating activities (709,176) (1,204,133)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2007 
1. Statement of Accounting Policies 
Reporting Entity 
The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated is a charitable trust incorporated under the Trustee Banks 
Restructuring Act 1988. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993 and 
generally accepted accounting policies. 
General Accounting Policies 
The general accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are: 

The measurement base adopted is that of historical cost, except for the revaluation of investments. Reliance is placed on the 
fact that the trust is a going concern. 
The matching of revenues earned and expenses incurred using accrual accounting. 
The trust qualifies for differential reporting and the financial statements have been prepared taking advantage of the 
differential reporting exemptions with the exception of the preparation of a statement of cash flows. 

Particular Accounting Policies 
The following are the particular accounting policies which have a material effect on the measurement of results and financial 
position: 

(a)  Dividend Income
Dividend income is included in the statement of financial performance when it is received. 

(b) Donations
Donations, special projects and community loans are accounted for when they are approved for payment. 

(c)  Investments
Investments held as managed funds are shown at market value. Net income including unrealised gains or losses from 
holding such investments are recorded in the statement of financial performance.  

(d) Trust Capital
Trust capital is made up of: 

 (i)  Capital fund – which records initial capital fund (being the realised value of trust bank shares). 
 (ii) Inflation reserve – it is intended to increase the inflation reserve each year by applying the consumer price index 

to the sum of the initial capital fund and opening inflation reserve. This amount to be allocated from trust profit 
on an annual basis.

 (iii) General reserves – intended to enable the trustees to continue with distributions should the trust incur a deficit in 
a particular income year. 

(e)  Depreciation
The assets of the trust are stated at cost price less depreciation based on rates as allowed by the Inland Revenue 
Department. 

Changes in Accounting Policies 
There have been no changes in accounting policies. 
2. Capital Fund 2007 2006

$ $
Initial capital fund 32,087,148 32,087,148
Balance at end of year 32,087,148 32,087,148
3. Inflation Reserve 
Balance at beginning of the year  6,974,389 5,184,500
Transfer from/to general reserves 1,146,868 1,789,889
Balance at end of year 8,121,257 6,974,389
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4. General Reserves 
Balance at beginning of the year  3,057,080 5,899,410
Add: Surplus for the year 1,911,182 –

 Donations received 46,489 –
 Donations returned 18,500 4,300

5,033,251 5,903,710
Deduct: Donations approved (1,056,661) (1,056,741)

  Tax adjustment (579) –
Transfer to inflation reserve (1,146,868) (1,789,889)
Balance at end of the year 2,829,143 3,057,080
5. Donations Approved Not Yet Paid 
Approved donations not yet paid out include: 

2007 2006
$ $

Air Training Corp – No 15 Squadron – 603
Alzheimers Society SC Inc – 462
Anglican Care South Canterbury 5,000 –
Aoraki Community Toy Library – 500
Ashburton Domain Pavilion Committee – 2,000
Ashburton Museum & Historical Society 500 –
Ashburton Regent Charitable Trust 300,000 300,000
Ashburton Safer Community Council – 5,000
Athletics SC All Weather Track 100,000 –
Bone Marrow Cancer Trust 50,000 –
Citizens Advice Bureau – 1,000
Fairlie Volunteer Fire Brigade 50,000 –
Geraldine Aged Persons Welfare Assn Inc 80,000 80,000
Geraldine Vintage Car and Machinery Club – 10,000
Highfield Community Club – 424
Hinds History Group – 2,500
Hinds Squash Racquets Club Inc – 15,000
Lister Home Inc 100,000 –
Methven District Heritage Association Inc 150,000 –
Mid and South Canterbury Life Education Trust – 20,000
Order of St John – Mackenzie Area 65,000 65,000
Pleasant Point Railway and Historical Society – 780
Project Waimate Inc 50,000 50,000
SC Bonsai Society – 200
SC Football Association – 8,000
SC Neighbourhood Support – 360
SC Pottery Group Inc – 500
SC War Memorial Society Inc 20,000 –
SC Women’s Wellness Inc – 328
Sport Mid Canterbury 4,800 5,400
Sport South Canterbury 4,000 –
Sport South Canterbury – 5,400
St Andrews Hockey Club – 457
St Andrews Play Centre – 500
St Mary’s Restoration Trust 55,000 55,000
Temuka and Districts Project Trust 10,000 10,000
Temuka Seido Karate Club Inc – 800
Tennis South Canterbury Inc 50,000 –
The Geraldine Players Inc 15,000 15,000
Timaru Gymnastics Club – 510
Timaru Senior Citizens Assn Inc – 500
Timaru Tai Kwan Do Club – 750
Waimate Care and Recreation Centre – 750
Waimate Croquet Club – 324
Waimate District Resource Trust – 400

1,109,300 658,448
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6. Taxation 
The trust is exempt from tax with effect from 1 April 2004 in accordance with section CB4(1)(m) of the Income Tax Act 1994.  
7. Goods and Services Tax
These financial statements are stated on a GST exclusive basis except for debtors and creditors which are stated on a GST 
inclusive basis. 
8. Capital Commitments
There were no capital commitments (2006 – $Nil). 
9. Contingent Liabilities
There were no contingent liabilities at 31 March 2007 (2006 – $Nil). 
10. Advances
There were no advances outstanding at balance date. 
11. Reserves 
 (i) Capital fund – the initial capital fund (being the realised value of trust bank shares) was $32,087,148. 
 (ii) Inflation reserve – it is intended to increase the inflation reserve each year by applying the consumer price index to 

the sum of the initial capital fund and opening inflation reserve. This nominal inflation reserve required under this 
policy at 31 March 2007 is $8,121,257. 

 (iii) General reserve – the trustees intend to compile a minimum general reserve equivalent to 5% of the initial capital 
fund and inflation reserve. The general reserve is intended to enable the trustees to continue with distributions should 
the trust incur a deficit in a particular income year. 

12. Financial Instruments
Fair Values 
Investments are stated at estimated market value at balance date. Interest accrued, sundry debtors, sundry creditors, term loans
and donations approved, not yet paid, are stated at the amounts expected to be received or paid. 
Accordingly, the trustees consider that the fair value of each class of financial assets and financial liabilities is the same as the 
carrying value in the statement of financial position. 
Credit Risk 
Fifty-three per cent of the assets of the trust are represented by debt investments and current account balances with Westpac 
Bank and through managed funds. The trustees consider the risk of non-recovery of these investments at balance date to be 
within satisfactory guidelines. 
The maximum exposure to credit risk of other financial instruments are: 

2007 2006
$ $

Debtors 3,142 364
GST refund due 6,133 170,361
Managed fund equities 19,014,470 16,296,368

19,023,745 16,467,093
Currency Risk 
The trust is party, through its managed funds, to financial instruments with off balance sheet risk to reduce exposure to 
fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. Forward exchange contracts are entered into to hedge foreign currency 
transactions.  
The trust is also party, through its managed funds, to financial instruments with off balance sheet risk to reduce exposure to 
fluctuations in foreign currency interest rates. Futures contracts are entered into to hedge foreign currency fixed interest 
transactions. 
Interest Rate Risk 
The following investments of the trust are sensitive to changes in interest rate: Bank call accounts and term deposits, and 
various managed fund investments. 
Audit Report
To the Readers of the Financial Report of The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated 
We have audited the financial report. The financial report provides information about the past financial performance of the 
trust and its financial position as at 31 March 2007. The information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies set out 
above.
Committee Responsibilities 
The committee is responsible for the preparation of a financial report which gives a true and fair view of the financial position 
of the trust as at 31 March 2007 and of the results of operations for the 12 months ended 31 March 2007. 
Auditors’ Responsibilities 
It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial report presented by the committee and report our 
opinion to you. 
Basis of Opinion 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. It also
includes assessing: 
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the significant estimates and judgements made by the committee in the preparation of the financial report; and 
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in New Zealand. We planned and performed 
our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with 
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial report is free from material misstatements, whether caused 
by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the 
financial report. 
Other than in the normal course of business and in our capacity as auditors, we have no relationship with or interest in the trust. 
Unqualified Opinion 
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required. 
In our opinion: 

proper accounting records have been kept by the trust as far as appears from our examination of those records; and 
the financial report 
– complies with generally accepted accounting practice; and 
– gives a true and fair view of the financial position of trust as at 31 March 2007 and the results of its operations for the 

year ended on that date. 
Our audit was completed on 27 August 2007 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date. 
MARTIN WAKEFIELD, Chartered Accountants, Auditor, Timaru. 

––––––––––––––– 
A full list of all distributions of income by way of donations for the year ended 31 March 2007 is available from the trust’s 
office on request at 27 Strathallan Street, PO Box 983, Timaru or email msccomtrust@xtra.co.nz  
gs5930 

New Zealand Gazette 2007 Deadlines 

Labour Day, 22 October 2007 
New Zealand Gazette Edition—25 October 2007
Commercial Section Notices: (Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer Acts)
The deadline for these notices will be 12.00 midday on Friday, 19 October 2007, due to the observance of Labour Day on 
Monday, 22 October 2007. 
All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand Gazette office by 12.00 midday on Tuesday, 23 October 2007. 
d2007
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